

Table of Contents

Table of Contents	1
National Government Directory: Parliamentary Information	18
National Assembly (NA)	18
Deputy Speaker of National Assembly	18
Personal Assistant to the Speaker	18
Executive Director	18
Secretary to the National Assembly	18
Personal Secretary to the Secretary of National Assembly	18
Communication Services	18
National Council of Provinces (NCOP)	18
Personal Assistant	18
Executive Secretary to the Deputy Chairperson	18
Secretary to NCOP	19
Chief Whip	19
House Chairperson	19
Communication Specialist	19
Parliament	19
Speaker	19
Secretary to the Parliament	19
Deputy Secretary to the Parliament	19
Executive Assistant	19
Communication Specialist	19
National Government Directory: Judicial Institutions	20
Commission on Restitution of Land Rights	20
Chief Land Claims Commissioner	20
Deputy Chief Land Claims Commissioner	20
Information Officer (PAIA)	20
Chief Director: Land Restitution Support	20
Chief Director: Land Restitution Support	20
Chief Director: Land Restitution Support	20
Chief Director: Land Restitution Support	20
Chief Director: Land Restitution Support	20
Chief Director: Land Restitution Support	20
Chief Director: Land Restitution Support	21
Chief Director: Land Restitution Support	21
Chief Director: Land Restitution Support	21
Constitutional Court	21
Chief Justice	21
Deputy Chief Justice	21
Director: Executive Support	21
Deputy Director: Communications	21
Spokesperson	21
Judicial Service Commission (JSC)	21
Company Secretary	22
Administration Officer	22
Master of the High Court of South Africa	22
Master of High Court	22
Master of High Court	22
Master of High Court	22
Master of High Court	22
Master of High Court	22
Master of High Court	22
Master of High Court	23
Master of High Court	23
Master of High Court	23
Master of High Court	23
Master of High Court	23

Master of High Court	23
Master of High Court	23
Master of High Court	23
Master of High Court	23
Master of High Court	23
National Prosecuting Authority of South Africa (NPA)	24
National Director: Public Prosecution	24
Deputy National Director of Prosecution	24
Head of Communications	24
Office of Chief Justice	24
Chief Justice	24
Executive Assistant	24
Chief Executive Officer	24
Secretary-General	24
Information Officer (PAIA)	24
Deputy Information Officer (PAIA)	25
Chief of Staff	25
Media Liaison Officer	25
Director: Communication	25
Office Manager	25
South African Law Reform Commission (SALRC)	25
Chairperson	25
Vice Chairperson	25
Specialist Law Advisor	25
Assistant Secretary	25
Superior Courts of South Africa	26
Constitutional Court: Registrar	26
Supreme Court of Appeal : Registrar	26
Land Claims Court: Registrar	26
Eastern Cape High Court - Bisho: Registrar	26
Eastern Cape High Court - Grahamstown: Registrar	26
Eastern Cape High Court - Mthatha (Umtata): Registrar	26
Eastern Cape High Court - Port Elizabeth: Registrar	26
Free State High Court - Bloemfontein: Registrar	26
South Gauteng High Court - Johannesburg: Registrar	26
North West High Court, Mahikeng (Mmabatho): Registrar (Criminal)	27
North West High Court, Mahikeng (Mmabatho): Registrar (Civil)	27
Limpopo High Court - Thohoyandou: Registrar	27
Northern Cape High Court - Kimberly: Registrar	27
North Gauteng High Court, Pretoria: Registrar	27
Western Cape High Court - Cape Town: Chief Registrar	27
KwaZulu-Natal High Court, Durban: Registrar	27
KwaZulu-Natal High Court, Pietermaritzburg: Registrar	27
Labour and Labour Appeal Court National: Registrar	27
Supreme Court of Appeal (SCA)	27
Deputy President: Supreme Court of Appeal	28
President: Supreme Court of Appeal	28
Principal Librarian	28
National Government Directory: Independent Constitutional Bodies [Chapter 9]	29
Auditor-General South Africa [Office of the]	29
Auditor-General	29
Head of Communications	29
Information Officer (PAIA)	29
Commission for Gender Equality (CGE)	29
Chairperson	29
Personal Assistant	29
Chief Executive Officer	29
Spokesperson	29
Personal Assistant	29
Director: Communications	30
Commission for the Promotion and Protection of the Rights of Cultural, Religious and Linguistic Communities	30

Chairperson	30
Deputy Chairperson	30
Chief Executive Officer	30
Office Manager	30
Information Officer (PAIA)	30
Financial and Fiscal Commission	30
Chairperson	30
Chief Financial Officer	30
Deputy Information Officer (PAIA)	31
Independent Communications Authority of South Africa (ICASA)	31
Chairperson	31
Chief Executive Officer	31
Spokesperson	31
Independent Electoral Commission (IEC)	31
Chairperson	31
Vice Chairperson	31
Chief Electoral Officer	31
Chief of Communications	31
Information Officer (PAIA)	32
Land Claims Court (LCC)	32
President	32
Court Manager	32
Information Officer (PAIA)	32
Registrar	32
Municipal Demarcation Board (MDB)	32
Chairperson	32
Deputy Chairperson	32
Pan South African Language Board (PANSALB)	32
Chief Executive Officer	33
Manager: Marketing and Communications	33
Deputy Information Officer (PAIA)	33
Public Protector [Office of the]	33
Public Protector	33
Deputy Public Protector	33
Chief Executive Officer	33
Spokesperson	33
Information Officer (PAIA)	33
Deputy Information Officer (PAIA)	33
Public Service Commission	34
Director-General	34
Director: Communications and Information Services	34
Deputy Director: Communications	34
South African Human Rights Commission (SAHRC)	34
Chairperson	34
Chief Executive Officer	34
Communications Manager	34
Information Officer (PAIA)	34
National Government Directory: Presidency (The)	35
Presidency (The)	35
President	35
Deputy President	35
Personal Assistant	35
Spokesperson	35
Private Secretary	35
Chief of Staff	35
Spokesperson	35
National Government Directory: Ministers and Deputy Ministers	36
Agriculture [Ministry of]	36
Minister	36
Chief of Staff	36

Agriculture [Deputy Ministry of]	36
Deputy Minister	36
Head of Office	36
Basic Education [Ministry of]	36
Minister	36
Basic Education [Deputy Ministry of]	36
Deputy Minister	36
Communications and Digital Technologies [Deputy Ministry of]	37
Deputy Minister	37
Private Secretary	37
Head of Office	37
Parliamentary Liaison Officer	37
Outreach and Stakeholder Liaison Officer	37
Parliamentary Liaison Officer	37
Communications and Digital Technologies [Ministry of]	37
Minister	37
Private Secretary	37
Spokesperson	38
Cooperative Governance and Traditional Affairs [Ministry of]	38
Minister	38
Media Liaison Officer	38
Cooperative Governance and Traditional Affairs: 1 [Deputy Ministry of]	38
Deputy Minister	38
Cooperative Governance and Traditional Affairs: 2 [Deputy Ministry of]	38
Head of Office	38
Community Outreach Officer	38
Deputy Minister	38
Personal Assistant	39
Parliamentary Liaison Officer	39
Correctional Services [Deputy Ministry of]	39
Deputy Minister	39
Correctional Services [Ministry of]	39
Minister	39
Media Liaison Officer	39
Personal Assistant	39
Chief of Staff	39
Defence and Military Veterans [Ministry of]	39
Minister	40
Spokesperson	40
Defence and Military Veterans: 1 [Deputy Ministry of]	40
Deputy Minister	40
Defence and Military Veterans: 2 [Deputy Ministry of]	40
Deputy Minister	40
Electricity and Energy [Deputy Ministry of]	40
Deputy Minister	40
Electricity and Energy [Ministry of]	40
Minister	40
Personal Assistant	41
Spokesperson	41
Chief of Staff	41
Employment and Labour [Ministry of]	41
Minister	41
Employment and Labour: 1 [Deputy Ministry of]	41
Deputy Minister	41
Appointments Secretary	41
Head of Office	41
Parliamentary Liaison Officer	41
Community Outreach Officer	42
Receptionist	42
Employment and Labour: 2 [Deputy Ministry of]	42
Deputy Minister	42

Parliamentary Liaison Officer	42
Private Secretary	42
Head of Office	42
Finance [Ministry of]	42
Minister	42
Personal Assistant	42
Media Liaison Officer	43
Parliamentary Liaison Officer	43
Finance: 1 [Deputy Ministry of]	43
Deputy Minister	43
Head of Office of the Deputy Minister	43
Finance: 2 [Deputy Ministry of]	43
Deputy Minister	43
Head of Office of the Deputy Minister	43
Forestry, Fisheries and the Environment [Ministry of]	43
Minister	43
Personal Assistant	44
Chief of Staff	44
Spokesperson	44
Administration Officer	44
Forestry, Fisheries and the Environment: 1 [Deputy Ministry of]	44
Deputy Minister	44
Personal Assistant	44
Head of Office	44
Spokesperson	44
Forestry, Fisheries and the Environment: 2 [Deputy Ministry of]	44
Deputy Minister	45
Personal Assistant	45
Chief of Staff	45
Parliamentary Liaison Officer	45
Health [Deputy Ministry of]	45
Deputy Minister	45
Health [Ministry of]	45
Minister	45
Higher Education [Ministry]	45
Minister	45
Higher Education: 1 [Deputy Ministry of]	46
Higher Education: 2 [Deputy Ministry of]	46
Deputy Minister	46
Home Affairs [Deputy Ministry of]	46
Private Secretary	46
Deputy Minister	46
Head of Office of the Deputy Minister	46
Parliamentary Liaison Officer	46
Home Affairs [Ministry of]	46
Minister	46
Personal Assistant to the Minister	47
Chief of Staff	47
Media Liaison Officer	47
Parliamentary Liaison Officer	47
Human Settlements [Deputy Ministry of]	47
Deputy Minister	47
Human Settlements [Ministry of]	47
Minister	47
Personal Assistant to the Minister	47
Chief of Staff	47
Head of Communications: Human Settlements	48
Parliamentary Officer	48
International Relations and Cooperation [Ministry of]	48
Minister	48
Personal Assistant	48

Chief of Staff	48
Media Liaison Officer	48
International Relations and Cooperation: 1 [Deputy Ministry of]	48
Deputy Minister	48
Personal Assistant	48
Head of Office	49
International Relations and Cooperation: 2 [Deputy Ministry of]	49
Deputy Minister	49
Personal Assistant	49
Head of Office	49
Justice and Constitutional Development [Deputy Ministry of]	49
Deputy Minister	49
Director	49
Justice and Constitutional Development [Ministry of]	49
Minister	49
Personal Assistant	50
Spokesperson	50
Chief of Staff	50
Land Reform and Rural Development [Deputy Ministry of]	50
Deputy Minister	50
Head of Office	50
Private Secretary	50
Land Reform and Rural Development [Ministry of]	50
Minister	50
Private Secretary	50
Mineral and Petroleum Resources [Deputy Ministry of]	51
Mineral and Petroleum Resources [Ministry of]	51
Minister	51
Personal Assistant	51
Chief of Staff	51
Planning, Monitoring and Evaluation [Deputy Ministry of]	51
Deputy Minister	51
Planning, Monitoring and Evaluation [Ministry of]	51
Minister	51
Chief of Staff	51
Private Secretary	52
Media Liaison Officer	52
Parliamentary Liaison Officer	52
Police [Ministry of]	52
Minister	52
Media Liaison Officer	52
Police:1 [Deputy Ministry of]	52
Deputy Minister	52
Police:2 [Deputy Ministry of]	52
Deputy Minister	52
Presidency [Ministry of]	53
Minister	53
Private Secretary	53
Chief of Staff	53
Media Liaison Officer	53
Parliamentary Liaison Officer	53
Presidency: 1 [Deputy Ministry of]	53
Deputy Minister	53
Presidency: 2 [Deputy Ministry of]	53
Deputy Minister	53
Private Secretary	54
Chief of Staff	54
Spokesperson	54
Parliamentary Liaison Officer	54
Public Service and Administration [Ministry of]	54
Minister	54

Personal Assistant to the Minister	54
Chief of Staff	54
Media Liaison Officer	54
Parliamentary Liaison Officer	54
Public Service and Administration [Deputy Ministry of]	55
Deputy Minister	55
Personal Assistant	55
Head of Office	55
Parliamentary Liaison Officer	55
Public Works and Infrastructure [Ministry of]	55
Minister	55
Spokesperson	55
Public Works and Infrastructure [Deputy Ministry of]	55
Deputy Minister	55
Science, Technology and Innovation [Deputy Ministry of]	56
Deputy Minister	56
Private Secretary	56
Administrator	56
Head of Office	56
Community Outreach Officer	56
Media Liaison Officer	56
Science, Technology and Innovation [Ministry of]	56
Minister	56
Personal Assistant	56
Chief of Staff	57
Administrative Support and Coordination	57
Media Liaison Officer	57
Parliamentary Liaison Officer	57
Small Business Development [Ministry of]	57
Minister	57
Private Secretary	57
Chief of Staff	57
Media Liaison Officer	57
Small Business Development [Deputy Ministry of]	57
Deputy Minister	58
Social Development [Ministry of]	58
Minister	58
Social Development [Deputy Ministry of]	58
Deputy Minister	58
Sport, Arts and Culture [Ministry of]	58
Minister	58
Personal Assistant to the Minister	58
Chief of Staff	58
Community Outreach Officer	58
Sport, Arts and Culture [Deputy Ministry of]	59
Deputy Minister	59
Head of Office	59
Tourism [Deputy Ministry of]	59
Deputy Minister	59
Tourism [Ministry of]	59
Minister	59
Assistant Private Secretary	59
Media Liaison Officer	59
Chief of Staff	59
Parliamentary Liaison Officer	60
Trade, Industry and Competition [Ministry of]	60
Minister	60
Spokesperson	60
Trade, Industry and Competition: 1 [Deputy Ministry of]	60
Deputy Minister	60
Transport [Deputy Ministry of]	60

Deputy Minister	60
Personal Assistant	60
Head of Department	60
Personal Assistant	61
Transport [Ministry of]	61
Minister	61
Personal Assistant	61
Spokesperson	61
Chief of Staff	61
Water and Sanitation [Ministry of]	61
Minister	61
Chief of Staff	61
Water and Sanitation: 1 [Deputy Ministry of]	61
Deputy Minister	62
Personal Assistant	62
Head of Office	62
Water and Sanitation: 2 [Deputy Ministry of]	62
Deputy Minister	62
Head of Office	62
Women, Youth and Persons with Disabilities [Deputy Ministry of]	62
Deputy Minister	62
Private Secretary	62
Chief of Staff	62
Women, Youth and Persons with Disabilities [Ministry of]	63
Minister	63
Spokesperson	63
National Government Directory: Deputy Ministers	64
National Government Directory: National Government Departments	65
Agriculture [Department of]	65
Director-General	65
Executive Assistant	65
Chief Communications Officer	65
Media Liaison Officer: Fisheries	65
Library	65
Information Officer (PAIA)	65
Basic Education [Department of]	65
Director-General	65
Personal Assistant	65
Media Liaison Officer	66
Information Officer (PAIA)	66
Civilian Secretariat for Police Service	66
Secretary for Police Service	66
Personal Assistant to Secretary for Police Service	66
Spokesperson - Office of the Secretary for Police Service	66
Communications and Digital Technologies [Department of]	66
Director-General	66
Executive Personal Assistant	66
Chief Director	66
Information Officer (PAIA)	67
Media Liaison Officer	67
Cooperative Governance [Department of]	67
Director-General	67
Personal Assistant to the Director-General	67
Information Officer (PAIA)	67
Departmental Librarian	67
Correctional Services [Department of]	67
National Commissioner	67
Personal Assistant to the National Commissioner	67
Media Liaison Officer	68
Information Officer (PAIA)	68

Contact Person: Library Services	68
Defence [Department of]	68
Director-General	68
Personal Assistant	68
Head of Communications	68
Chief of the South African National Defence Force	68
Media Liaison Officer	68
Chief of the South African Air Force	68
Senior Staff Officer: South African Air Force Communication	69
Chief of the South African Army	69
Senior Staff Officer: South African Army Communication	69
Chief of the South African Military Health Service	69
Senior Staff Officer: South African Military Health Service	69
Chief of the South African Navy	69
Senior Staff Officer: Navy Public Relations	69
Information Officer (PAIA)	69
Electricity and Energy [Department of]	69
Employment and Labour [Department of]	69
Director-General	70
Personal Assistant	70
Information Officer (PAIA)	70
Director: Office of Director-General	70
Media Liaison Officer	70
Library Assistant	70
Forestry, Fisheries and the Environment [Department of]	70
Director-General	70
Personal Assistant	70
Media Liaison Officer	70
Information Officer (PAIA)	71
Government Communication and Information System	71
Director-General	71
Personal Assistant to the Director-General	71
Deputy Director-General: Content Processing and Dissemination	71
Deputy Director-General: Intergovernmental Coordination and Stakeholder Management	71
Deputy Director-General: Corporate Services	71
Chief Director: Media Engagement	71
Eastern Cape Provincial Office	71
Free State Provincial Office	71
Gauteng Provincial Office	72
KwaZulu-Natal Provincial Office	72
Limpopo Provincial Office	72
Mpumalanga Provincial Office	72
North West Provincial Office	72
Northern Cape Provincial Office	72
Western Cape Provincial Office	72
Parliamentary Office	72
Librarian	72
Government Pensions Administration Agency (GPAA)	72
Chief Executive Officer	73
Office Manager	73
Communication Services	73
Government Printing Works (GPW)	73
Chief Executive Officer	73
Publications Enquiries	73
Information Officer (PAIA)	73
Cape Town Branch Office	73
Health [Department of]	73
Director-General	73
Personal Assistant	74
Chief Operating Officer	74
Spokesperson	74

Departmental Librarian	74
Higher Education [Department of]	74
Director-General	74
Personal Assistant	74
Media Liaison Officer	74
Information Officer (PAIA)	74
Deputy Director: Library Services	74
Home Affairs [Department of]	75
Director-General	75
Chief Director: Communications	75
Human Settlements [Department of]	75
Director-General	75
Office Manager	75
Chief Director: Communication Services	75
Director: Communications and Media	75
Media Liaison Officer	75
Departmental Librarian	75
Information Officer (PAIA)	76
Deputy Information Officer (PAIA)	76
Independent Police Investigative Directorate (IPID)	76
Executive Director	76
Personal Assistant	76
Spokesperson	76
Parliamentary Liaison Officer	76
International Relations and Cooperation [Department of]	76
Director-General	76
Personal Assistant to the Director-General	76
Information Officer (PAIA)	77
Media Liaison Officer	77
Justice and Constitutional Development [Department of]	77
Director-General	77
Executive Assistant	77
Head of Communications	77
TRC Unit Helpdesk	77
Media Enquiries	77
Land Reform and Rural Development [Department of]	77
Military Veterans [Department of]	77
Director-General	78
Personal Assistant	78
Director: Communication	78
Information Officer (PAIA)	78
Mineral and Petroleum Resources [Department of]	78
Director-General	78
Personal Assistant	78
Spokesperson	78
Chief Director	78
National School of Government	78
Principal	79
Personal Assistant	79
Spokesperson	79
National Treasury	79
Director-General	79
Information Officer (PAIA)	79
Media Liaison Officer	79
Planning, Monitoring and Evaluation [Department of]	79
Director-General	79
Special Advisor	79
Personal Assistant to the Director-General	80
Head of Office	80
Media Liaison Officer	80
Information Officer (PAIA)	80

Presidency [The Department in]	80
Director-General	80
Personal Assistant	80
Information Officer (PAIA)	80
Public Enterprises [Department of]	80
Director-General	80
Media Liaison Officer	81
Information Officer (PAIA)	81
Public Service and Administration [Department of]	81
Director-General	81
Executive Assistant	81
Office Manager	81
Director: Communications	81
Media Liaison Officer	81
Information Officer (PAIA)	81
Public Works and Infrastructure [Department of]	81
Director-General	82
Personal Assistant to the Director-General	82
Media Liaison Officer	82
Information Officer (PAIA)	82
Science, Technology and Innovation [Department of]	82
Director-General	82
Chief Director: Communications	82
Media Liaison Officer	82
Information Officer (PAIA)	82
Small Business Development [Department of]	82
Director-General	83
Media Liaison Officer	83
Personal Assistant	83
Social Development [Department of]	83
Director-General	83
Private Secretary	83
Chief Director: Communications	83
South African Police Service (SAPS)	83
National Commissioner	83
Spokesperson	83
Deputy National Commissioner: Asset and Legal Management	84
Deputy National Commissioner: Human Resources Management	84
Deputy National Commissioner: Corporate Service Management	84
National Head: Directorate for Priority Crime Investigations	84
Deputy National Commissioner: Policing	84
Deputy National Commissioner: Management Interventions	84
Head: Corporate Communications	84
Provincial Commissioner: Eastern Cape Province	84
Head: Marketing and Liaison Services	84
Provincial Commissioner: Free State	84
Provincial Commissioner: Gauteng	85
Provincial Commissioner: KwaZulu-Natal	85
Provincial Commissioner: Mpumalanga	85
Provincial Commissioner: North West Province	85
Provincial Commissioner: Northern Cape	85
Provincial Commissioner: Limpopo	85
Provincial Commissioner: Western Cape	85
National Deputy Information Officer (PAIA)	85
Provincial Deputy Information Officer: Eastern Cape	85
Provincial Deputy Information Officer: Free State	85
Provincial Deputy Information Officer: Gauteng	86
Provincial Deputy Information Officer: KwaZulu-Natal	86
Provincial Deputy Information Officer: Limpopo	86
Provincial Commissioner: Mpumalanga	86
Provincial Deputy Information Officer: Northern Cape	86

Provincial Deputy Information Officer: North West	86
Provincial Deputy Information Officer: Western Cape	86
South African Revenue Service (SARS)	86
Commissioner	86
Office Manager	86
Spokesperson	87
Information Officer (PAIA)	87
Deputy Information Officer (PAIA)	87
Sport, Arts and Culture [Department of]	87
Director-General	87
Personal Secretary to the Director-General	87
Information Officer (PAIA)	87
Chief Director: Communications	87
State Security [Department of]	87
Director-General	87
Registrar	88
Office Manager	88
Stakeholder Manager	88
Personal Assistant	88
Statistics South Africa [Stats SA]	88
Statistician-General	88
Personal Assistant	88
Spokesperson	88
Information Officer (PAIA)	88
Tourism [Department of]	88
Director-General	89
Personal Assistant	89
Director: Office of Director-General	89
Media Liaison Officer	89
Information Officer (PAIA)	89
Trade, Industry and Competition [Department of]	89
Director-General	89
Personal Assistant to the Director-General	89
Director: Media Relations	89
Traditional Affairs [Department of]	89
Director-General	90
Personal Assistant	90
Office Manager	90
Media Liaison Officer: Cooperative Governance, Traditional Affairs and Human Settlements	90
Information Officer (PAIA)	90
Parliamentary Officer	90
Transport [Department of]	90
Director-General	90
Personal Assistant	90
Director: Communications and Media	90
Media Liaison Officer	91
Information Officer (PAIA)	91
Water and Sanitation [Department of]	91
Director-General	91
Personal Assistant	91
Media Liaison Officer	91
Deputy Information Officer (PAIA)	91
Information Officer (PAIA)	91
Women, Youth and Persons with Disabilities [Department of]	91
Director-General	91
Assistant Private Secretary	92
Head of Communications	92
National Government Directory: Representatives of the Republic of South Africa Abroad	93
African Union [AU] and United Nations Economic Commission for Africa [UNECA] South African Embassy	93
Ambassador	93
Algeria [Democratic People's Republic of] South African Embassy	93

Ambassador	93
Angola [Republic of] South African Embassy	93
Ambassador	93
Argentina [Republic of] South African Embassy	93
Ambassador	93
Australia: South African High Commission	93
High Commissioner	93
Austria [Republic of] South African Embassy	94
Ambassador	94
Belgium [Kingdom of] South African Embassy	94
Ambassador	94
Benin [Republic of] South African Embassy	94
Ambassador	94
Botswana [Republic of] South African High Commission	94
High Commissioner	94
Brazil [Federative Republic of] South African Embassy	94
Ambassador	94
Bulgaria [Republic of] South African Embassy	95
Ambassador	95
Burkina Faso [Peoples' Republic of] South African Embassy	95
Burundi [Republic of] South African Embassy	95
Ambassador	95
Cameroon [Republic of] South African High Commission	95
High Commissioner	95
Canada: South African High Commission	95
High Commissioner	95
Central African Republic: South African Embassy	95
Ambassador	96
Chad: South African Embassy	96
Ambassador	96
Chile [Republic of] South African Embassy	96
Ambassador	96
China [People's Republic of] South African Embassy	96
Ambassador	96
Comoros [Union of] South African Embassy	96
Ambassador	96
Congo [Democratic Republic of] South African Embassy	96
Ambassador	97
Congo [Republic of] South African Embassy	97
Ambassador	97
Costa Rica: South African Embassy	97
Honorary Consul	97
Cote D'Ivoire / Ivory Coast [Republic of] South African Embassy	97
Cuba [Republic of] South African Embassy	97
Ambassador	97
Czech [The Republic of] South African Embassy	97
Ambassador	97
Denmark [Kingdom of] South African Embassy	98
Ambassador	98
Egypt [Arab Republic of] South African Embassy	98
Ambassador	98
Equatorial Guinea [Republic of] South African Embassy	98
Ambassador	98
Eritrea [State of] South African Embassy	98
Ambassador	98
eSwatini [Kingdom of] South African High Commission	98
High Commissioner	98
Ethiopia [The Federal Democratic Republic of] South African Embassy	99
Ambassador	99
France [Republic of] South African Embassy	99
Ambassador	99

Gabon [Republic of] South African Embassy	99
Ambassador	99
Germany [Federal Republic of] South African Embassy	99
Ambassador	99
Ghana [Republic of] South African High Commission	99
High Commissioner	99
Greece [Hellenic Republic of] South African Embassy	100
Ambassador	100
Guinea [Republic of] South African Embassy	100
Ambassador	100
Hungary [Republic of] South African Embassy	100
Ambassador	100
India [Republic of] South African High Commission	100
High Commissioner	100
Indonesia [Republic of] South African Embassy	100
Ambassador	100
Iran [Islamic Republic of] South African Embassy	101
Ambassador	101
Ireland: South African Embassy	101
Ambassador	101
Israel [State of] South African Embassy	101
Italy [Republic of] South African Embassy	101
Ambassador	101
Jamaica: South African High Commission	101
High Commissioner	101
Japan: South African Embassy	101
Ambassador	102
Jordan [Hashemite Kingdom of] South African Embassy	102
Ambassador	102
Kazakhstan [Republic of] South African Embassy	102
Ambassador	102
Kenya [Republic of] South African High Commission	102
High Commissioner	102
Korea [Republic of] South African Embassy	102
Ambassador	102
Kuwait [The State of] South African Embassy	102
Ambassador	103
Lesotho [Kingdom of] South African High Commission	103
High Commissioner	103
Liberia [Republic of] South African Embassy	103
Ambassador	103
Madagascar [Republic of] South African Embassy	103
Ambassador	103
Malawi [Republic of] South African High Commission	103
High Commissioner	103
Malaysia [Federation of] South African High Commission	103
High Commissioner	104
Mali [Republic of] South African Embassy	104
Mauritania [Islamic Republic of] South African Embassy	104
Ambassador	104
Mauritius [Republic of] South African High Commission	104
High Commissioner	104
Mexico [United Mexican States] South African Embassy	104
Morocco [Kingdom of] South African Embassy	104
Mozambique [Republic of] South African High Commission	104
High Commissioner	105
Namibia [Republic of] South African High Commission	105
High Commissioner	105
Netherlands [The Kingdom of the] South African Embassy	105
Ambassador	105
New Zealand: South African High Commision	105

Niger [Republic of] South African Embassy	105
Nigeria [Federal Republic of] South African High Commission	105
High Commissioner	105
Norway [Kingdom of] South African Embassy	105
Ambassador	106
Pakistan [Islamic Republic of] South African High Commission	106
High Commissioner	106
Palestine [State of] South African Representative Office	106
Representative	106
Philippines [Republic of the] South African Embassy	106
Ambassador	106
Poland [Republic of] South African Embassy	106
Ambassador	106
Portugal [Republic of] South African Embassy	106
Ambassador	107
Qatar [State of] South African Embassy	107
Ambassador	107
Russian Federation: South African Embassy	107
Ambassador	107
Rwanda [Republic of] South African Embassy	107
High Commissioner	107
São Tomé and Príncipe [Democratic Republic of] South African Embassy	107
Charge d'Affaires	107
Saudi Arabia [Kingdom of] South African Embassy	107
Ambassador	108
Senegal [Republic of] South African Embassy	108
Ambassador	108
Singapore [Republic of] South African High Commission	108
High Commissioner	108
Spain [Kingdom of] South African Embassy	108
Ambassador	108
Sri Lanka [Democratic Socialist Republic of] South African High Commission	108
Ambassador	108
Sudan [Republic of] South African Embassy	108
Ambassador	109
Sweden [Kingdom of] South African Embassy	109
Ambassador	109
Switzerland [Swiss Confederation] South African Embassy	109
Ambassador	109
Syria [Arab Republic] South African Embassy	109
Ambassador	109
Tanzania [United Republic of] South African High Commission	109
Ambassador	109
Thailand [Kingdom of] South African Embassy	109
Tunisia [Republic of] South African Embassy	110
Ambassador	110
Türkiye [Republic of] South African Embassy	110
Ambassador	110
Uganda [Republic of] South African High Commission	110
High Commissioner	110
Ukraine: South African Embassy	110
Ambassador	110
United Arab Emirates: South African Embassy	110
Ambassador	110
United Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern Ireland: South African High Commission	111
High Commissioner	111
United Nations and other International Organisations [Geneva] South African Permanent Mission	111
Ambassador	111
United Nations [New York] South African Permanent Mission	111
Ambassador	111
United States of America: South African Embassy	111

Ambassador	111
Venezuela [Bolivarian Republic of] South African Embassy	111
Ambassador	111
Vietnam [Socialist Republic of] South African Embassy	112
Ambassador	112
Zambia [Republic of] South African High Commission	112
High Commissioner	112
Zimbabwe [Republic of] South African Embassy	112
Ambassador	112

National Government Directory: Parliamentary Information

National Assembly (NA)

Website <http://www.parliament.gov.za>
Email info@parliament.gov.za
Fax 021 461 9462
Phone 021 403 2595
Postal PO Box 15, CAPE TOWN, 8000
Street Parliament Building, Room E118,
Parliament Street, CAPE TOWN

Deputy Speaker of National Assembly

Solomon Lechesa Tsenoli, Mr
Email pmasiza@parliament.gov.za
Fax
Phone

Personal Assistant to the Speaker

Zodwa Ngoma, Ms
Fax 021 461 9462
Phone 021 403 2595
Postal PO Box 15, CAPE TOWN, 8000
Street Parliament Building, Room E118,
Parliament Street, CAPE TOWN

Executive Director

Khaya Zweni, Mr
Fax 021 461 9462
Phone 021 403 2595
Postal PO Box 15, CAPE TOWN, 8000
Street Parliament Building, Room E118,
Parliament Street, CAPE TOWN

Secretary to the National Assembly

Xaso Masibulele, Mr
Fax 021 403 3880
Phone 021 403 2600
Postal PO Box 15, CAPE TOWN, 8000
Street Parliament Building, Room G32, Parliament
Street, CAPE TOWN

Personal Secretary to the Secretary of National Assembly

Viveca Abrahams, Ms
Fax 021 403 3880
Phone 021 403 2601
Postal PO Box 15, CAPE TOWN, 8000
Street Parliament Building, Room G29, Parliament
Street, CAPE TOWN

Communication Services

Sukhthi Naidoo, Mr
Fax 021 403 2992
Phone 021 403 2612
Postal PO Box 15, CAPE TOWN, 8000
Street Parliament Building, Room G04, Parliament
Street, CAPE TOWN

National Council of Provinces (NCOP)

Website <http://www.parliament.gov.za>
Fax 021 461 9460
Phone 021 403 2110 / 021 403 2115 / 021 403
3221
Postal PO Box 15, CAPE TOWN, 8000
Street Parliament Building, Parliament Street,
Room S11, CAPE TOWN

Personal Assistant

Linda Jiyane, Ms
Fax 021 461 9460
Phone 021 403 2110, 021 403 2115, 021 403
3221
Postal PO Box 15, CAPE TOWN, 8000
Street Parliament Building, Parliament Street,
Room S11, CAPE TOWN

Executive Secretary to the Deputy Chairperson

Zeenad de Bruyn, Ms
Fax 021 461 9460
Phone 021 403 2110, 021 403 2115, 021 403
2321, 021 403 3126
Postal PO Box 15, CAPE TOWN, 8000
Street Parliament Building, Parliament Street,
Room S19, CAPE TOWN

Secretary to NCOP

Modibedi Phindela, Adv

Fax 021 461 9460

Phone 021 403 2110, 021 403 2115, 021 403 2321, 021 403 3126

Postal PO Box 15, CAPE TOWN, 8000

Street Parliament Building, Parliament Street, Room S19, CAPE TOWN

Chief Whip

Euphemia Hunadi Mateme, Dr

Fax 021 461 9460

Phone 021 403 2110, 021 403 2115, 021 403 2321, 021 403 3126

Postal PO Box 15, CAPE TOWN, 8000

Street Parliament Building, Parliament Street, Room S19, CAPE TOWN

House Chairperson

Nosilivere Winifred Magadla, Ms

Fax 021 461 9460

Phone 021 403 2110, 021 403 2115, 021 403 2321, 021 403 3126

Postal PO Box 15, CAPE TOWN, 8000

Street Parliament Building, Parliament Street, Room S19, CAPE TOWN

Communication Specialist

Noah Khuthala, Mr

Fax 021 461 9460

Phone 021 403 2110, 021 403 2115, 021 403 2321, 021 403 3126

Postal PO Box 15, CAPE TOWN, 8000

Street Parliament Building, Parliament Street, Room S19, CAPE TOWN

Parliament

Website <http://www.parliament.gov.za>

Email info@parliament.gov.za

Fax 021 403 8219

Phone 021 403 2911

Postal PO Box 15, CAPE TOWN, 8000

Street Parliament Street, CAPE TOWN

Speaker

Angela Thoko Didiza, Ms

Fax

Phone 021 403 2911

Postal PO Box 15, CAPE TOWN, 8000

Street Parliament Street, CAPE TOWN

Secretary to the Parliament

Xolile George, Mr

Fax 021 403 8219

Phone 021 403 2911

Postal PO Box 15, CAPE TOWN, 8000

Street Parliament Street, CAPE TOWN

Deputy Secretary to the Parliament

Baby Tyawa, Ms

Fax 021 403 2604

Phone 021 403 2240

Postal PO Box 15, CAPE TOWN, 8000

Street Parliament Street, CAPE TOWN

Executive Assistant

Khanyiswa Jako, Ms

Fax 021 403 2604

Phone 021 403 2241

Postal PO Box 15, CAPE TOWN, 8000

Street Parliament Street, CAPE TOWN

Communication Specialist

Malatswa Evans Molepo, Mr

Fax 081 512 7920

Phone 021 403 8438

Postal PO Box 15, CAPE TOWN, 8000

Street Parliament Street, CAPE TOWN

National Government Directory: Judicial Institutions

Commission on Restitution of Land Rights

Website

<http://www.dalrrd.gov.za/Branches/Restitution/Regional-Land-Claims-Commissioner...>

Fax 012 321 0428

Phone 012 312 9244 / 012 312 9146

Postal Private Bag X833, PRETORIA, 0001

Street 184 Jeff Masemola Street, PRETORIA

Chief Land Claims Commissioner

Nomfundo Ntloko-Gobodo, Ms

Fax

Phone 0800 007 095

Postal Private Bag X833 Pretoria Gauteng 0001

Street 266 Pretorius Street, (Cnr Pretorius and Thabo Sehume) Centre Walk Building (West Block), Pretoria

Deputy Chief Land Claims Commissioner

Francois Beukman, Mr

Fax

Phone 012 310 6620

Postal Private Bag X833 Pretoria Gauteng 0001

Street 266 Pretorius Street, (Cnr Pretorius and Thabo Sehume) Centre Walk Building (West Block), Pretoria

Information Officer (PAIA)

Nomfundo Gobodo, Ms

Fax 012 321 0428, 012 323 4846

Phone 012 312 8883, 012 312 9229 , 012 312 9754, 012 312 9687

Postal Private Bag X833, PRETORIA, 0001

Street 184 Jeff Masemola Street, PRETORIA

Chief Director: Land Restitution Support

Zama Memela , Mr

Fax 043 700 6113

Phone 043 700 6006

Postal PO Box 1375, EAST LONDON, 5200

Street 35 Caxton House, 13th Floor, Terminus Street, EAST LONDON

Chief Director: Land Restitution Support

Lengane Bogatsu, Mr

Fax 051 430 0729

Phone 051 403 0701

Postal PO Box 4376, BLOEMFONTEIN, 9300

Street SA Eagle Building, 136 Charlotte Maxeke Street, BLOEMFONTEIN

Chief Director: Land Restitution Support

Cindy Benyane, Ms

Fax 012 324 5812, 012 323 2961

Phone 012 310 6620, 012 310 6500

Postal Private Bag X03, ARCADIA, 0007

Street 9 Bailey Street, Arcadia, PRETORIA

Chief Director: Land Restitution Support

Mnyamezeli Dlamini , Mr

Fax 033 342 3409

Phone 033 342 6955, 033 355 8400

Postal Private Bag X9120, PIETERMARTZBURG, 3200

Street African Life Building, 1st - 5th Floors, 200 Church Street, PIETERMARTZBURG

Chief Director: Land Restitution Support

Tele Maphotho, Mr

Fax 015 295 7403

Phone 015 284 6301

Postal Private Bag X9312, POLOKWANE, 0700

Street cnr Rissik and Schoeman Streets, POLOKWANE

Chief Director: Land Restitution Support

Sam Nkosi, Mr

Fax 086 655 6777

Phone 013 755 8100

Postal Private Bag X11330, NELSPRUIT, 1200

Street Restitution House, 30 Samora Machel Drive, NELSPRUIT

Chief Director: Land Restitution Support

Mangalane du Toit, Dr
Fax 053 831 6501, 086 594 1669
Phone 053 807 5700
Postal PO Box 2458, Kimberley, 8300
Street Old SARS Building, Old Main Road, Kimberley

Chief Director: Land Restitution Support

Lengane Bugatsu, Mr
Fax 018 384 0559
Phone 018 392 3080
Postal Private Bag X74, Mmabatho, 2735
Street ABSA Building, Cnr Provident and University Drive, Mmabatho

Chief Director: Land Restitution Support

Wayne Alexander, Dr
Fax 021 409 0536
Phone 021 409 0453
Postal Private Bag X9163, CAPE TOWN, 8000
Street 14 Long Street, Floors 1st, 2nd, 3rd and 6th, CAPE TOWN

Constitutional Court

Website <http://www.concourt.org.za>
Email info@concourt.org.za
Fax 011 403 6524
Phone 011 359 7400
Postal Private Bag X1, Constitution Hill, BRAAMFONTEIN, 2017
Street cnr Queen and Sam Hancock / 1 Hospital Street, Constitutional Hill, Braamfontein, JOHANNESBURG

Chief Justice

Mogoeng Mogoeng, Honourable
Fax 086 641 7791
Phone 011 359 7400
Postal Private Bag X1, Constitution Hill, BRAAMFONTEIN, 2017
Street cnr Queen and Sam Hancock / 1 Hospital Street, Constitutional Hill, Braamfontein, JOHANNESBURG

Deputy Chief Justice

Raymond Zondo, Honourable
Fax 086 641 7791
Phone 011 359 7400
Postal Private Bag X1, Constitution Hill, BRAAMFONTEIN, 2017
Street cnr Queen and Sam Hancock / 1 Hospital Street, Constitutional Hill, Braamfontein, JOHANNESBURG

Director: Executive Support

Allister Slingers, Mr
Fax 086 641 7791
Phone 011 359 7585
Postal Private Bag X1, Constitution Hill, BRAAMFONTEIN, 2017
Street cnr Queen and Sam Hancock / 1 Hospital Street, Constitutional Hill, Braamfontein, JOHANNESBURG

Deputy Director: Communications

Sheryl Luthuli, Ms
Fax 011 838 2023
Phone 010 493 2500
Postal Office of the Chief Justice, Private Bag X10, Marshalltown, 2107
Street 188 14th Road, Noordwyk, Midrand, 1685

Spokesperson

Nathi Mncube, Mr
Fax 086 649 3304
Phone 010 493 2500
Postal Office of the Chief Justice, Private Bag X10, Marshalltown, 2107
Street 188 14th Road, Noordwyk, Midrand, 1685

Judicial Service Commission (JSC)

Website <http://www.judiciary.org.za>
Email enquiries@judiciary.org.za
Fax 086 649 0944
Phone 010 493 2500
Postal Private Bag X10, Marshalltown, 2107
Street 188, 14th Road, Noordwyk, Midrand, 1685

Company Secretary

Sello Chiloane, Mr
Email chiloane@concourt.org.za
Fax
Phone 010 493 2500
Postal Private Bag X10, Marshalltown, 2107
Street 188, 14th Road, Noordwyk, Midrand, 1685

Administration Officer

Tebogo Phaahlamohlaka, Ms
Fax
Phone 010 493 2500
Postal Private Bag X10, Marshalltown, 2107
Street 188, 14th Road, Noordwyk, Midrand, 1685

Master of the High Court of South Africa

Website
<https://www.justice.gov.za/master/index.html>
Fax 086 544 4893
Phone 012 406 4805
Postal Private Bag X81, PRETORIA, 0001
Street 22nd Floor, SALU Building, 316 Thabo Sehume Street, PRETORIA

Master of High Court

Martin M Mafojane, Adv
Fax
Phone 012 406 4806
Postal Private Bag X81, Pretoria , 0001
Street 22nd Floor, SALU Building, 316 Thabo Sehume Street, PRETORIA

Master of High Court

Penny Roberts (Acting), Ms
Email PRoberts@justice.gov.za
Fax
Phone 012 339 3333
Postal Private Bag X81, PRETORIA, 0001
Street 22nd Floor, SALU Building, 316 Thabo Sehume Street, PRETORIA

Master of High Court

Jan du Plessis, Mr
Email MasterBloemfontein@justice.gov.za
Fax 051 448 6182, 051 447 6575
Phone 051 411 5500
Postal Private Bag X20584, BLOEMFONTEIN, 9300
Street Old Southern Life Building, c/o Charlotte Maxeke (Maitland) and Aliwal Streets, BLOEMFONTEIN, 9301

Master of High Court

Khulula Baneti, Ms
Email KBaneti@justice.gov.za
Fax 040 635 1284
Phone 040 608 6600, 040 639 2087, 040 639 /2079
Postal Private Bag X 0002, BISHO, 5605
Street 1st Floor, SITA Building, Cnr Phalo- & Rharhabe Avenues, BISHO

Master of High Court

Zureena Agulhas, Ms
Email MasterCapeTown@justice.gov.za
Fax 086 507 0631
Phone 021 832 3000
Postal Private Bag X9018, CAPE TOWN, 8000
Street Dullah Omar Building, 45 Castle Street, CAPE TOWN

Master of High Court

LM Maotlhudi, Mrs
Email MasterDurban@justice.gov.za
Fax 086 507 0758
Phone 031 327 0600, 031 327 0601
Postal Private Bag X54325, DURBAN, 4000
Street 2 Devonshire Place (Off Anton Lembede Street/Smith Street), 2nd Floor, DURBAN, 4001

Master of High Court

Euphemia Daniels, Ms
Email MasterGrahamstown@justice.gov.za
Fax 046 622 9990
Phone 046 603 4000
Postal Private Bag X1010, GRAHAMSTOWN, 6140
Street 5 Bathurst Street, GRAHAMSTOWN, 6139

Master of High Court

Leonard Pule, Mr

Fax 011 492 3531, 011 429 8035

Phone 011 429 8000, 011 429 8001, 011 429 8002, 011 429 8003

Postal Private Bag X5, JOHANNESBURG, 2000

Street Hollard Building, 66 cnr Sauer and Marshall Street, JOHANNESBURG

Master of High Court

Craig Davids, Mr

Email MasterKimberley@justice.gov.za

Fax

Phone 053 831 1942

Postal Private Bag X5015, KIMBERLEY, 8300

Street Civic Centre, Sol Plaatjie Drive, KIMBERLEY

Master of High Court

LM Maotlhudi, Mrs

Email MasterPietermaritzbu@justice.gov.za

Fax 086 507 0758

Phone 033 264 7007

Postal Private Bag X9010, PIETERMARITZBURG, 3200

Street 241 Church Street, Colonial Building situated, PIETERMARITZBURG

Master of High Court

William Sekete, Mr

Email WSekete@justice.gov.za

Fax 086 771 6198

Phone 018 381 4122, 018 381 8585

Postal Private Bag X42, MMABATHO, 2735

Street Justice Chambers, 44 Shippard Street, MAHIKENG, 2745

Master of High Court

Vacant Vacant, Vacant

Fax 086 507 1716, 086 515 1279, 086 680 5795

Phone 013 101 3721

Postal Private Bag X 11260, NELSPRUIT, 1200

Street 52 Acacia Crescent, West Acres, NELSPRUIT, 1200

Master of High Court

Willicah Seopa, Ms

Email WSeopa@justice.gov.za

Fax 015 230 6100, 015 230 6200

Phone 015 230 6000, 015 230 6112

Postal Private Bag X9670, POLOKWANE, 0700

Street Polokwane High Court Building, 4th Floor, Block B, cnr Bodenstein and Biccard Street, POLOKWANE, 0700

Master of High Court

Euphemia Daniels, Ms

Email EuDaniels@justice.gov.za

Fax 041 487 1148

Phone 041 403 5100

Postal Private Bag X2, PORT ELIZABETH, 6000

Street 523 Govan Mbeki Avenue, cnr Crawford and Govan Mbeki, North End, PORT ELIZABETH

Master of High Court

Hlonipha Moshidi, Ms

Email hmoshidi@justice.gov.za

Fax 086 507 1716, 086 515 1279, 086 680 5795

Phone 013 101 3721

Postal Private Bag X11260, Nelspruit, 1200

Street 52 Samora Machel Drive, West Acres, Nelspruit, 1200

Master of High Court

Vele Vuledzani, Mr

Email MasterThohoyandou@justice.gov.za

Fax 015 962 1033

Phone 015 962 1032

Postal Private Bag X5015, Thohoyandou, VENDA, 0950

Street Venda Government Building Complex, Thohoyandou, VENDA

Master of High Court

Simon C Jozana, Mr

Email Sjaxa@justice.gov.za

Fax 047 531 0980

Phone 047 531 2120, 047 532 3432, 047 532 3564

Postal Private Bag X6057, MTHATHA, 5099

Street Holy Cross Building, 7 Craister Street, MTHATHA

National Prosecuting Authority of South Africa (NPA)

Website <https://www.npa.gov.za/>

Email communication@npa.gov.za

Fax 012 804 7335

Phone 012 845 6000

Postal Private Bag X752, PRETORIA, 0001

Street VGM Building, cnr Westlake and Hartley, 123 Westlake Avenue, Weavind Park, Silverton, PRETORIA

National Director: Public Prosecution

Shamila Bathohi, Adv

Fax 012 804 7335

Phone 012 845 6758

Postal Private Bag X752, PRETORIA, 0001

Street VGM Building, cnr Westlake and Hartley, 123 Westlake Avenue, Weavind Park, Silverton, PRETORIA

Deputy National Director of Prosecution

Silas Ramaite, Dr

Fax 012 843 2107

Phone 012 845 7006

Postal Private Bag X752, PRETORIA, 0001

Street VGM Building, cnr Westlake and Hartley, 123 Westlake Avenue, Weavind Park, Silverton, PRETORIA

Head of Communications

Bulelwa Makeke, Ms

Fax 012 843 2821

Phone 012 845 7002

Postal Private Bag X752, PRETORIA, 0001

Street VGM Building, cnr Westlake and Hartley, 123 Westlake Avenue, Weavind Park, Silverton, PRETORIA

Office of Chief Justice

Website <https://www.judiciary.org.za/>

Email enquiries@judiciary.org.za

Fax 011 838 2025

Phone 011 359 7400 / 010 493 2500

Postal Private Bag X1, Constitution Hill, Braamfontein, 2017 / Private Bag X10, Marshalltown, 2107

Street Constitutional Court of South Africa, Constitution Hill, 1 Hospital Street, Braamfontein, 2017 / 188 14th Road, Noordwyk, Midrand, 1685

Chief Justice

Mandisa Muriel Lindelwa Maya, Honourable

Email ChiefJustice@concourt.org.za

Fax

Phone 011 359 7400

Postal Private Bag X1, Constitution Hill, Braamfontein, 2017

Street Constitutional Court of South Africa, Constitution Hill, 1 Hospital Street, Braamfontein, 2017

Executive Assistant

Desmond Moekoa, Mr

Fax 086 644 7943

Phone 010 493 2495

Postal Private Bag X10, Marshalltown, 2107

Street 188 14th Road, Noordwyk, Midrand, 1685

Chief Executive Officer

Gomolemo Moshoeu, Dr

Fax 011 838 2025

Phone 010 493 2618

Postal Private Bag X10, Marshalltown, 2107

Street 188 14th Road, Noordwyk, Midrand, 1685

Secretary-General

Memme Sejosengwe, Ms

Email dmoekoa@judiciary.org.za

Fax 011 838 2025

Phone 010 493 2500

Postal Private Bag X10, Marshalltown, 2107

Street 188 14th Road, Noordwyk, Midrand, 1685

Information Officer (PAIA)

Memme Sejosengwe, Ms

Fax 011 838 2025

Phone 010 493 2500

Postal Private Bag X10, Marshalltown, 2107

Street 188 14th Road, Noordwyk, Midrand, 1685

Deputy Information Officer (PAIA)

N Phakula , Adv
Email NPhakula@judiciary.org.za
Fax 011 838 2025
Phone 010 493 2500
Postal Private Bag X10, Marshalltown, 2107
Street 188 14th Road, Noordwyk, Midrand, 1685

Chief of Staff

Jakes Jacobs, Mr
Email Jacobs@concourt.org.za
Fax
Phone 010 493 2500
Postal Private Bag X10, Marshalltown, 2107
Street 188 14th Road, Noordwyk, Midrand, 1685

Media Liaison Officer

Lusanda Ntuli, Ms
Email LNTuli@judiciary.org.za
Fax 011 838 2025
Phone 010 493 2500
Postal Private Bag X10, Marshalltown, 2107
Street 188 14th Road, Noordwyk, Midrand, 1685

Director: Communication

Lindokuhle Nkomonde, Mr
Fax
Phone 010 493 2500
Postal Private Bag X10, Marshalltown, 2107
Street 188 14th Road, Noordwyk, Midrand, 1685

Office Manager

Private Office of the Chief Justice Private Office of the Chief Justice , The Honourable Madam Justice
Fax
Phone 011 359 7400
Postal Postal Address: Private Bag X1, Constitution Hill, Braamfontein, 2017
Street Constitutional Court of South Africa, Constitution Hill, 1 Hospital Street, Braamfontein, 2017

South African Law Reform Commission (SALRC)

Website <https://www.justice.gov.za/salrc/>
Email reform@justice.gov.za
Fax 012 622 6362
Phone 012 622 6300
Postal Private Bag X668, PRETORIA, 0001
Street 2007 Lenchen Avenue South, Centurion, PRETORIA

Chairperson

Narandran Kollapen, Judge
Fax 012 622 6362
Phone 051 412 7400
Postal Private Bag X668, PRETORIA, 0001
Street 2007 Lenchen Avenue South , Centurion, PRETORIA

Vice Chairperson

Irvin Lawrence, Mr
Fax 012 622 6362
Phone 012 315 7492, 012 315 7497
Postal Private Bag X668, PRETORIA, 0001
Street 2007 Lenchen Avenue South, Centurion, PRETORIA

Specialist Law Advisor

Willie van Vuuren, Adv
Fax 012 622 6362
Phone 012 622 6313
Postal Private Bag X668, PRETORIA, 0001
Street 2007 Lenchen Avenue South, Centurion, PRETORIA

Assistant Secretary

Masibulele Chris Mfunzana, Mr
Email mmmfunzana@justice.gov.za
Fax 012 622 6362
Phone 012 622 6334
Postal Private Bag X668, PRETORIA, 0001
Street 2007 Lenchen Avenue South , Centurion, PRETORIA

Superior Courts of South Africa**Website** <http://www.judiciary.org.za>**Email** enquiries@judiciary.org.za**Fax** 011 838 2025**Phone** 010 493 2500**Postal** Private Bag X10, Marshalltown, 2107**Street** 188 14th Road, Noordwyk, Midrand, 1685**Constitutional Court: Registrar**

K Makgaka, Mr

Fax 011 339 5098**Phone** 011 359 7400**Postal** Private Bag x 1, Constitutional Hill, Braamfontein, 2017**Street** 1 Hospital Road, Braamfontein, Johannesburg, 2017**Supreme Court of Appeal : Registrar**

C Van der Merwe, Ms

Fax 051 412 7449**Phone** 051 412 7400**Postal** PO Box 258, Bloemfontein, 9300**Street** Cnr President Brand & Elizabeth Streets, Bloemfontein, 9300**Land Claims Court: Registrar**

Stephen Cindi, Mr

Fax 011 781 2217, 011 781 2218**Phone** 011 781 2291**Postal** Private Bag X10060, Randburg, 2125**Street** Trust Bank Centre, Randburg Mall, Corner of Hill Street and Kent Avenue, Randburg, 2194**Eastern Cape High Court - Bisho: Registrar**

T Mafalala, Ms

Fax 040 635 2140**Phone** 040 608 7700**Postal** Private Bag x 0003, Bisho, 5605**Street** 10 Independence Avenue, Bisho, 5600**Eastern Cape High Court - Grahamstown: Registrar**

Denim Kroqwana, Mr

Fax 046 636 2374**Phone** 046 603 5000**Postal** Private Bag X1011, Grahamstown, 6140**Street** 104 - 106 High Street, Grahamstown, 6139**Eastern Cape High Court - Mthatha (Umtata): Registrar**

Silulame Qalani, Mr

Fax 047 531 2459**Phone** 047 532 4301**Postal** Private Bag x 5017, Umtata, 5100**Street** 74 Victoria Street, cor Frere Road, Umtata, 5100**Eastern Cape High Court - Port Elizabeth: Registrar**

Nyameko Ndlebe, Mr

Email NNdlebei@judiciary.org.za**Fax** 041 582 2625**Phone** 041 502 6600**Postal** Private Bag X1, Port Elizabeth, 6000**Street** 2 Bird Street, Port Elizabeth, 6001**Free State High Court - Bloemfontein: Registrar**

Oshenia Morobane Jingose, Ms

Fax 051 430 7041**Phone** 051 406 8100, 051 406 8117**Postal** Private Bag x 20612, Bloemfontein, 9300**Street** cnr Fountain & President Brand Street, Bloemfontein, 9300**South Gauteng High Court - Johannesburg: Registrar**

Roanne Bramdaw (Acting Chief Registrar), Ms

Fax**Phone** 011 335 0000, 011 335 0221**Postal** Private Bag X7, Johannesburg, 2000**Street** Cnr Kruis & Pritchard Streets, Johannesburg, 2001

**North West High Court, Mahikeng
(Mmabatho): Registrar (Criminal)**

T Phetoe, Mr
Fax 018 392 1908, 018 384 3451
Phone 018 392 8200, 018 392 8205
Postal Private Bag X2010, Mmabatho, 2735
Street cor Hector Peterson & University Drive,
Mmabatho

**North West High Court, Mahikeng
(Mmabatho): Registrar (Civil)**

LM Mokete, Mr
Fax
Phone 018 392 8218
Postal Private Bag X2010, Mmabatho, 2735
Street cor Hector Peterson & University Drive,
Mmabatho

**Limpopo High Court - Thohoyandou:
Registrar**

James Gwangwa, Mr
Fax 015 962 0364 , 086 507 3678
Phone 015 960 9550, 015 960 9540, 015 960
9559
Postal Private Bag X5015, Thohoyandou, 0950
Street Government Buildings Complex, next to
Khoroni Hotel, cor Mphephu and Parliament,
Thohoyandou, 0950

**Northern Cape High Court - Kimberly:
Registrar**

C Conradie, Mr
Fax 053 831 1320
Phone 053 808 2701
Postal Private Bag X5043, Kimberley, 8300
Street Sol Plaatje Drive, Kimberley, 8301

**North Gauteng High Court, Pretoria:
Registrar**

SD Mniki, Mr
Fax 012 326 1995
Phone 012 315 7711
Postal Private Bag X67, Pretoria, 0001
Street Cnr Paul Kruger & Madiba Streets, Pretoria,
0002

**Western Cape High Court - Cape Town: Chief
Registrar**

Ruanne David, Mrs
Fax 021 423 0412
Phone 021 480 2411, 021 480 2636
Postal Private Bag X9020, Cape Town, 8000
Street 35 Keerom Street, Cape Town, 8001

KwaZulu-Natal High Court, Durban: Registrar **KwaZulu-Natal High Court, Pietermaritzburg:
Registrar**

Louise Bothma, Ms
Fax 031 305 4550
Phone 031 362 5800, 031 362 5856
Postal Private Bag X54314, Durban, 4000
Street 12 Dullah Omar (Masonic) Grove, Durban,
4001

NP Fente, Mr
Fax 033 345 3815
Phone 033 345 8211
Postal Private Bag X9014, Pietermaritzburg, 3200
Street 301 Church Street, Pietermaritzburg, 3200

**Labour and Labour Appeal Court National:
Registrar**

FN Ntuli, Ms
Fax 011 403 9328
Phone 011 359 5700, 011 359 5760
Postal Private Bag X52, Braamfontein, 2017
Street Arbour Square Building, 6th and 7th Floor,
c/o Juta & Melle Street, Braamfontein, 2001

Supreme Court of Appeal (SCA)

Website
<https://www.supremecourtofappeal.org.za/>
Fax 051 412 7449
Phone 051 412 7400
Postal PO Box 258, BLOEMFONTEIN, 9300
Street cnr Mirriam Makeba and President Brand
Streets, BLOEMFONTEIN

Deputy President: Supreme Court of Appeal

Xola Mlungisi Petse, Honourable Judge

Fax 051 412 7449

Phone 051 412 7400

Postal PO Box 258, BLOEMFONTEIN, 9300

Street cnr Elizabeth and President Brand Streets,
BLOEMFONTEIN

President: Supreme Court of Appeal

Mandisa Muriel Lindelwa Maya, Honourable Judge

Fax 051 412 7449

Phone 051 412 7400

Postal PO Box 258, BLOEMFONTEIN, 9300

Street cnr Elizabeth and President Brand Streets,
BLOEMFONTEIN

Principal Librarian

Zandiswa Kanku, Ms

Email ZKanku@justice.gov.za

Fax 086 644 5991

Phone 051 412 7400

Postal PO Box 258, BLOEMFONTEIN, 9300

Street cnr Elizabeth and President Brand Streets,
BLOEMFONTEIN

National Government Directory: Independent Constitutional Bodies [Chapter 9]

Auditor-General South Africa [Office of the]

Website <https://www.agsa.co.za/>

Email agsa@agsa.co.za

Fax 012 426 8257

Phone 012 426 8000

Postal PO Box 446, PRETORIA, 0001

Street Auditor-General South Africa, 300 Middel Street, Brooklyn, PRETORIA

Auditor-General

Tsakani Maluleke, Ms

Fax 012 426 8257

Phone 012 426 8028, 012 422 9879

Postal PO Box 446, PRETORIA, 0001

Street Auditor-General South Africa, 300 Middel Street, Brooklyn, PRETORIA

Head of Communications

Mandla Radebe, Mr

Email mandlar@agsa.co.za

Fax 012 426 8293

Phone 012 426 8079

Postal PO Box 446, PRETORIA, 0001

Street Auditor-General South Africa, 300 Middel Street, Brooklyn, PRETORIA

Information Officer (PAIA)

Africa Boso, Ms

Fax 012 426 8257

Phone 012 426 8000, 012 422 9879

Postal PO Box 446, PRETORIA, 0001

Street Auditor-General South Africa, 300 Middel Street, Brooklyn, PRETORIA

Commission for Gender Equality (CGE)

Website <https://cge.org.za/>

Email info@cge.org.za

Fax 011 403 7188

Phone 011 403 7182

Postal PO Box 32175, BRAAMFONTEIN, 2017

Street Old Women's Jail, East Wing, Constitutional Hill, 2 Kotze Street, Braamfontein, JOHANNESBURG

Chairperson

Tamara Mathebula, Ms

Fax 011 403 7188

Phone 011 403 7182

Postal PO Box 32175, BRAAMFONTEIN, 2017

Street Old Women's Jail, East wing Constitutional Hill, 2 Kotze Street, Braamfontein, JOHANNESBURG

Personal Assistant

Berylène Tarentaal, Ms

Email berylene@cge.org.za

Fax 011 403 7188, 086 590 0939

Phone 011 403 7182

Postal PO Box 32175, BRAAMFONTEIN, 2017

Street Old Women's Jail, East wing Constitutional Hill, 2 Kotze Street, Braamfontein, JOHANNESBURG

Chief Executive Officer

Phelisa Nkomo, Ms

Fax 011 403 7188, 086 590 0939

Phone 011 403 7182

Postal PO Box 32175, BRAAMFONTEIN, 2017

Street Old Women's Jail, East wing Constitutional Hill, 2 Kotze Street, Braamfontein, JOHANNESBURG

Spokesperson

Javu Boloyi, Mr

Fax 011 403 7188

Phone 011 403 7182

Postal PO Box 32175, BRAAMFONTEIN, 2017

Street Old Women's Jail, East wing Constitutional Hill, 2 Kotze Street, Braamfontein, JOHANNESBURG

Personal Assistant

Thabo Mbatha (Acting), Mr

Fax 011 403 7188

Phone 011 403 7182

Postal PO Box 32175, BRAAMFONTEIN, 2017

Street Old Women's Jail, East wing Constitutional Hill, 2 Kotze Street, Braamfontein, JOHANNESBURG

Director: Communications

Sello Molekwa, Mr

Fax 011 403 9148

Phone 011 403 7182

Postal PO Box 32175, BRAAMFONTEIN, 2017

Street Old Women's Jail, East Wing, Constitutional Hill, 2 Kotze Street, Braamfontein, JOHANNESBURG

Commission for the Promotion and Protection of the Rights of Cultural, Religious and Linguistic Communities

Website <https://crlcommission.org.za/>

Email info@crlcommission.org.za

Fax 011 403 2098

Phone 011 358 9100

Postal Private Bag X90000, HOUGHTON, 2041

Street 33 Hoofd Street, Braampark Forum IV, Braamfontein, Johannesburg

Chairperson

David Luka Mosoma, Prof

Fax 011 403 2098

Phone 011 358 9138

Postal Private Bag X90000, HOUGHTON, 2041

Street 33 Hoofd Street, Braampark Forum IV, Braamfontein, JOHANNESBURG

Deputy Chairperson

Sylvia Mamohapi Pheto, Dr

Fax 011 403 2098

Phone 011 358 9137

Postal Private Bag X90000, HOUGHTON, 2041

Street 33 Hoofd Street, Braampark Forum IV, Braamfontein, JOHANNESBURG

Chief Executive Officer

Edward Mafadza, Mr

Email ceo@crlcommission.org.za

Fax 011 403 2098

Phone 011 358 9110

Postal Private Bag X90 000, HOUGHTON, 2041

Street 33 Hoofd Street, Braampark Forum IV, Braamfontein, JOHANNESBURG

Office Manager

Obed Semono, Mr

Email obed@crlcommission.org.za

Fax 011 403 2098

Phone 011 358 9134

Postal Private Bag X90000, HOUGHTON, 2041

Street 33 Hoofd Street, Braampark Forum IV, Braamfontein, JOHANNESBURG

Information Officer (PAIA)

Edward Mafadza, Mr

Email ceo@crlcommission.org.za

Fax 011 403 2098

Phone 011 358 9110

Postal Private Bag X90000, HOUGHTON, 2041

Street 33 Hoofd Street, Braampark Forum IV, Braamfontein, JOHANNESBURG

Financial and Fiscal Commission

Website <https://ffc.co.za/>

Email info@ffc.co.za

Fax 011 207 2344

Phone 011 207 2300

Postal Private Bag X69, HALFWAY HOUSE, 1685

Street Montrose Place, 2nd Floor, Waterfall Park, Bekker Street, Vorna Valley, Midrand, JOHANNESBURG

Chairperson

Daniel Plaatjies, Prof

Email info@ffc.co.za

Fax 011 207 2344

Phone 011 207 2300

Postal Private Bag X69, HALFWAY HOUSE, 1685

Street Montrose Place, 2nd Floor, Waterfall Park, Bekker Street, Vorna Valley, Midrand, JOHANNESBURG

Chief Financial Officer

Beerson Baboojee (Acting), Mr

Fax 011 207 2344

Phone 011 207 2300

Postal Private Bag X69, HALFWAY HOUSE, 1685

Street Montrose Place, 2nd Floor, Waterfall Park, Bekker Street, Vorna Valley, Midrand, JOHANNESBURG

Deputy Information Officer (PAIA)

Ansuyah Maharaj-Dowra, Ms

Fax 086 502 4613

Phone 011 207 2349

Postal Private Bag X69, HALFWAY HOUSE, 1685
Street Montrose Place, 2nd Floor, Waterfall Park,
Bekker Street, Vorna Valley, Midrand,
JOHANNESBURG

Independent Communications Authority of South Africa (ICASA)

Website <https://www.icasa.org.za/>

Email info@icasa.org.za

Fax

Phone 012 568 3000 / 012 568 3001

Postal Private Bag X10, Highveld Park,
CENTURION 0169

Street 350 Witch-Hazel Ave, Eco-Park Estate,
CENTURION 0144

Chairperson

Mothibi Ramusi, Mr

Fax

Phone 012 568 3000

Postal Private Bag X10, Highveld Park,
CENTURION 0169

Street 350 Witch-Hazel Ave, Eco-Park Estate,
CENTURION 0144

Chief Executive Officer

Tshiamo Maluleka-Disemelo, Ms

Fax

Phone 012 568 3000

Postal Private Bag X10, Highveld Park,
CENTURION 0169

Street 350 Witch-Hazel Ave, Eco-Park Estate,
CENTURION 0144

Spokesperson

Milly Matlou, Ms

Email rmatlou@icasa.org.za

Fax

Phone

Postal Private Bag X10, Highveld Park,
CENTURION 0169

Street 350 Witch-Hazel Ave, Eco-Park Estate,
CENTURION 0144

Independent Electoral Commission (IEC)

Website <https://www.elections.org.za/>

Email info@elections.org.za

Fax 012 622 5784

Phone 012 622 5700

Postal Private Bag X112, CENTURION, 0046

Street Election House, Riverside Office Park, 1303
Heuwel Avenue, Centurion, PRETORIA

Chairperson

Glen Mashinini, Mr

Fax 012 622 5784

Phone 012 622 5516

Postal Private Bag X112, CENTURION, 0046

Street Election House, Riverside Office Park, 1303
Heuwel Avenue, Centurion, PRETORIA

Vice Chairperson

Janet Love, Ms

Email mokalek@elections.org.za

Fax 012 622 5784

Phone 012 622 5507

Postal Private Bag X112, CENTURION, 0046

Street Election House, Riverside Office Park, 1303
Heuwel Avenue, Centurion, PRETORIA

Chief Electoral Officer

Sy Mamabolo, Mr

Email sikotoyin@elections.org.za

Fax 012 622 5592

Phone 012 622 5958

Postal Private Bag X112, CENTURION, 0046

Street Election House, Riverside Office Park, 1303
Heuwel Avenue, Centurion, PRETORIA

Chief of Communications

Kate Bapela, Ms

Email spokesperson@elections.org.za

Fax 012 622 5429

Phone 012 622 5579

Postal Private Bag X112, CENTURION, 0046

Street Election House, Riverside Office Park, 1303
Heuwel Avenue, Centurion, PRETORIA

Information Officer (PAIA)

Kate Bapela, Ms
Fax 012 622 5429
Phone 012 622 5579
Postal Private Bag X112, CENTURION, 0046
Street Election House, Riverside Office Park, 1303 Heuwel Avenue, Centurion, PRETORIA

Land Claims Court (LCC)

Website <https://www.justice.gov.za/lcc/>
Fax 011 781 2217 / 011 781 2218
Phone 011 781 2291
Postal Private Bag X10060, RANDBURG, 2125
Street Randburg Mall, Trust Bank Centre, cnr Kent Avenue and Hill Street, RANDBURG,

President

Shehnaz Meer (Acting), Honourable Judge
Email BBurger@judiciary.org.za
Fax 011 781 2217, 011 781 2218
Phone 011 781 2291, 011 781 2291
Postal Private Bag X10060, RANDBURG, 2125
Street Randburg Mall, Trust Bank Centre, cnr Kent Avenue and Hill Street, RANDBURG

Court Manager

Thembakazi Mashologu, Ms
Fax 011 781 2217, 011 781 2218
Phone 011 781 2291
Postal Private Bag X10060, RANDBURG, 2125
Street Randburg Mall, Trust Bank Centre, cnr Kent Avenue and Hill Street, RANDBURG

Information Officer (PAIA)

Shehnaz Meer (Acting), Honourable Judge
Fax 011 781 2217, 011 781 2218
Phone 011 781 2291, 011 781 2291
Postal Private Bag X10060, RANDBURG, 2125
Street Randburg Mall, Trust Bank Centre, cnr Kent Avenue and Hill Street, RANDBURG

Registrar

Steven Cindi, Mr
Fax 011 781 2217, 011 781 2218
Phone 011 781 2291, 011 781 2217
Postal Private Bag X10060, RANDBURG, 2125
Street Randburg Mall, Trust Bank Centre, cnr Kent Avenue and Hill Street, RANDBURG

Municipal Demarcation Board (MDB)

Website <https://www.demarcation.org.za/>
Fax 012 342 2480
Phone 012 342 2481
Postal Private Bag X123, Centurion, 0046
Street Eco Origins Office park Block C1, 349 Witch Hazel Street, Highveld, 0157

Chairperson

Thabo Manyoni, Mr
Fax 012 342 2480
Phone 012 342 2481
Postal Private Bag X123, Centurion, 0046
Street Eco Origins Office Park Block C1, 349 Witch-Hazel Avenue, Highveld, 0157

Deputy Chairperson

Mbali Myeni, Ms
Fax 012 342 2480
Phone 012 342 2481
Postal Private Bag X123, Centurion, 0046
Street Eco Origins Office Park Block C1, 349 Witch-Hazel Avenue, Highveld, 0157

Pan South African Language Board (PANSALB)

Website <https://www.pansalb.org/>
Fax 012 341 5938
Phone 012 341 9638 / 012 341 9551
Postal Private Bag X08, ARCADIA, 0007
Street Provisus Building, 523 Stanza Bopape Street, Arcadia, PRETORIA

Chief Executive Officer

Lance Craig Schultz, Mr
Email michelle@pansalb.org
Fax
Phone 0123419638
Postal Private Bag X08, ARCADIA, 0007
Street Provisus Building, 523 Stanza Bopape Street, Arcadia, PRETORIA

Manager: Marketing and Communications

Ntombentle Huluhulu, Ms
Email ntombi@pansalb.org
Fax 012 341 5938
Phone 012 341 9638
Postal Private Bag X08, ARCADIA, 0007
Street Provisus Building, 523 Stanza Bopape Street, Arcadia, PRETORIA

Deputy Information Officer (PAIA)

Jeffrey Nkuna , Mr
Fax
Phone 012 341 9638
Postal Private Bag X08, ARCADIA, 0007
Street Provisus Building, 523 Stanza Bopape Street, Arcadia, PRETORIA

Public Protector [Office of the]

Website <http://www.publicprotector.org>
Email Registration@pprotect.org
Fax 012 362 3473
Phone 012 366 7112 / 012 336 7000 / 080 011 2040
Postal Private Bag X677, PRETORIA, 0001
Street Hillcrest Office Park, 175 Lunnon Street, Brooklyn, PRETORIA

Public Protector

Kholeka Gcaleka , Adv
Fax
Phone 012 366 7108, 012 366 7116
Postal Private Bag X677, PRETORIA, 0001
Street Hillcrest Office Park, 175 Lunnon Street, Brooklyn, PRETORIA

Deputy Public Protector

Vacant Vacant, Vacant
Fax
Phone
Postal Private Bag X677, PRETORIA, 0001
Street Hillcrest Office Park, 175 Lunnon Street, Brooklyn, PRETORIA

Chief Executive Officer

Thandi Sibanyoni, Ms
Fax 086 575 2616
Phone 012 366 7134, 012 336 7039
Postal Private Bag X677, PRETORIA, 0001
Street Hillcrest Office Park, 175 Lunnon Street, Brooklyn, PRETORIA

Spokesperson

Khulu Phasiwe, Mr
Fax 012 366 7048
Phone 012 366 7035
Postal Private Bag X677, PRETORIA, 0001
Street Hillcrest Office Park, 175 Lunnon Street, Brooklyn, PRETORIA

Information Officer (PAIA)

Neels Van Der Merwe, Adv
Fax 012 366 7048
Phone 012 366 7006
Postal Private Bag X677, PRETORIA, 0001
Street Hillcrest Office Park, 175 Lunnon Street, Brooklyn, PRETORIA

Deputy Information Officer (PAIA)

(Vacant) (Vacant), Vacant
Fax
Phone
Postal Private Bag X677, PRETORIA, 0001
Street Hillcrest Office Park, 175 Lunnon Street, Brooklyn, PRETORIA

Public Service Commission

Website <http://www.psc.gov.za>

Email info@opsc.gov.za

Fax 012 325 8382 / 021 418 1362

Phone 012 352 1000 / 021 418 4940

Postal Private Bag X121, PRETORIA, 0001 / PO Box 2078, CAPE TOWN, 8000

Street Public Service Commission House, Office Park Block B, 536 Francis Baard Street, Arcadia, PRETORIA

/ Sanlam Golden Acre Building, 21st Floor,

Director-General

Dinkie Dube, Adv

Fax

Phone 012 352 1025

Postal Private Bag X121, PRETORIA, 0001

Street Public Service Commission House, Office Park Block B, 536 Francis Baard Street, Arcadia

Director: Communications and Information Services

Humphrey Ramafoko, Mr

Email humphreyr@opsc.gov.za

Fax

Phone 012 352 1196, 012 352 1197

Postal Private Bag X121, PRETORIA, 0001

Street Public Service Commission House, Office Park Block B, 536 Francis Baard Street, Arcadia, PRETORIA

Deputy Director: Communications

Zodwa Mtsweni, Ms

Fax

Phone 012 352 1070

Postal Private Bag X121, PRETORIA, 0001

Street Public Service Commission House, Office Park Block B, 536 Francis Baard Street, Arcadia

South African Human Rights Commission (SAHRC)

Website <https://www.sahrc.org.za/>

Email info@sahrc.org.za

Fax 011 403 0668

Phone 011 877 3600

Postal Private Bag X2700, HOUGHTON, 2041

Street Sentinel House, Sunnyside Office Park, 32 Princess of Wales Terrace, Parktown, JOHANNESBURG

Chairperson

Andrew Christoffel Nissen, Mr

Email dswart@sahrc.org.za

Fax 011 403 0668

Phone 011 877 3617

Postal Private Bag X2700, HOUGHTON, 2041

Street Sentinel House, Sunnyside Office Park, 32 Princess of Wales Terrace, Parktown, JOHANNESBURG

Chief Executive Officer

Vusumuzi Mkhize, Mr

Email ceo@sahrc.org.za

Fax 011 403 0668

Phone 011 877 3622

Postal Private Bag X2700, HOUGHTON, 2041

Street Sentinel House, Sunnyside Office Park, 32 Princess of Wales Terrace, Parktown, JOHANNESBURG

Communications Manager

Wisani Baloyi (Acting), Mr

Email wbaloyi@sahrc.org.za

Fax 011 403 0668

Phone 011 877 3634

Postal Private Bag X2700, HOUGHTON, 2041

Street Sentinel House, Sunnyside Office Park, 32 Princess of Wales Terrace, Parktown, JOHANNESBURG

Information Officer (PAIA)

Vusumuzi Mkhize, Mr

Email ceo@sahrc.org.za

Fax 011 403 0668

Phone 011 877 3622

Postal Private Bag X2700, HOUGHTON, 2041

Street Sentinel House, Sunnyside Office Park, 32 Princess of Wales Terrace, Parktown, JOHANNESBURG

National Government Directory: Presidency (The)

Presidency (The)

Website <http://www.thepresidency.gov.za>
Email president@presidency.gov.za
Fax 012 323 8246 / 021 461 2836
Phone 012 300 5200 (currently experiencing landline challenges) / 021 464 2100
Postal Private Bag X1000, PRETORIA, 0001 / Private Bag X1000, CAPE TOWN, 8000
Street Union Buildings, Government Avenue, PRETORIA / Tuynhuys Building, Parliament Street, CAPE TOWN

President

Matamela Cyril Ramaphosa, Mr
Fax 012 323 8246, 021 461 2836
Phone 012 300 5200, 021 464 2100
Postal Private Bag X1000, PRETORIA, 0001,
Postal Private Bag X1000, CAPE TOWN, 8000
Street Union Buildings, Government Avenue, PRETORIA , **Street** Tuynhuys Building, Parliament Street, CAPE TOWN

Deputy President

Paul Shipokosa Mashatile, Mr
Fax
Phone

Personal Assistant

Malebo Sibiya, Ms
Email malebo@presidency.gov.za
Fax
Phone 012 300 5271
Postal Private Bag X1000, PRETORIA, 0001
Street Union Buildings, Government Avenue, PRETORIA

Spokesperson

Vincent Magwenya, Mr
Email VincentM@presidency.gov.za
Fax
Phone 012 308 5204
Postal Private Bag X1000, PRETORIA, 0001
Street Union Buildings, Government Avenue, PRETORIA

Private Secretary

Ephenia Lerutle, Ms
Email Ephenia@presidency.gov.za
Fax 012 323 8246
Phone 012 300 1416, 066 195 89521
Postal Private Bag X1000, PRETORIA, 0001
Street Union Buildings, Government Avenue, PRETORIA

Chief of Staff

Mduduzi Mbada, Mr
Email Mduduzi@presidency.gov.za
Fax 012 323 8246
Phone 012 308 1431
Postal Private Bag X1000, PRETORIA, 0001
Street Union Buildings, Government Avenue, PRETORIA

Spokesperson

Keith Khoza, Mr
Email keith@presidency.gov.za
Fax 012 323 8246
Phone 066 195 8840
Postal Private Bag X1000, PRETORIA, 0001
Street Union Buildings, Government Avenue, PRETORIA

National Government Directory: Ministers and Deputy Ministers

Agriculture [Ministry of]

Website <https://www.dalrrd.gov.za/>
Email LandelaMatoti@dalrrd.gov.za
Fax
Phone 012 312 9300 / 021 461 1301
Postal Private Bag X250, PRETORIA, 0001
Street 600 Lilian Ngoyi Street, PRETORIA

Minister

John Henry Steenhuisen, Mr
Fax
Phone 012 312 9300, 021 461 1301
Postal Private Bag X250, PRETORIA, 0001, **Postal** Private Bag X9087, PRETORIA, 8000
Street Agriculture Place, 20 Steve Biko Street, Arcadia, Pretoria, 0002 , **Street** 1st Floor, Room 115, 120 Plein Steer, Cape Town, 8000

Chief of Staff

Cabanac Roman Alex, Mr
Fax
Phone 012 319 6000
Postal Private Bag X250, Pretoria, 0001 , **Postal** Private Bag X9087, Cape Town, 8000
Street Agriculture Place, 20 Steve Biko Street, Arcadia, Pretoria, 0002 , **Street** 1st Floor, Room 115, 120 Plein Street, Cape Town, 8000

Agriculture [Deputy Ministry of]

Website <https://www.dalrrd.gov.za/>
Fax
Phone 012 312 9300 / 021 461 1301
Postal Private Bag X833, PRETORIA, 0001 / Private Bag X9133, CAPE TOWN, 8000
Street 184 Jeff Masemola, PRETORIA, 0001 / 120 Plein Street, Room 133, CAPE TOWN

Deputy Minister

Rosemary Nokuzola Capa, Ms
Fax
Phone 012 312 9300, 021 462 1301
Postal Private Bag X250, PRETORIA, 0001
Street Agriculture Place, 20 Steve Biko (formerly Beatrix) Street, Arcadia, PRETORIA 0002

Head of Office

Muji Boldwin Mngadi, Mr
Fax
Phone 012 312 9300, 021 461 1301
Postal Private Bag X833, PRETORIA, 0001 Private Bag X9133, CAPE TOWN, 8000
Street 184 Jeff Masemola, PRETORIA, 0001 120 Plein Street, Room 133, CAPE TOWN

Basic Education [Ministry of]

Website <http://www.education.gov.za>
Email info@dbe.gov.za
Fax 012 323 5989 / 012 323 5027 / 021 461 4788
Phone 012 357 3000 / 021 465 7350
Postal Private Bag X603, PRETORIA, 0001 / Private Bag X9034, CAPE TOWN, 8000
Street Sol Plaatjie House, 222 Struben Street, Room TF1062, PRETORIA / 120 Plein Street, Room 282 and 285, CAPE TOWN

Minister

Siviwe Gwarube, Ms
Fax
Phone 012 357 3000, 021 465 7350
Postal Private Bag X603, PRETORIA, 0001 , **Postal** Private Bag X9034, CAPE TOWN, 8000
Street Sol Plaatjie House, 222 Struben Street, Room TF1062 , PRETORIA , **Street** 120 Plein Street, Room 282 and 285, CAPE TOWN

Basic Education [Deputy Ministry of]

Website <https://www.education.gov.za/>
Fax 012 323 0384 / 021 465 3569
Phone 012 357 4014 / 021 465 1701
Postal Private Bag X895, PRETORIA, 0001 / Private Bag X9023, CAPE TOWN, 8000
Street Sol Plaatjie House, 222 Struben Street, Room TF1058, PRETORIA / 120 Plein Street, Floor 2, Room 272, CAPE TOWN

Deputy Minister

Reginah Mhaule, Ms
Fax
Phone 012 357 4014, 021 465 1701
Postal Private Bag X9023, CAPE TOWN, 8000, **Postal** Private Bag X895, PRETORIA, 0001
Street Sol Plaatjie House, 222 Struben Street, Room TF1058, PRETORIA , **Street** 120 Plein Street, Floor 2, Room 272, CAPE TOWN

Communications and Digital Technologies [Deputy Ministry of]

Website <https://www.dcdt.gov.za>

Fax

Phone 012 427 8000 / 021 465 0470

Postal Private Bag X 860, PRETORIA, 0001 / Private Bag X921, CAPE TOWN, 8000

Street iParioli Office Park, 1166 Park Street, Hatfield, PRETORIA

/ 120 Plein Street, Room 155, CAPE TOWN

Deputy Minister

Mondli Gungubele, Mr

Fax

Phone 012 427 8000, 021 465 0470

Postal Private Bag X 860, PRETORIA, 0001,

Postal Private Bag X921, CAPE TOWN, 8000

Street iParioli Office Park, 1166 Park Street, Hatfield, PRETORIA , **Street** 120 Plein Street, Room 155, CAPE TOWN

Private Secretary

Zanele Nkonyane , Ms

Fax

Phone 064 816 6636

Postal 120 Plein Street, Room 155, CAPE TOWN

Street iParioli Office Park, 1166 Park Street, Hatfield, PRETORIA

Head of Office

Vuyolwetu Ntshinga , Ms

Fax

Phone 064 816 8294

Postal 120 Plein Street, Room 155, CAPE TOWN

Street iParioli Office Park, 1166 Park Street, Hatfield, PRETORIA

Parliamentary Liaison Officer

Xolisa Mnyute , Ms

Fax

Phone

Postal 120 Plein Street, Room 155, CAPE TOWN

Street iParioli Office Park, 1166 Park Street, Hatfield, PRETORIA

Outreach and Stakeholder Liaison Officer

Mzwakhe Nkambule, Mr

Fax

Phone 066 069 3707

Parliamentary Liaison Officer

Xolisa Mnyute, Ms

Fax

Phone 066 044 6412

Postal Private Bag X 860, PRETORIA, 0001

Street iParioli Office Park, 1166 Park Street, Hatfield, PRETORIA

Communications and Digital Technologies [Ministry of]

Website <https://www.dcdt.gov.za/>

Fax

Phone 012 427 8000 / 021 465 0470

Postal Private Bag X860, PRETORIA, 0001

/ Private Bag X921, CAPE TOWN, 8000

Street iParioli Office Park, 1166 Park Street, Hatfield, PRETORIA / 120 Plein Street, Room 155, CAPE TOWN

Minister

Mmobha Solomon "Solly" Malatsi, Mr

Fax

Phone 012 427 8000, 021 465 0470

Postal Private Bag X860, PRETORIA, 0001, **Postal** Private Bag X921, CAPE TOWN, 8000

Street iParioli Office Park, 1166 Park Street, Hatfield, PRETORIA , **Street** 120 Plein Street, Room 155, CAPE TOWN

Private Secretary

Mpho Matiwane, Ms

Fax

Phone 012 427 8295, 073 301 1987

Postal Private Bag X860, PRETORIA, 0001

Street iParioli Office Park, 1166 Park Street, Hatfield, PRETORIA

Spokesperson

Kwena Moloto, Mr

Fax

Phone 012 427 8000

Postal 120 Plein Street, Room 155, CAPE TOWN

Street iParioli Office Park, 1166 Park Street,
Hatfield, PRETORIA

**Cooperative Governance and Traditional
Affairs [Ministry of]**

Website <http://www.cogta.gov.za>

Fax

Phone 012 336 0730

Postal Private Bag X802, PRETORIA, 0001

Street 87 Hamilton Street, Arcadia, PRETORIA,
0083

Minister

Velenkosini Hlabisa, Mr

Fax

Phone 012 336 0730

Postal Private Bag X802, PRETORIA, 0001

Street 87 Hamilton Street, Arcadia, PRETORIA,
0083

Media Liaison Officer

Pearl Maseko-Binqose, Ms

Fax

Phone 082 772 1709

Postal Private Bag X802, PRETORIA, 0001

Street 87 Hamilton Street, Arcadia, PRETORIA,
0083

**Cooperative Governance and Traditional
Affairs: 1 [Deputy Ministry of]**

Website <http://www.cogta.gov.za>

Fax 012 336 5950

Phone 012 334 0600

Postal Private Bag X802, PRETORIA, 0001

Street 87 Hamilton Street, Arcadia, PRETORIA,
0083

Deputy Minister

Namane Dickson Masemola, Dr

Fax

Phone 012 334 0600

Postal Private Bag X802, PRETORIA, 0001

Street 87 Hamilton Street, Arcadia, PRETORIA,
0083

**Cooperative Governance and Traditional
Affairs: 2 [Deputy Ministry of]**

Website <http://www.cogta.gov.za>

Fax 012 336 5950

Phone 012 334 0705

Postal Private Bag X802, PRETORIA, 0001

Street 87 Hamilton Street, Arcadia, PRETORIA,
0083

Head of Office

Inkosi Mnoneleli Ranuga, Mr

Email mnonelelir@cogta.gov.za

Fax

Phone 072 585 8843

Postal Private Bag X802, PRETORIA, 0001

Street 87 Hamilton Street, Arcadia, PRETORIA,
0083

Community Outreach Officer

Khanyile Guqaza, Ms

Email kanyileg@cogta.gov.za

Fax

Phone 063 690 8532

Postal Private Bag X802, PRETORIA, 0001

Street 87 Hamilton Street, Arcadia, PRETORIA,
0083

Deputy Minister

Zolile Burns-Ncamashe, Mr

Fax

Phone 012 334 0600

Postal Private Bag X802, PRETORIA, 0001

Street 87 Hamilton Street, Arcadia, PRETORIA,
0083

Personal Assistant

Nikiwe Magqabi, Ms

Email nikiwem@cogta.gov.za

Fax

Phone 060 581 8910

Postal Private Bag X802, PRETORIA, 0001

Street 87 Hamilton Street, Arcadia, PRETORIA, 0083

Parliamentary Liaison Officer

Princess, Robin Lebo Chuene, Mr

Email robinc@cogta.gov.za

Fax

Phone 063 690 8559

Postal Private Bag X802, PRETORIA, 0001

Street 87 Hamilton Street, Arcadia, PRETORIA, 0083

Correctional Services [Deputy Ministry of]

Website <http://www.dcs.gov.za/>

Fax 012 323 6088

Phone 012 307 2000

Postal Private Bag X136, PRETORIA, 0001

/ Private Bag X9131, CAPE TOWN 8000

Street Poyntons Building, cnr WF Nkomo and Sophie De Bruyn Streets, West Block, PRETORIA / 120 Plein Street, Floor 5, Room 541, CAPE TOWN / Parliament Towers, Plein Street, CAPE TOWN 0000

Deputy Minister

Leonah Lindiwe Ntshalintshali, Ms

Fax

Phone 012 307 2000

Postal Private Bag X136, PRETORIA, 0001 , **Postal**

Private Bag X9131, CAPE TOWN 8000

Street Poyntons Building, cnr WF Nkomo and Sophie De Bruyn Streets, West Block, PRETORIA , **Street** 120 Plein Street, Floor 5, Room 541, CAPE TOWN

Correctional Services [Ministry of]

Website <http://www.dcs.gov.za/>

Fax

Phone

Postal Private Bag X136, PRETORIA, 0001 / Private Bag X9131, CAPE TOWN 8000

Street Poyntons Building, cnr WF Nkomo and Sophie De Bruyn Streets, West Block, PRETORIA / 120 Plein Street, Floor 5, Room 541, CAPE TOWN

Minister

Petrus Johannes "Pieter" Groenewald, Dr

Fax

Phone

Postal Private Bag X136, PRETORIA, 0001 , **Postal** Private Bag X9131, CAPE TOWN 8000

Street Poyntons Building, cnr WF Nkomo and Sophie De Bruyn Streets, West Block, PRETORIA , **Street** 120 Plein Street, Floor 5, Room 541, CAPE TOWN

Media Liaison Officer

Euné Oelofsen, Ms

Fax

Phone 079 492 5234

Postal Private Bag X136, PRETORIA, 0001

Street Poyntons Building, cnr WF Nkomo and Sophie De Bruyn Streets, West Block, PRETORIA

Personal Assistant

Euné Oelofsen, Ms

Email eune.oelofsen@dcs.gov.za

Fax

Phone 079 492 5234

Postal Private Bag X136, PRETORIA, 0001

Street Poyntons Building, cnr WF Nkomo and Sophie De Bruyn Streets, West Block, PRETORIA

Chief of Staff

Pieter Kilian, Mr

Email pieter.kilian@dcs.gov.za

Fax

Phone 082 376 3682

Postal Private Bag X136, PRETORIA, 0001

Street Poyntons Building, cnr WF Nkomo and Sophie De Bruyn Streets, West Block, PRETORIA

Defence and Military Veterans [Ministry of]

Website <http://www.dod.mil.za>

Email info@dod.mil.za

Fax 012 347 0118 / 021 465 5870

Phone 012 355 6101 / 012 355 6321 Call Centre / 0800 222 091 Military Police Crime line / 021 787 6070

Postal Private Bag X427, PRETORIA, 0001 / PO Box 47, CAPE TOWN, 8000

Street cnr Delmas Avenue and Nossob Streets , Amcor Building, Block 5, Level 4, Erasmuskloof

Minister

Angie Motshekga, Ms

Fax

Phone 012 355 6101, 021 787 6070

Postal Private Bag X427, PRETORIA, 0001, **Postal** PO Box 47, CAPE TOWN, 8000

Street cnr Delmas Avenue and Nossob Streets , Armscor Building, Block 5, Level 4, Erasmuskloof, PRETORIA , **Street** 120 Plein Street, Floor 14, Room 1418, CAPE TOWN

Spokesperson

Onicca Kwakwa, Ms

Fax

Phone 012 355 6101

Postal 120 Plein Street, Floor 14, Room 1418, CAPE TOWN

Street cnr Delmas Avenue and Nossob Streets , Armscor Building, Block 5, Level 4, Erasmuskloof, PRETORIA

Defence and Military Veterans: 1 [Deputy Ministry of]

Fax 012 347 0118 / 021 787 6038

Phone 012 355 6103 / 021 787 6075

Postal Private Bag X427, PRETORIA, 0001 / PO Box 47, CAPE TOWN, 8000

Street Armscor Building, cnr Delmas Road and Nossob Street, Block 5 Level 4, Erasmuskloof, PRETORIA / 120 Plein Street, Floor 14, Room 1441, CAPE TOWN

Deputy Minister

Bantubonke "Bantu" Harrington Holomisa, Mr

Fax

Phone 012 355 6103, 021 787 6075

Postal Private Bag X427, PRETORIA, 0001, **Postal** PO Box 47, CAPE TOWN, 8000

Street Armscor Building, cnr Delmas Road and Nossob Street, Block 5 Level 4, Erasmuskloof, PRETORIA , **Street** 120 Plein Street, Floor 14, Room 1441, CAPE TOWN

Defence and Military Veterans: 2 [Deputy Ministry of]

Fax

Phone 012 355 6103 / 021 787 6075

Postal Private Bag X427, PRETORIA, 0001 / PO Box 47, CAPE TOWN, 8000

Street Armscor Building, cnr Delmas Road and Nossob Street, Block 5 Level 4, Erasmuskloof, PRETORIA / 120 Plein Street, Floor 14, Room 1441, CAPE TOWN

Deputy Minister

Richard Mkhungo, Mr

Fax

Phone 012 355 6103, 021 787 6075

Postal Private Bag X427, PRETORIA, 0001 , **Postal** PO Box 47, CAPE TOWN, 8000

Street Armscor Building, cnr Delmas Road and Nossob Street, Block 5 Level 4, Erasmuskloof, PRETORIA , **Street** 120 Plein Street, Floor 14, Room 1441, CAPE TOWN

Electricity and Energy [Deputy Ministry of]

Fax

Phone 012 300 5200

Postal Private Bag X1000, PRETORIA, 0001

Street Union Buildings, Government Avenue, PRETORIA

Deputy Minister

Samantha Jane Graham-Maré, Ms

Fax

Phone 012 300 5200

Postal Private Bag X1000, PRETORIA, 0001

Street Union Buildings, Government Avenue, PRETORIA

Electricity and Energy [Ministry of]

Fax

Phone 012406 8000

Postal Private Bag X96, Pretoria, 0001

Street

Minister

Kgosientsho Ramokgopa, Dr

Email Tumi.Mthimunye@dmre.gov.za

Fax

Phone 082 084 5566

Postal Private Bag X96, Pretoria,0001

Personal Assistant

Mthimunye Boitumelo, Ms
Email Tumi.Mthimunye@dmre.gov.za
Fax
Phone 082 815 0997
Postal Private Bag X96, Pretoria,0001

Spokesperson

Tsakane Khambane , Ms
Email Tsakane.Khambane@dmre.gov.za
Fax
Phone 082 084 5566
Postal Private Bag X96, Pretoria,0001

Chief of Staff

Subesh Pillay, Mr
Email Subesh.Pillay@dmre.gov.za
Fax
Phone 082 826 4476
Postal Private Bag X96, Pretoria,0001

Employment and Labour [Ministry of]

Website <http://www.labour.gov.za>
Fax 012 320 1942 / 021 462 2832
Phone 012 392 9630 / 021 466 7160
Postal Private Bag X499, PRETORIA, 0001 / Private Bag X9090, CAPE TOWN, 8000
Street Laboria House, 215 Francis Baard Streets, PRETORIA / 120 Plein Street , Floor 12 Room 1205, CAPE TOWN

Minister

Nomakhosazana Meth, Ms
Fax
Phone 012 392 9630, 021 466 7160
Postal Private Bag X499, PRETORIA, 0001, **Postal** Private Bag X9090, CAPE TOWN, 8000
Street Laboria House, 215 Francis Baard Streets, PRETORIA , **Street** 120 Plein Street, Floor 12 Room 1205, CAPE TOWN

Employment and Labour: 1 [Deputy Ministry of]

Fax 012 320 1942
Phone 012 392 9620
Postal Private Bag X499, PRETORIA, 0001
Street 215 Laboria House, cnr Francis Baard and Paul Kruger Streets, PRETORIA

Deputy Minister

Ntuthuko Mbongiseni Jomo Sibiyi, Mr
Fax
Phone 012 309 4244
Postal Private Bag X499, PRETORIA, 0001
Street 215 Laboria House, cnr Francis Baard and Paul Kruger Streets, PRETORIA

Appointments Secretary

Minenhle Bhengu , Ms
Email Minenhle.Bhengu@labour.gov.za
Fax
Phone 012 309 4243
Postal Private bag X499, Pretoria, 0001
Street 215 Laboria House, cnr Francis Baard and Paul Kruger Street, Pretoria

Head of Office

Yvonne Mathonsi, Ms
Email Yvonne.Mathonsi@labour.gov.za
Fax
Phone 012 309 4248
Postal Private bag X499, Pretoria, 0001
Street 215 Laboria House, cnr Francis Baard and Paul Kruger Street, Pretoria

Parliamentary Liaison Officer

Zamokuhle Zondi, Mr
Email Zamo.Zondi@labour.gov.za
Fax
Phone 012 309 4315
Postal Private bag X499, Pretoria, 0001
Street 215 Laboria House, cnr Francis Baard and Paul Kruger Street, Pretoria

Community Outreach Officer

Buthanani Thobela, Mr
Email Buthanani.Thobela@labour.gov.za
Fax
Phone 012 309 4314
Postal Private bag X499, Pretoria, 0001
Street 215 Laboria House, cnr Francis Baard and Paul Kruger Street, Pretoria

Receptionist

Ntombikayise Sibiya, Ms
Email Ntombikayise.Sibiya@labour.gov.za
Fax
Phone 012 309 4313
Postal Private bag X499, Pretoria, 0001
Street 215 Laboria House, cnr Francis Baard and Paul Kruger Streets, PRETORIA

Employment and Labour: 2 [Deputy Ministry of]

Fax
Phone 012 392 9620
Postal Private Bag X499, PRETORIA, 0001
Street 215 Laboria House, cnr Francis Baard and Paul Kruger Streets, PRETORIA

Deputy Minister

Judith Nemadzinga, Ms
Fax
Phone 012 392 9620
Postal Private Bag X499, PRETORIA, 0001 , **Postal**
Street 215 Laboria House, cnr Francis Baard and Paul Kruger Streets, PRETORIA , **Street**

Parliamentary Liaison Officer

Sibusiso Mnguni, Mr
Fax
Phone 012 392 9626 , 021 466 7160
Postal Private bag X499, PRETORIA, 0001
Street 215 Laboria House, cnr Francis Baard and Paul Kruger Streets, Pretoria

Private Secretary

Ashley Mabasa, Mr
Fax
Phone 012 392 9626 , 021 466 7160
Postal Private bag X499, PRETORIA, 0001
Street 215 Laboria House, cnr Francis Baard and Paul Kruger Streets, Pretoria

Head of Office

Njabulo Mtolo, Mr
Fax
Phone 012 392 9626, 021 466 7160
Postal Private bag X499, PRETORIA, 0001
Street 215 Laboria House, cnr Francis Baard and Paul Kruger Streets, Pretoria

Finance [Ministry of]

Website <http://www.treasury.gov.za>
Email minreg@treasury.gov.za
Fax 012 323 3262 / 021 461 2934
Phone 012 315 5372 / 021 464 6100 / 021 464 6102
Postal Private Bag X115, PRETORIA, 0001 / PO Box 29, CAPE TOWN, 8000
Street 40 Church Street, Old Reserve Bank Building, 2nd Floor, PRETORIA / 3rd Floor, Room 309, 120 Plein Street, CAPE TOWN

Minister

Enoch Godongwana, Mr
Fax
Phone 012 315 5372, 021 464 6100
Postal Private Bag X115, PRETORIA, 0001, **Postal** PO Box 29, CAPE TOWN, 8000
Street 40 Church Street, Old Reserve Bank Building, 2nd Floor, PRETORIA , **Street** 3rd Floor, Room 309, 120 Plein Street, CAPE TOWN

Personal Assistant

Mary Marumo, Ms
Fax 012 323 3262
Phone 012 315 5372 , 021 464 6102
Postal Private Bag X115, PRETORIA, 0001
Street 40 Church Street, Old Reserve Bank Building, 2nd Floor, PRETORIA

Media Liaison Officer

Cleopatra Mosana, Ms
Fax 012 406 9055
Phone 012 315 5944
Postal Private Bag X115, PRETORIA, 0001
Street 40 Church Street, Old Reserve Bank Building, 2nd Floor, PRETORIA

Parliamentary Liaison Officer

Nokwanda Mahori, Ms
Fax 021 323 3262
Phone 012 315 5577
Postal PO Box 29, CAPE TOWN, 8000
Street 3rd Floor, Room 309, 120 Plein Street, CAPE TOWN

Finance: 1 [Deputy Ministry of]

Fax 012 323 3262 / 021 465 5760
Phone 012 315 5559 / 021 464 6112
Postal Private Bag X115, PRETORIA, 0001 / PO Box 29, CAPE TOWN, 8000
Street 40 Church Square, Old Reserve Bank Building, 2nd Floor 2, PRETORIA / 120 Plein Street, Floor 3, Room 367, CAPE TOWN

Deputy Minister

David Masondo, Dr
Fax
Phone 012 315 5559, 021 464 6112
Postal Private Bag X115, PRETORIA, 0001 , **Postal** PO Box 29, CAPE TOWN, 8000
Street 40 Church Square, Old Reserve Bank Building, 2nd Floor 2, PRETORIA , **Street** 120 Plein Street, Floor 3, Room 367, CAPE TOWN

Head of Office of the Deputy Minister

Khathu Todani, Mr
Fax
Phone 012 315 5559
Postal Private Bag X115, PRETORIA, 0001
Street 40 Church Square, Old Reserve Bank Building, 2nd Floor 2, PRETORIA, 120 Plein Street, Floor 3, Room 367, CAPE TOWN

Finance: 2 [Deputy Ministry of]

Fax
Phone 012 315 5559 / 021 464 6112
Postal Private Bag X115, PRETORIA, 0001 / PO Box 29, CAPE TOWN, 8000
Street 40 Church Square, Old Reserve Bank Building, 2nd Floor 2, PRETORIA / 120 Plein Street, Floor 3, Room 367, CAPE TOWN

Deputy Minister

Ashor Nick Sarupen, Mr
Fax
Phone 012 315 5559, 021 464 6112
Postal Private Bag X115, PRETORIA, 0001, **Postal** PO Box 29, CAPE TOWN, 8000
Street 40 Church Square, Old Reserve Bank Building, 2nd Floor 2, PRETORIA , **Street** 120 Plein Street, Floor 3, Room 367, CAPE TOWN

Head of Office of the Deputy Minister

Glenda Steyn, Ms
Fax
Phone 012 315 5559
Postal Private Bag X115, PRETORIA, 0001
Street 40 Church Square, Old Reserve Bank Building, 2nd Floor 2, PRETORIA, 120 Plein Street, Floor 3, Room 367, CAPE TOWN

Forestry, Fisheries and the Environment [Ministry of]

Website <https://www.dffe.gov.za/>
Fax 086 593 6526 / 021 465 3362
Phone 012 399 9000 / 021 464 1500
Postal Private Bag X 447, PRETORIA, 0001 / Private Bag X9052, CAPE TOWN, 8000
Street Environment House, 473 Steve Biko and Soutpansberg Road, Arcadia, 0083 / 120 Plein Street, Floor 15, Room 1518, CAPE TOWN

Minister

Dion Travers George, Dr
Fax
Phone 012 399 9000
Postal Private Bag X 447, PRETORIA, 0001,
Postal Private Bag X9052, CAPE TOWN, 8000
Street Environment House, 473 Steve Biko and Soutpansberg Road, Arcadia, 0083 , **Street** 120 Plein Street, Floor 15, Room 1518, CAPE TOWN

Personal Assistant

Jacques Scholtz, Mr

Fax

Phone 012 399 9000

Postal 120 Plein Street, Floor 15, Room 1518, CAPE TOWN

Street Environment House, 473 Steve Biko and Soutpansberg Road, Arcadia, 0083

Chief of Staff

Lee Anne Levendal, Ms

Email llevendal@dffe.gov.za

Fax

Phone 082 262 3708

Postal Private Bag X 447, PRETORIA, 0001

Street Environment House, 473 Steve Biko and Soutpansberg Road, Arcadia, 0083

Spokesperson

Lenku-Vince Oosthuizen, Mr

Fax

Phone 012 399 9000

Postal 120 Plein Street, Floor 15, Room 1518, CAPE TOWN

Street Environment House, 473 Steve Biko and Soutpansberg Road, Arcadia, 0083

Administration Officer

Buchule Mbuli, Ms

Fax

Phone 082 329 0710

Postal 120 Plein Street, Floor 15, Room 1518, CAPE TOWN

Street Environment House, 473 Steve Biko and Soutpansberg Road, Arcadia, 0083

Forestry, Fisheries and the Environment: 1 [Deputy Ministry of]

Website <https://www.dffe.gov.za/>

Fax 086 593 6526 / 021 462 0052

Phone 012 399 9000/ 021 469 4606

Postal Private Bag X447, PRETORIA, 0001 / Private Bag X9170, Cape Town, 8000

Street Environment House, 473 Steve Biko and Soutpansberg Road, Arcadia / 120 Plein Street, Floor 15, Cape Town, 8000

Deputy Minister

Narend Singh, Mr

Fax

Phone 012 399 9000

Postal Private Bag X447, PRETORIA, 0001 , **Postal** Private Bag X9170, Cape Town, 8000

Street Environment House, 473 Steve Biko and Soutpansberg Road, Arcadia , **Street** 120 Plein Street, Floor 15, Cape Town, 8000

Personal Assistant

Nomvula Zulu, Ms

Fax

Phone 012 399 9000

Postal Private Bag X447, PRETORIA, 0001

Street Environment House, 473 Steve Biko and Soutpansberg Road, Arcadia

Head of Office

Antony Mitchell, Adv

Fax

Phone 076 959 7535

Postal Private Bag X447, PRETORIA, 0001

Street Environment House, 473 Steve Biko and Soutpansberg Road, Arcadia

Spokesperson

Justin Bassuday, Mr

Fax

Phone 082 262 3708

Postal Private Bag X447, PRETORIA, 0001

Street Environment House, 473 Steve Biko and Soutpansberg Road, Arcadia

Forestry, Fisheries and the Environment: 2 [Deputy Ministry of]**Fax**

Phone 012 310 3537

Postal Private Bag X 447, PRETORIA, 0001 / Private Bag X9052, CAPE TOWN, 8000

Street Environment House, 473 Steve Biko and Soutpansberg Road, Arcadia / 120 Plein Street, Floor 15, Cape Town, 8000

Deputy Minister

Bernice Swarts, Ms

Fax

Phone 012 310 3537

Postal Private Bag X 447, PRETORIA, 0001

Street Environment House, 473 Steve Biko and Soutpansberg Road, Arcadia

Personal Assistant

Sizwe Mhlungu, Ms

Fax

Phone

Postal Private Bag X 447, PRETORIA, 0001

Street Environment House, 473 Steve Biko and Soutpansberg Road, Arcadia, 0083

Chief of Staff

Duduzile Maseko, Ms

Fax

Phone

Postal Private Bag X 447, PRETORIA, 0001

Street Environment House, 473 Steve Biko and Soutpansberg Road, Arcadia, 0083

Parliamentary Liaison Officer

Simon Nkanunu, Mr

Fax

Phone

Postal Private Bag X 447, PRETORIA, 0001

Street Environment House, 473 Steve Biko and Soutpansberg Road, Arcadia, 0083

Health [Deputy Ministry of]

Website <https://www.health.gov.za/>

Fax 012 395 9166 / 021 461 9203

Phone 012 395 9206 / 021 461 4560 / 021 461 4561

Postal Private Bag X828, PRETORIA, 0001 / Private Bag X9070, CAPE TOWN, 8000

Street Dr AB Xuma Building, 1112 Voortrekker Rd, Pretoria Townlands 351-JR, PRETORIA, 0187 / 120 Plein Street, Floor 4, Room 477, CAPE TOWN

Deputy Minister

Joe Phaahla, Dr

Fax

Phone 012 395 9206, 021 461 4560

Postal Private Bag X828, PRETORIA, 0001, **Postal** Private Bag X9070, CAPE TOWN, 8000

Street Dr AB Xuma Building, 1112 Voortrekker Rd, Pretoria Townlands 351-JR, PRETORIA, 0187 ,

Street 120 Plein Street, Floor 4, Room 477, CAPE TOWN

Health [Ministry of]

Website <https://www.health.gov.za/>

Email minister@health.gov.za

Fax 012 395 9165 / 012 395 9165

Phone 012 395 8086 / 021 466 7260

Postal Private Bag X828, PRETORIA, 0001 / Private Bag X9070, CAPE TOWN, 8000

Street Dr AB Xuma Building, 1112 Voortrekker Rd, Pretoria Townlands 351-JR, PRETORIA, 0187 / 4th Floor, Room 417, 120 Plein Street, CAPE TOWN

Minister

Aaron Motsoaledi, Dr

Fax

Phone 012 395 8086, 012 395 8080

Postal Private Bag X828, PRETORIA, 0001, **Postal** Private Bag X9070, CAPE TOWN, 8000

Street Dr AB Xuma Building, 1112 Voortrekker Rd, Pretoria Townlands 351-JR, PRETORIA, 0187 ,

Street 4th Floor, Room 417, 120 Plein Street, CAPE TOWN

Higher Education [Ministry]

Website <http://www.dhet.gov.za>

Fax

Phone 012 312 5911 / 021 469 5170

Postal Private Bag X174, PRETORIA, 0001 / Private Bag X9192, CAPE TOWN, 8000

Street 123 Francis Baard Street, PRETORIA / 120 Plein Street, 2nd Floor Room 236, CAPE TOWN

Minister

Buti Manamela, Mr

Fax

Phone 12 312 5911

Postal Private Bag X174, PRETORIA, 0001

Street 123 Francis Baard Street

Higher Education: 1 [Deputy Ministry of]**Fax****Phone** 012 312 5911**Postal** Private Bag X174**Street** 123 Francis Baard Street**Higher Education: 2 [Deputy Ministry of]****Fax****Phone** 012 312 5911**Postal** Private Bag X174**Street** 123 Francis Baard Street**Deputy Minister**

Mimmy Martha Gondwe, Dr

Fax**Phone** 012 312 5911**Postal** Private Bag X174**Street** 123 Francis Baard Street**Home Affairs [Deputy Ministry of]****Website** <http://www.dha.gov.za/>**Fax****Phone** 012 432 6638**Postal** Private Bag x741, Pretoria, 0001**Street** 909 Arcadia Street, Hatfield, Pretoria, 0001**Private Secretary**

Senzo Zondi, Mr

Email Senzo.Zondi@dha.gov.za**Fax****Phone** 066 290 3570**Postal** Private Bag, x741, Pretoria 0001**Street** 909 Arcadia Street, Hatfield, Pretoria, 0001**Deputy Minister**

Njabulo Nzuza, Mr

Fax**Phone** 012 432 6638**Postal** Private Bag x741, Pretoria, 0001**Street** 909 Arcadia Street, Hatfield, Pretoria, 0001**Head of Office of the Deputy Minister**

Kayakazi Dasi, Ms

Email Kayakazi.Dasi@dha.gov.za**Fax****Phone****Postal** Private Bag, x741, Pretoria, 0001**Street** 909 Arcadia Street. Hatfield, Pretoria, 0001**Parliamentary Liaison Officer**

Rethabile Ntshinga, Mr

Fax**Phone****Postal** Private Bag, x741, PRETORIA, 0001**Street** 8th Floor, 120 Plein Street, Parliament of Republic of South Africa, CAPE TOWN, 8000**Home Affairs [Ministry of]****Website** <http://www.dha.gov.za/>**Fax** 012 432 6675 / 021 461 4191**Phone** 012 432 6605 / 021 469 6500**Postal** Private Bag X114, PRETORIA, 0001 / Private Bag X9102, CAPE TOWN, 8000**Street** 909 Arcadia Street, PRETORIA / 120 Plein Street, Floor 8, Room 840, CAPE TOWN**Minister**

Leon Amos Schreiber, Dr

Fax**Phone** 012 432 6605, 021 469 6500**Postal** Private Bag X114, PRETORIA, 0001, **Postal** Private Bag X9102, CAPE TOWN, 8000**Street** 909 Arcadia Street, PRETORIA, **Street** 120 Plein Street, Floor 8, Room 840, CAPE TOWN

Personal Assistant to the Minister

Carli van Wyk, Ms

Fax

Phone 021 469 6511

Postal Private Bag X114, PRETORIA, 0001, **Postal** Private Bag X9102, CAPE TOWN, 8000

Street 909 Arcadia Street, PRETORIA , **Street** 120 Plein Street, Floor 8, Room 840, CAPE TOWN

Chief of Staff

Lisa Walser, Ms

Fax

Phone 012 432 6648

Postal Private Bag X114, PRETORIA, 0001, **Postal** Private Bag X9102, CAPE TOWN, 8000

Street 909 Arcadia Street, PRETORIA , **Street** 120 Plein Street, Floor 8, Room 840, CAPE TOWN

Media Liaison Officer

Duwayne Esau, Mr

Fax

Phone 021 469 6527

Postal Private Bag X114, PRETORIA, 0001

Street 909 Arcadia Street, PRETORIA

Parliamentary Liaison Officer

Andre Gaum, Adv

Fax

Phone 012 432 6605

Postal Private Bag X114, PRETORIA, 0001, **Postal** Private Bag X9102, CAPE TOWN, 8000

Street 909 Arcadia Street, PRETORIA , **Street** 120 Plein Street, Floor 8, Room 840, CAPE TOWN

Human Settlements [Deputy Ministry of]

Fax 012 341 0404 / 021 461 3695

Phone 012 421 1610 / 021 469 5653

Postal Private Bag X645, PRETORIA, 0001 / Private Bag X9029, CAPE TOWN, 8000

Street Govan Mbeki House, 240 Justice Mahomed Street, Sunnyside, PRETORIA / 120 Plein Street, Floor 2, Room 204, CAPE TOWN

Deputy Minister

Tandi Mahambehlala, Ms

Fax

Phone 012 421 1610, 021 469 5653

Postal Private Bag X645, PRETORIA, 0001, **Postal** Private Bag X9029, CAPE TOWN, 8000

Street 120 Plein Street, Floor 2, Room 204, CAPE TOWN , **Street** Govan Mbeki House, 240 Justice Mahomed Street, Sunnyside, PRETORIA

Human Settlements [Ministry of]

Website <http://www.dhs.gov.za/>

Fax 012 341 8512

Phone 012 444 9000

Postal DHS Private Bag X644, Pretoria, 0001

Street Govan Mbeki House, 240 Justice Mahomed Street, Sunnyside, Pretoria, 0002

Minister

Thembisile Simelane, Ms

Fax

Phone 012 444 9000, 021 466 7600

Postal DHS Private Bag X644, Pretoria, 0001

Street Govan Mbeki House, 240 Justice Mahomed Street, Sunnyside, Pretoria, 0002

Personal Assistant to the Minister

Thandeka Tshabalala, Ms

Fax

Phone 012 444 9000

Postal DHS Private Bag X644, Pretoria, 0001

Street Govan Mbeki House, 240 Justice Mahomed Street, Sunnyside, Pretoria, 0002

Chief of Staff

Kgopelo Phasha, Mr

Fax

Phone

Postal DHS Private Bag X644, Pretoria, 0001

Street Govan Mbeki House, 240 Justice Mahomed Street, Sunnyside, Pretoria, 0002

Head of Communications: Human Settlements

Tahir Sema , Mr

Fax

Phone

Postal DHS Private Bag X644, Pretoria, 0001

Street Department of Human Settlements, 129 Fox Street, Marshalltown, JOHANNESBURG, 2107

Parliamentary Officer

Zoleka Ndudane, Ms

Email Zoleka.Ndudane@dhs.gov.za

Fax

Phone 0769190124

Postal DHS Private Bag X644, Pretoria, 0001

Street Govan Mbeki House, 240 Justice Mahomed Street, Sunnyside, Pretoria, 0002

International Relations and Cooperation [Ministry of]

Website <http://www.dirco.gov.za>

Fax 012 329 1000 / 021 465 6548

Phone 012 351 1000 / 021 464 3700

Postal Private Bag X152, PRETORIA, 0001

Street 460 Soutpansberg Road, Rietondale, PRETORIA / 17th Floor, Room 1703, 120 Plein Street, CAPE TOWN

Minister

Ronald Lamola, Mr

Fax

Phone 012 351 1000, 021 464 3700

Postal Private Bag X152, PRETORIA, 0001

Street 460 Soutpansberg Road, Rietondale, PRETORIA , **Street** 17th Floor, Room 1703, 120 Plein Street, CAPE TOWN

Personal Assistant

A Maraba, Ms

Fax

Phone 012 351 1544

Postal Private Bag X152, PRETORIA, 0001

Street 460 Soutpansberg Road, Rietondale, PRETORIA

Chief of Staff

G Seakamela, Mr

Fax

Phone 012 351 0778

Postal Private Bag X152, PRETORIA, 0001

Street 460 Soutpansberg Road, Rietondale, PRETORIA

Media Liaison Officer

Chrispin Phiri, Mr

Fax

Phone 012 351 0343

Postal Private Bag X152, PRETORIA, 0001

Street 460 Soutpansberg Road, Rietondale, PRETORIA

International Relations and Cooperation: 1 [Deputy Ministry of]

Fax 012 329 2408 / 021 465 3581

Phone 012 351 0150 / 021 464 3718

Postal Private Bag X152, PRETORIA, 0001

Street 460 Soutpansberg Road, Rietondale, PRETORIA / 120 Plein Street, Floor 17, Room 1703, CAPE TOWN

Deputy Minister

Alvin Botes, Mr

Fax

Phone 012 351 1000, 021 464 3700

Postal Private Bag X152, PRETORIA, 0001

Street 460 Soutpansberg Road, Rietondale, PRETORIA , **Street** 120 Plein Street, Floor 17, Room 1703, CAPE TOWN

Personal Assistant

Zenobia Istain, Ms

Email Istainz@dirco.gov.za

Fax 012 329 2408

Phone 012 351 0078

Postal Private Bag X152, PRETORIA, 0001

Street 460 Soutpansberg Road, Rietondale, PRETORIA

Head of Office

J De Allende, Mr

Email Deallendej@dirco.gov.za

Fax 012 329 2408

Phone 012 351 0941

Postal Private Bag X152, PRETORIA, 0001

Street 460 Soutpansberg Road, Rietondale, PRETORIA

International Relations and Cooperation: 2 [Deputy Ministry of]

Email Mashigon@dirco.gov.za

Fax 012 329 2408 / 021 465 6548

Phone 012 351 1000 / 021 464 3700

Postal Private Bag X152, PRETORIA, 0001

Street 460 Soutpansberg Road, Rietondale, PRETORIA / 120 Plein Street, Floor 17, Room 1703, CAPE TOWN

Deputy Minister

Anna Thandi Moraka, Ms

Fax

Phone 012 351 1000, 021 464 3700

Postal Private Bag X152, PRETORIA, 0001

Street 460 Soutpansberg Road, Rietondale, PRETORIA , **Street** 120 Plein Street, Floor 17, Room 1703, CAPE TOWN

Personal Assistant

N Mashigo, Mr

Fax

Phone 012 351 0747

Postal Private Bag X152, PRETORIA, 0001

Street 460 Soutpansberg Road, Rietondale, PRETORIA

Head of Office

S Nyambi, Mr

Fax

Phone 012 351 1168

Postal Private Bag X152, PRETORIA, 0001

Street 460 Soutpansberg Road, Rietondale, PRETORIA

Justice and Constitutional Development [Deputy Ministry of]

Fax

Phone 012 406 4854 / 021 467 1750

Postal Private Bag X395, PRETORIA, 0001

/ Private Bag X9135, CAPE TOWN, 8000

Street Momentum Centre, 17th Floor, 329

Pretorius Street, PRETORIA / Room 541, 120 Plein Street, Cape Town

Deputy Minister

Andries Carl Nel, Mr

Email deputyminister@justice.gov.za

Fax

Phone 012 406 4854, 021 467 1750

Postal Private Bag X395, PRETORIA, 0001 , **Postal** Private Bag X9135, CAPE TOWN, 8000

Street Momentum Centre, 17th Floor, 329

Pretorius Street, PRETORIA , **Street** Room 541, 120 Plein Street, CAPE TOWN

Director

Blendynnn Williams, Mr

Fax

Phone 012 406 4854

Postal Private Bag X395, PRETORIA, 0001

Street Momentum Centre, 17th Floor, 329 Pretorius Street, PRETORIA

Justice and Constitutional Development [Ministry of]

Website <https://www.justice.gov.za/>

Fax

Phone 012 406 4669 / 021 467 1700

Postal Private Bag X276, PRETORIA, 0001 / Private Bag X256, CAPE TOWN, 8000

Street Momentum Centre, 17th Floor, 329

Pretorius Street, PRETORIA / 120 Plein Street, Cape Town

Minister

Mmamoloko Kubayi, Ms

Fax

Phone 012 406 4669

Postal Private Bag X276, PRETORIA, 0001

Street Momentum Centre, 17th Floor, 329 Pretorius Street, PRETORIA

Personal Assistant

Makoma Mamabolo, Ms

Fax

Phone 012 406 4660, 021 467 1700

Postal Private Bag X276, PRETORIA, 0001

Street Momentum Centre, 17th Floor, 329 Pretorius Street, PRETORIA

Spokesperson

Terrence Manase , Mr

Fax

Phone 012 406 4669

Postal Private Bag X276, PRETORIA, 0001

Street Momentum Centre, 17th Floor, 329 Pretorius Street, PRETORIA

Chief of Staff

Kgopelo Phasha, Mr

Fax

Phone 012 406 4660, 012 406 4669

Postal Private Bag X276, PRETORIA, 0001

Street Momentum Centre, 17th Floor, 329 Pretorius Street, PRETORIA

Land Reform and Rural Development [Deputy Ministry of]

Website <https://www.dalrrd.gov.za/>

Fax

Phone 012 319 9303

Postal

Street 184 Jeff Masemola Street, Pretoria, 0001

Deputy Minister

Chupu Stanley Mathabatha, Mr

Fax

Phone 012 319 9375, 012 312 8695, 021461

1684

Street 184 Jeff Masemola Street, Pretoria, 0001

Head of Office

Alex Mohubetswane Mashilo, Dr

Fax

Phone 012 312 9434, 012 312 9434

Street 184 Jeff Masemola Street, Pretoria, 0001

Private Secretary

Elizabeth Seroba Mareume, Ms

Email PA.DMinisterDIrrd@dalrrd.gov.za

Fax

Phone 012 312 9434 , 012 312 9618

Street 184 Jeff Masemola Street, Pretoria, 0001

Land Reform and Rural Development [Ministry of]

Website <https://www.dalrrd.gov.za/>

Fax

Phone 012 312 9300 / 021 461 1301

Postal Private Bag X833, PRETORIA, 0001 / Private Bag X9133, CAPE TOWN, 8000

Street 184 Jeff Masemola, PRETORIA, 0001 / 120 Plein Street, Room 133, CAPE TOWN

Minister

Mzwanele Nyhontso, Mr

Fax

Phone 012 312 9300, 021 461 1301

Postal Private Bag X833, PRETORIA, 0001, **Postal** Private Bag X9133, CAPE TOWN, 8000

Street 184 Jeff Masemola, PRETORIA, 0001 ,

Street 120 Plein Street, Room 133, CAPE TOWN

Private Secretary

Nwabisa Gloria Kale, Ms

Fax

Phone 012 312 9300, 021 461 1301

Street 120 Plein Street, Room 133, CAPE TOWN

Mineral and Petroleum Resources [Deputy Ministry of]

Fax

Phone 012 444 3880

Postal Private Bag X96, PRETORIA, 0001

Street 192 cnr Visagie and Paul Kruger Streets, PRETORIA

Minister

Gwede Mantashe, Mr

Email Vuyelwa.Siyeka@dmre.gov.za

Fax

Phone 083 208 6567

Postal Private Bag X59, PRETORIA, 0001, **Postal** Private Bag X9111, CAPE TOWN, 8000

Street Trevenna Campus, Building 2C, C/o Meintjes & Francis Baard Street, PRETORIA , **Street** 120 Plein Street, Floor 7, CAPE TOWN

Chief of Staff

Charles Tenane Makola, Mr

Email Charles.Makola@dmre.gov.za

Fax

Phone 082 558 2803

Postal Private Bag X59, ARCADIA, 0007, **Postal** Private Bag X9111, CAPE TOWN, 8000

Street 71 Trevenna Campus, cnr Meintjies and Francis Baard Streets, Block 2C Floor 4, Sunnyside, PRETORIA , **Street** 120 Plein Street, Floor 7, CAPE TOWN

Deputy Minister

Seiso Joel Mohai, Mr

Fax

Phone 012 312 0000

Postal Private Bag X944, PRETORIA, 0001

Street The Union Buildings, East Wing, Government Avenue, PRETORIA

Minister

Maropene Ramokgopa, Ms

Fax

Phone 012 312 0000

Postal Private Bag X944, PRETORIA, 0001

Street The Union Buildings, East Wing, Government Avenue, PRETORIA

Mineral and Petroleum Resources [Ministry of]

Website <http://www.dmre.gov.za/>

Email info@dmre.gov.za

Fax 012 323 5849 / 021 465 5980

Phone 012 444 3300 / 021 469 6425

Postal Private Bag X59, ARCADIA, 0007 / Private Bag X9111, CAPE TOWN, 8000

Street 71 Trevenna Campus, Cnr Meintjies and Francis Baard, Pretoria, 0001

Personal Assistant

Vuyelwa Siyeka , Ms

Email Vuyelwa.Siyeka@dmre.gov.za

Fax

Phone 083 208 6567

Postal Private Bag X59, ARCADIA, 0007 , **Postal** Private Bag X9111, CAPE TOWN, 8000

Street 71 Trevenna Campus, Cnr Meintjies and Francis Baard, Pretoria, 0001 , **Street** 120 Plein Street, Floor 7, CAPE TOWN

Planning, Monitoring and Evaluation [Deputy Ministry of]

Website <https://www.dpme.gov.za/>

Fax

Phone 012 312 0000

Postal Private Bag X944, PRETORIA, 0001

Street The Union Buildings, East Wing, Government Avenue, PRETORIA

Planning, Monitoring and Evaluation [Ministry of]

Website <https://www.dpme.gov.za/>

Fax

Phone 012 312 0000

Postal Private Bag X944, PRETORIA, 0001

Street The Union Buildings, East Wing, Government Avenue, PRETORIA

Chief of Staff

Zanele Hlatshwayo, Ms

Fax

Phone 012 312 0000

Postal Private Bag X944, PRETORIA, 0001

Street The Union Buildings, East Wing, Government Avenue, PRETORIA

Private Secretary

Anneke Veenswijk-Nel, Ms

Fax

Phone 012 312 0000

Postal Private Bag X944, PRETORIA, 0001

Street The Union Buildings, East Wing,
Government Avenue, PRETORIA

Media Liaison Officer

Litha Mpondwana, Mr

Fax

Phone 012 312 0000

Postal Private Bag X944, PRETORIA, 0001

Street The Union Buildings, East Wing,
Government Avenue, PRETORIA

Parliamentary Liaison Officer

Phetole Rampedi, Mr

Fax

Phone 012 312 0000

Postal Private Bag X944, PRETORIA, 0001

Street The Union Buildings, East Wing,
Government Avenue, PRETORIA

Police [Ministry of]

Website <http://www.saps.gov.za>

Fax 012 393 2812 / 021 467 7033

Phone 012 393 2800 / 021 467 7010

Postal Private Bag X463, PRETORIA, 0001 / Private
Bag X9080, CAPE TOWN, 8000

Street 231 Pretorius Street, 756-7th floor
Wachthuis Building, PRETORIA, 0002 / 9th Floor
120 Plein Street, Parliament, Cape Town, 8000

Minister

Firoz Cachalia, Prof

Fax

Phone 012 393 2800, 021 467 7010

Postal Private Bag X463, PRETORIA, 0001, **Postal**
Private Bag X9080, CAPE TOWN, 8000

Street 231 Pretorius Street, 756-7th floor
Wachthuis Building, PRETORIA, 0002 , **Street** 9th
Floor 120 Plein Street, Parliament, Cape Town,
8000

Media Liaison Officer

Kamogelo Mogotsi, Ms

Fax

Phone 012 393 2800

Postal Private Bag X463, PRETORIA, 0001

Street 231 Pretorius Street, 756-7th floor
Wachthuis Building, PRETORIA, 0002

Police:1 [Deputy Ministry of]

Fax 021 467 7031

Phone 021 467 7030

Postal Private Bag X463, PRETORIA, 0001 / Private
Bag X9080, CAPE TOWN, 8000

Street Telkom Towers, North Wing, 24th floor,
152 Johannes Ramokhoase Street, Pretoria

Deputy Minister

Shela Polly Boshie, Ms

Fax

Phone 012 393 2800, 021 467 7010

Postal Private Bag X463, PRETORIA, 0001 , **Postal**
Private Bag X9080, CAPE TOWN, 8000

Street 231 Pretorius Street, 756-7th floor
Wachthuis Building, PRETORIA, 0002 , **Street** 9th
Floor 120 Plein Street, Parliament, Cape Town,
8000

Police:2 [Deputy Ministry of]**Fax**

Phone 012 393 2800 / 021 467 7010

Postal Private Bag X463, PRETORIA, 0001 / Private
Bag X9080, CAPE TOWN, 8000

Street 231 Pretorius Street, 756-7th floor
Wachthuis Building, PRETORIA, 0002 / 9th Floor
120 Plein Street, Parliament, Cape Town, 8000

Deputy Minister

Cassel Mathale, Mr

Fax

Phone 012 393 2800, 021 467 7010

Postal Private Bag X463, PRETORIA, 0001 , **Postal**
Private Bag X9080, CAPE TOWN, 8000

Street 231 Pretorius Street, 756-7th floor
Wachthuis Building, PRETORIA, 0002 , **Street** 9th
Floor 120 Plein Street, Parliament, Cape Town,
8000

Presidency [Ministry of]

Website <https://www.thepresidency.gov.za/>

Fax

Phone +27 (0)12 300 5200 (currently experiencing landline challenges)

Postal Private Bag X1000, Pretoria, 0001

Street Union Buildings, Government Avenue, Pretoria

Minister

Khumbudzo Ntshavheni, Ms

Fax

Phone 012 300 5200, 021 464 2100

Postal Private Bag X1000, PRETORIA, 0001,

Postal Private Bag X1000, CAPE TOWN, 8000

Street Union Buildings, Government Avenue, PRETORIA , **Street** Tuynhuys Building, Parliament Street, CAPE TOWN

Private Secretary

Didy Vollenhoven, Mr

Email Didy@presidency.gov.za

Fax

Phone 012 300 5229

Postal Private Bag X1000, PRETORIA, 0001

Street Union Buildings, Government Avenue, PRETORIA

Chief of Staff

Sipho Mbele (Acting), Mr

Fax

Phone 012 300 5430

Postal Private Bag X1000, PRETORIA, 0001

Street Union Buildings, Government Avenue, PRETORIA

Media Liaison Officer

Sipho Mbele, Mr

Email Siphom@presidency.gov.za

Fax

Phone 012 300 5430

Postal Private Bag X1000, PRETORIA, 0001

Street Union Buildings, Government Avenue, PRETORIA

Parliamentary Liaison Officer

Akhona Jonginamba, Mr

Email Akhona@presidency.gov.za

Fax

Phone 012 300 5200

Postal Private Bag X1000, PRETORIA, 0001

Street Union Buildings, Government Avenue, PRETORIA

Presidency: 1 [Deputy Ministry of]

Website <http://www.thepresidency.gov.za/>

Fax

Phone +27 (0)12 300 5200 (currently experiencing landline challenges)

Postal Private Bag X1000, Pretoria, 0001

Street Union Buildings, Government Avenue, Pretoria

Deputy Minister

Nonceba Bianca Mhlauli , Ms

Fax

Phone 012 300 5200, 021 464 2100

Postal Private Bag X1000, PRETORIA, 0001,

Postal Private Bag X1000, CAPE TOWN, 8000

Street Union Buildings, Government Avenue, PRETORIA , **Street** Tuynhuys Building, Parliament Street, CAPE TOWN

Presidency: 2 [Deputy Ministry of]

Website <http://www.thepresidency.gov.za/>

Fax

Phone 012 300 5200 (currently experiencing landline challenges)

Postal Private Bag X1000, Pretoria, 0001

Street Union Buildings, Government Avenue, Pretoria

Deputy Minister

Kenneth Morolong, Mr

Fax

Phone 012 300 5200, 021 464 2100

Postal Private Bag X1000, PRETORIA, 0001,

Postal Private Bag X1000, CAPE TOWN, 8000

Street Union Buildings, Government Avenue, PRETORIA , **Street** Tuynhuys Building, Parliament Street, CAPE TOWN

Private Secretary

Mathapelo Masemola, Ms

Fax

Phone 012 473 0495

Postal Private Bag X1000, Pretoria, 0001

Street Union Buildings, Government Avenue, Pretoria

Chief of Staff

Gapi Moleme, Mr

Fax

Phone 012 473 0424

Postal Private Bag X1000, Pretoria, 0001

Street Union Buildings, Government Avenue, Pretoria

Spokesperson

Gapi Moleme, Mr

Fax

Phone 012 473 0424

Postal Private Bag X1000, Pretoria, 0001

Street Union Buildings, Government Avenue, Pretoria

Parliamentary Liaison Officer

David Masike, Mr

Fax

Phone 012 473 0334

Postal Private Bag X1000, Pretoria, 0001

Street Union Buildings, Government Avenue, Pretoria

Public Service and Administration [Ministry of]

Website <http://www.dpsa.gov.za>

Fax 012 336 1809 / 012 336 1810 / 021 469 5466

Phone 012 336 1063 / 012 336 1183 / 021 469 5450

Postal Private Bag X916, PRETORIA, 0001 / Private Bag X9148, CAPE TOWN, 8000

Street Batho Pele House, 546 Edmond Street, Arcadia, PRETORIA / 120 Plein Street, Floor 13 Room 1310, CAPE TOWN

Minister

Inkosi Mzamo Buthelezi, Mr

Email Sibongile.hlongwane@dpsa.gov.za

Fax

Phone 012 336 1063, 012 336 1183, 021 469 5450

Postal Private Bag X916, PRETORIA, 0001, **Postal** Private Bag X9148, CAPE TOWN, 8000

Street Batho Pele House, 546 Edmond Street, Arcadia, PRETORIA, **Street** 120 Plein Street, Floor 13 Room 1310, CAPE TOWN

Personal Assistant to the Minister

Sibongile Hlongwane, Ms

Email Sibongile.hlongwane@dpsa.gov.za

Fax**Phone**

Postal Private Bag X916, PRETORIA, 0001

Street Batho Pele House, 546 Edmond Street, Arcadia, PRETORIA

Chief of Staff

Nobuhle Xulu, Ms

Fax

Phone 012 336 1063

Postal Private Bag X916, PRETORIA, 0001, **Postal** Private Bag X9148, CAPE TOWN, 8000

Street Batho Pele House, 546 Edmond Street, Arcadia, PRETORIA, **Street** 120 Plein Street, Floor 13 Room 1310, CAPE TOWN

Media Liaison Officer

Yaseen Carelse, Mr

Fax

Phone 012 336 1063

Postal Private Bag X916, PRETORIA, 0001

Street Batho Pele House, 546 Edmond Street, Arcadia, PRETORIA, 120 Plein Street, Floor 13 Room 1310, CAPE TOWN

Parliamentary Liaison Officer

Seeng Lebenya, Ms

Fax

Phone 021 469 5450

Postal Private Bag X9148, CAPE TOWN, 8000

Street 120 Plein Street, Floor 13, CAPE TOWN

**Public Service and Administration [Deputy
Ministry of]**

Fax 012 336 1832
Phone 012 336 1365 / 021 469 5473
Postal Private Bag X916, PRETORIA, 0001
/ Private Bag X9148, CAPE TOWN, 8000
Street Batho Pele House, 546 Edmond Street
(corner of Hamilton Street), Arcadia, PRETORIA,
0083 / 120 Plein Street, 12th Floor, CAPE TOWN

Personal Assistant

Goitseone Moloto, Ms
Fax
Phone
Postal Private Bag X916, PRETORIA, 0001
Street Batho Pele House, 546 Edmond Street,
Arcadia, PRETORIA

Parliamentary Liaison Officer

Zandile Ngubeni, Ms
Fax
Phone 021 469 5450
Postal Private Bag X9148, CAPE TOWN, 8000
Street 120 Plein Street , Floor 13 Room 1310,
CAPE TOWN

Minister

Dean William Macpherson, Mr
Fax
Phone 012 406 1827, 021 402 2219
Postal Private Bag X65, PRETORIA, 0001 , **Postal**
Private Bag X9155, CAPE TOWN, 8000
Street CGO Building, cnr Bosman and Madiba
Streets, 7th Floor, PRETORIA , **Street** 120 Plein
Street, Floor 4, Room 494, CAPE TOWN

**Public Works and Infrastructure [Deputy
Ministry of]**

Fax 012 462 4863
Phone 012 462 6383
Postal Private Bag X65, Pretoria, 0001
Street CGO Building, 7th Floor, cnr Bosman and
Madiba Streets, PRETORIA

Deputy Minister

Pinky Kekana, Ms
Fax
Phone 012 336 1063, 012 336 1183, 021 469
5450
Postal Private Bag X916, PRETORIA, 0001 , **Postal**
Private Bag X9148, CAPE TOWN, 8000
Street Batho Pele House, 546 Edmond Street,
Arcadia, PRETORIA , **Street** 120 Plein Street , Floor
13 Room 1310, CAPE TOWN

Head of Office

Tebatso Chokoe, Ms
Fax 012 336 1063
Phone
Postal Private Bag X916, PRETORIA, 0001 , **Postal**
Private Bag X9148, CAPE TOWN, 8000
Street Batho Pele House, 546 Edmond Street,
Arcadia, PRETORIA , **Street** 120 Plein Street , Floor
13 Room 1310, CAPE TOWN

**Public Works and Infrastructure [Ministry of
]**

Website <http://www.publicworks.gov.za>
Fax
Phone 012 406 1827 / 021 402 2219
Postal Private Bag X65, PRETORIA, 0001 / Private
Bag X9155, CAPE TOWN, 8000
Street CGO Building, cnr Bosman and Madiba
Streets, 7th Floor, PRETORIA / 120 Plein Street,
Floor 4, Room 494, CAPE TOWN

Spokesperson

James de Villiers , Mr
Fax
Phone 082 766 0276
Postal 120 Plein Street, Floor 4, Room 494, CAPE
TOWN
Street CGO Building, cnr Bosman and Madiba
Streets, 7th Floor, PRETORIA

Deputy Minister

Sihle Zikalala, Mr
Fax
Phone 012 406 1827, 021 402 2219
Postal Private Bag X65, PRETORIA, 0001 , **Postal**
Private Bag X9155, CAPE TOWN, 8000
Street CGO Building, cnr Bosman and Madiba
Streets, 7th Floor, PRETORIA , **Street** 120 Plein
Street, Floor 4, Room 494, CAPE TOWN

**Science, Technology and Innovation [Deputy
Ministry of]**

Website <https://www.dst.gov.za/>

Fax

Phone 012 843 6300

Postal Private Bag X894, PRETORIA, 0001

Street DST Building, Building no. 53, CSIR South Gate Entrance, Meiring Naude Road, Brummeria, PRETORIA

Deputy Minister

Nomalungelo Gina, Ms

Fax

Phone 012 843 6300

Postal Private Bag X894, PRETORIA, 0001

Street DST Building, Building no. 53, CSIR South Gate Entrance, Meiring Naude Road, Brummeria, PRETORIA

Private Secretary

S'thembile Shongwe, Ms

Fax

Phone 012 843 6300

Postal Private Bag X894, PRETORIA, 0001

Street DST Building, Building no. 53, CSIR South Gate Entrance, Meiring Naude Road, Brummeria, PRETORIA

Administrator

Mfundo Mayeza, Mr

Fax

Phone 012 843 6300

Postal Private Bag X894, PRETORIA, 0001

Street DST Building, Building no. 53, CSIR South Gate Entrance, Meiring Naude Road, Brummeria, PRETORIA

Head of Office

Khayelihle Nkwanyana, Mr

Fax

Phone 012 843 6300

Postal Private Bag X894, PRETORIA, 0001

Street DST Building, Building no. 53, CSIR South Gate Entrance, Meiring Naude Road, Brummeria, PRETORIA

Community Outreach Officer

Siyabonga Chili, Mr

Fax

Phone 012 843 6300

Postal Private Bag X894, PRETORIA, 0001

Street DST Building, Building no. 53, CSIR South Gate Entrance, Meiring Naude Road, Brummeria, PRETORIA

Media Liaison Officer

Kwazikwenkosi Mthethwa, Mr

Fax

Phone 012 843 6300

Postal Private Bag X894, PRETORIA, 0001

Street DST Building, Building no. 53, CSIR South Gate Entrance, Meiring Naude Road, Brummeria, PRETORIA

Science, Technology and Innovation [Ministry of]

Website <https://www.dst.gov.za/>

Fax

Phone 012 843 6300

Postal Private Bag X894, PRETORIA, 0001

Street DST Building, Building no. 53, CSIR South Gate Entrance, Meiring Naude Road, Brummeria, PRETORIA

Minister

Blade Nzimande, Prof

Email Kukie.Moloi@dst.gov.za

Fax

Phone 012 843 6799

Postal Private Bag X894, PRETORIA, 0001

Street DST Building, Building no. 53, CSIR South Gate Entrance, Meiring Naude Road, Brummeria, PRETORIA

Personal Assistant

Kukie Moloi, Ms

Email Kukie.Moloi@dst.gov.za

Fax

Phone 012 843 6799

Postal Private Bag X894, PRETORIA, 0001

Street DST Building, Building no. 53, CSIR South Gate Entrance, Meiring Naude Road, Brummeria, PRETORIA

Chief of Staff

Toto Matshediso , Mr
Email Toto.Matshediso@dst.gov.za
Fax
Phone 012 843 6362
Postal Private Bag X894, PRETORIA, 0001
Street DST Building, Building no. 53, CSIR South Gate Entrance, Meiring Naude Road, Brummeria, PRETORIA

Media Liaison Officer

Veli Mbele, Mr
Fax
Phone 012 843 6897
Postal Private Bag X894, PRETORIA, 0001
Street DST Building, Building no. 53, CSIR South Gate Entrance, Meiring Naude Road, Brummeria, PRETORIA

Small Business Development [Ministry of]

Website <https://www.dsbd.gov.za/>
Fax 012 394 1006 / 021 464 2980
Phone
Postal Private Bag X672, PRETORIA, 0001 / Private Bag X9136, Cape Town, 8000
Street The dti, Block A, 3rd Floor, 77 Meintjies Street, Sunnyside, PRETORIA / Department of Small Business Development, 120 Plein Street, Floor 6, Cape Town

Private Secretary

Phuti Marutla, Ms
Email pmarutla@dsbd.gov.za
Fax 012 394 0339 , 021 461 2480
Phone 012 394 1813, 021 464 2984
Postal Private Bag X672, PRETORIA, 0001, **Postal** Private Bag X9136, Cape Town, 8000
Street The dti, Block A, 3rd Floor, 77 Meintjies Street, Sunnyside, PRETORIA , **Street** Department of Small Business Development, 120 Plein Street, Floor 6

Media Liaison Officer

McIntosh Polela, Mr
Email mpolela@dsbd.gov.za
Fax
Phone
Postal Private Bag X672, Pretoria, 0001 , **Postal** Private Bag X9136, Cape Town, 8000
Street The dtic, Block A, 3rd Floor, 77 Meintjies Street, Sunnyside, Pretoria , **Street** 120 Plein Street, Floor 6, Cape Town

Administrative Support and Coordination

Mavimbela Zanele, Ms
Email Zanele.Mavimbela@dst.gov.za
Fax
Phone 012 843 6485
Postal Private Bag X894, PRETORIA, 0001
Street DST Building, Building no. 53, CSIR South Gate Entrance, Meiring Naude Road, Brummeria, PRETORIA

Parliamentary Liaison Officer

Babulele Bingwa, Mr
Email Babulele.Bingwa@dst.gov.za
Fax
Phone 012 843 6656
Postal Private Bag X894, PRETORIA, 0001
Street DST Building, Building no. 53, CSIR South Gate Entrance, Meiring Naude Road, Brummeria, PRETORIA

Minister

Stella Ndabeni-Abrahams, Ms
Fax
Phone 0861 843 384 and Select Option 2
Postal Private Bag X672, PRETORIA, 0001 , **Postal** Private Bag X9136, Cape Town, 8000
Street The dti, Block A, 3rd Floor, 77 Meintjies Street, Sunnyside, PRETORIA , **Street** Department of Small Business Development, 120 Plein Street, Floor 6, Cape Town

Chief of Staff

Zolisa Xabadiya , Ms
Email zxabadiya@dsbd.gov.za
Fax
Phone 083 624 7785
Postal Private Bag X672, PRETORIA, 0001, **Postal** Private Bag X9136, Cape Town, 8000
Street The dti, Block A, 3rd Floor, 77 Meintjies Street, Sunnyside, PRETORIA , **Street** Department of Small Business Development, 120 Plein Street, Floor 6

Small Business Development [Deputy Ministry of]

Website <http://www.dsbd.gov.za/>
Email info@dsbd.gov.za
Fax 012 394 1006 / 021 465 6094
Phone 012 394 1006 / 021 462 2600 / 021 462 0054
Postal Private Bag X672, PRETORIA, 0001 / Private Bag X 9136, CAPE TOWN, 8000
Street The dti, Block A, 3rd Floor, 77 Meintjies Street, Sunnyside, PRETORIA / 120 Plein Street

Deputy Minister

Rasetja Jane Sithole, Ms

Fax

Phone 012 394 1006, 021 462 2600, 021 462 0054

Postal Private Bag X672, PRETORIA, 0001 , **Postal** Private Bag X 9136, CAPE TOWN, 8000

Street The dti, Block A, 3rd Floor, 77 Meintjies Street, Sunnyside, PRETORIA , **Street** 120 Plein Street, Floor 1, Room 173, CAPE TOWN

Minister

Nokuzola Tolashe, Ms

Fax

Phone 012 312 7500

Postal Private Bag X904, PRETORIA, 0001 , **Postal** Private Bag X9153, CAPE TOWN, 8000

Street HSRC Building, North wing, 134 Pretorius Street, PRETORIA , **Street** 120 Plein Street, Floor 10, Room 1039, CAPE TOWN

Deputy Minister

Mogamad Ganief Ebrahim Hendricks, Mr

Fax

Phone 012 312 7479, 021 465 4011

Postal Private Bag X904, PRETORIA, 0001 , **Postal** Private Bag X9153, CAPE TOWN, 8000

Street HSRC Building, North wing, 134 Pretorius Street, PRETORIA , **Street** 120 Plein Street, Floor 10, Room 1039, CAPE TOWN

Minister

Gayton McKenzie, Mr

Fax

Phone 012 441 3000, 021 465 5620

Postal Private Bag X 897 PRETORIA 0001 , **Postal** Private Bag X9137, CAPE TOWN, 8000

Street Sechaba House, 202 Madiba Street, Pretoria , **Street** 120 Plein Street, Parliament Towers, Room 1635, CAPE TOWN

Chief of Staff

Bakang Lethoko , Ms

Fax

Phone 012 441 3000

Postal Private Bag X 897 PRETORIA 0001

Street Sechaba House, 202 Madiba Street, Pretoria

Social Development [Ministry of]

Website <http://www.dsd.gov.za>

Fax 086 715 0829 / 021 465 3360

Phone 012 312 7479 / 021 465 4011

Postal Private Bag X904, PRETORIA, 0001 / Private Bag X9153, CAPE TOWN, 8000

Street HSRC Building, North wing, 134 Pretorius Street, PRETORIA / 120 Plein Street, Floor 10, Room 1039, CAPE TOWN

Social Development [Deputy Ministry of]

Fax 012 312 7476 / 021 465 6094

Phone 012 312 7483 / 021 462 2600 / 021 462 0054

Postal Private Bag X904, PRETORIA, 0001 / Private Bag X 9136, CAPE TOWN, 8000

Street HSRC Building, 134 Pretorius Street, North wing, PRETORIA / 120 Plein Street , Floor 1 Room 173, CAPE TOWN

Sport, Arts and Culture [Ministry of]

Website <https://www.dsac.gov.za/>

Email Minister@dsac.gov.za

Fax 012 440 4485 / 012 440 3614 / 021 461 4236

Phone 012 441 3000 / 021 465 5620

Postal Private Bag X 897 PRETORIA 0001 / Private Bag X9137, CAPE TOWN, 8000

Street Sechaba House, 202 Madiba Street, Pretoria / 120 Plein Street, Parliament Towers, Room 1635, CAPE TOWN

Personal Assistant to the Minister

Marilise Francis, Ms

Email MariliseF@dsac.gov.za

Fax

Phone 012 441 3000

Postal Private Bag X 897 PRETORIA 0001

Street Sechaba House, 202 Madiba Street, Pretoria

Community Outreach Officer

Bridgette Mbonambi, Ms

Email BridgetteM@dsac.gov.za

Fax

Phone 012 441 3000

Postal Private Bag X 897 PRETORIA 0001

Street Sechaba House, 202 Madiba Street, Pretoria

Sport, Arts and Culture [Deputy Ministry of]

Website <https://www.dsac.gov.za/>

Email deputym@dac.gov.za

Fax 012 441 3614 / 021 465 5624

Phone 012 441 3014 / 021 465 5620

Postal Private Bag X 897 PRETORIA 0001 / Private Bag X9137, CAPE TOWN, 8000

Street Sechaba House, 202 Madiba Street, Pretoria

/ 120 Plein Street, Floor 16, Room 1639, CAPE

Deputy Minister

Bertha Peace Mabe, Ms

Fax

Phone 012 441 3014, 021 465 5620

Postal Private Bag X 897 PRETORIA 0001, **Postal** Private Bag X9137, CAPE TOWN, 8000

Street Sechaba House, 202 Madiba Street, Pretoria , **Street** 120 Plein Street, Floor 16, Room 1639, CAPE TOWN

Head of Office

Bongiwe Mkhize, Ms

Fax

Phone 012 441 3000

Postal Private Bag X 897 PRETORIA 0001

Street Sechaba House, 202 Madiba Street, Pretoria

Tourism [Deputy Ministry of]

Fax 012 444 7027 / 012 444 7028 / 021 465 2664

Phone 012 444 6758 / 021 462 1777

Postal Private Bag X447, PRETORIA, 0001 / Private Bag X9154, CAPE TOWN, 8000

Street 17 Trevena Street, Tourism House, Sunnyside, PRETORIA / 120 Plein Street, Floor 3, CAPE TOWN

Deputy Minister

Maggie Sotyu, Ms

Fax

Phone 012 444 6758, 012 444 6758 021 462 1777

Postal Private Bag X447, PRETORIA, 0001, **Postal** Private Bag X9154, CAPE TOWN, 8000

Street 17 Trevena Street, Tourism House, Sunnyside, PRETORIA , **Street** 120 Plein Street, Floor 3, CAPE TOWN

Tourism [Ministry of]

Website <https://www.tourism.gov.za>

Fax 012 444 7027 / 021 465 3216

Phone 012 444 6771 / 012 444 6776 / 021 469 5800

Postal Private Bag X424, PRETORIA, 0001 / Private Bag X9154, CAPE TOWN, 8000

Street Tourism House, 17 Trevenna Street, Sunnyside, PRETORIA / 120 Plein Street, Floor 3, Room 328, CAPE TOWN

Minister

Patricia de Lille, Ms

Fax

Phone 012 444 6771, 012 444 6776, 021 465 7240

Postal Private Bag X424, PRETORIA, 0001 , **Postal** Private Bag X9154, CAPE TOWN, 8000

Street Tourism House, 17 Trevenna Street, Sunnyside, PRETORIA , **Street** 120 Plein Street, Floor 3, Room 328, CAPE TOWN

Assistant Private Secretary

Matsatsi Nene, Ms

Fax

Phone 012 444 6771, 012 444 6776

Postal Private Bag X424, PRETORIA, 0001

Street Tourism House, 17 Trevenna Street, Sunnyside, PRETORIA

Media Liaison Officer

Zara Nicholson, Ms

Fax

Phone 012 444 6771

Postal Private Bag X424, PRETORIA, 0001

Street Tourism House, 17 Trevenna Street, Sunnyside, PRETORIA

Chief of Staff

Mncedisi Mtshali, Mr

Fax

Phone 012 444 6771, 012 444 6776

Postal Private Bag X424, PRETORIA, 0001

Street Tourism House, 17 Trevenna Street, Sunnyside, PRETORIA

Parliamentary Liaison Officer

Cobus Coetzee, Mr

Fax

Phone 021 469 5800

Street 120 Plein Street, Floor 3, Room 328, CAPE TOWN

Minister

Parks Tau, Mr

Fax

Phone 012 394 1010, 012 394 1010

Postal Private Bag X84, PRETORIA, 0001, **Postal** Private Bag X9047, CAPE TOWN 8000

Street thedtic, 77 Meintjies Street, Block A, Floor 3, Sunnyside, PRETORIA, **Street** 120 Plein Street, Floor 6, Room 605, CAPE TOWN

Trade, Industry and Competition: 1 [Deputy Ministry of]

Website <http://www.thedtic.gov.za/>

Email contactus@thedtic.gov.za

Fax 086 184 3888 / 021 465 8289

Phone 012 394 1010 / 021 461 7191

Postal Private Bag X84, PRETORIA, 0001 / Private Bag X9047, CAPE TOWN 8000

Street thedtic, 77 Meintjies Street, Block A, Floor 3, Sunnyside, PRETORIA / 120 Plein Street, Floor 6, Room 605, CAPE TOWN

Transport [Deputy Ministry of]

Website <https://www.transport.gov.za/>

Fax 012 328 5271 / 021 461 6845

Phone 012 309 3361 / 012 309 3871 / 021 465 7260

Postal Private Bag X193, PRETORIA, 0001 / Private Bag X9129, CAPE TOWN, 8000

Street Forum Building, 159 Struben Street, PRETORIA / 120 Plein Street, Floor 13, CAPE TOWN

Personal Assistant

Paballo Ponoane, Ms

Email PonoaneP@dot.gov.za

Fax

Phone 012 309 3285, 064 908 8676

Postal Private Bag X193, PRETORIA, 0001

Street Forum Building, 159 Struben Street, PRETORIA

Trade, Industry and Competition [Ministry of]

Website <http://www.thedtic.gov.za/>

Fax International: +27 (0)12 394 0337 / 021 465 1291

Phone 086 184 3384 / International: +27 (0)12 394 1481 / 021 464 2820

Postal Private Bag X274, PRETORIA, 0001 / Private Bag X9047, CAPE TOWN, 8000

Street The DTI, 77 Meintjie Street, Block A Floor 3, Sunnyside, PRETORIA / 120 Plein Street, Floor 6,

Spokesperson

Kaamil Alli, Mr

Email KAlli@thedtic.gov.za

Fax

Phone 082 520 6813

Postal Private Bag X84, PRETORIA, 0001, **Postal** Private Bag X9047, CAPE TOWN 8000

Street thedtic, 77 Meintjies Street, Block A, Floor 3, Sunnyside, PRETORIA, **Street** 120 Plein Street, Floor 6, Room 605, CAPE TOWN

Deputy Minister

Zuko Godlimpi, Mr

Fax

Phone 012 394 1010, 021 461 7191

Postal Private Bag X84, PRETORIA, 0001, **Postal** Private Bag X9047, CAPE TOWN 8000

Street thedtic, 77 Meintjies Street, Block A, Floor 3, Sunnyside, PRETORIA, **Street** 120 Plein Street, Floor 6, Room 605, CAPE TOWN

Deputy Minister

Mkhuleko Hlengwa, Mr

Fax

Phone 012 309 3361, 012 309 3871, 021 465 7260

Postal Private Bag X193, PRETORIA, 0001, **Postal** Private Bag X9129, CAPE TOWN, 8000

Street Forum Building, 159 Struben Street, PRETORIA, **Street** 120 Plein Street, Floor 13, CAPE TOWN

Head of Department

James Mlawu, Adv

Email MlawuJ@dot.gov.za

Fax

Phone 012 309 3172, 082 908 0053

Postal Private Bag X193, Pretoria, 0001

Street Forum Building, 159 Corner Struben & Bosman Streets, Pretoria, 0001

Personal Assistant

Michelle Phenya, Ms
Email PhenyaM@dot.gov.za
Fax
Phone 012 309 3172, 082 908 0053
Postal Private Bag X193, Pretoria, 0001
Street Forum Building, 159 Struben Street, PRETORIA, 0001

Transport [Ministry of]

Website <https://www.transport.gov.za>
Email TransportMinistry@dot.gov.za
Fax
Phone 012 309 3000
Postal Private Bag X193, PRETORIA, 0001 / Private Bag X9129, CAPE TOWN, 8000
Street Forum Building, 159 Struben Street, PRETORIA / 120 Plein Street, Floor 13 Room 1339, CAPE TOWN

Minister

Barbara Creecy, Ms
Fax
Phone 012 309 3000
Postal Private Bag X193, Pretoria
Street Forum Building, 159 Corner Struben & Bosman Streets, Pretoria, 0001

Personal Assistant

Georgina Sylvester, Ms
Email Sylvesterg@dot.gov.za
Fax
Phone 012 309 3178, 060 997 7597
Postal Private Bag X193, Pretoria
Street Forum Building, 159 Corner Struben & Bosman Streets, Pretoria, 0001

Spokesperson

Collen Msibi, Mr
Email MsibiC@dot.gov.za
Fax
Phone 012 309 3406
Postal Private Bag X193, PRETORIA, 0001
Street Forum Building, 159 Struben Street, PRETORIA

Chief of Staff

Nthabiseng Borotho, Ms
Email Borothon@dot.gov.za
Fax
Phone 012 309 3178, 072 596 1503
Postal Private Bag X193, PRETORIA, 0001
Street Forum Building, 159 Struben Street, PRETORIA

Water and Sanitation [Ministry of]

Website <https://www.dws.gov.za/>
Email info@dws.gov.za
Fax 012 328 4254 / 021 465 3362
Phone 012 336 7500 / 021 464 1500 / 0800 200 200 (toll free)
Postal Private Bag X313, PRETORIA, 0001 / Private Bag X9052, CAPE TOWN, 8000
Street 185 Francis Baard Street, Sedibeng Building, 10th Floor, Room 1029, PRETORIA / 120 Plein Street, 15th Floor, Room 1518, CAPE TOWN

Minister

Pemmy Castelina Pamela Majodina, Ms
Fax
Phone 012 336 7500
Postal Private Bag X313, PRETORIA, 0001
Street 185 Francis Baard Street, Sedibeng Building, 10th Floor, Room 1029, PRETORIA

Chief of Staff

Sakhumzi Somyo, Mr
Fax
Phone 012 336 7500
Postal 120 Plein Street, 15th Floor, Room 1518, CAPE TOWN
Street 185 Francis Baard Street, Sedibeng Building, 10th Floor, Room 1029, PRETORIA

Water and Sanitation: 1 [Deputy Ministry of]

Website <https://www.dws.gov.za/>
Email info@dws.gov.za
Fax 012 336 8664
Phone 012 336 7500
Postal Private Bag X313, PRETORIA, 0001 / Private Bag X9052, CAPE TOWN, 8000
Street 185 Francis Baard Street, Sedibeng Building, 10th Floor, Room 1029, PRETORIA / 120 Plein Street, 15th Floor, Room 1518, CAPE TOWN

Deputy Minister

David Mahlobo , Mr

Fax

Phone 012 336 7500

Postal Private Bag X313, PRETORIA, 0001 , **Postal** Private Bag X9052, CAPE TOWN, 8000

Street 185 Francis Baard Street, Sedibeng Building, 10th Floor, Room 1029, PRETORIA ,

Street 120 Plein Street, 15th Floor, Room 1518, CAPE TOWN

Head of Office

Vusimuzi Sekgobela, Mr

Fax

Phone 012 336 7500

Postal Private Bag X313, PRETORIA, 0001 , **Postal** Private Bag X9052, CAPE TOWN, 8000

Street 185 Francis Baard Street, Sedibeng Building, 10th Floor, Room 1029, PRETORIA ,

Street 120 Plein Street, 15th Floor, Room 1518, CAPE TOWN

Deputy Minister

Isaac Sello Seitlholo, Mr

Fax

Phone 012 336 7500

Postal Private Bag X313, PRETORIA, 0001 , **Postal** Private Bag X9052, CAPE TOWN, 8000

Street 185 Francis Baard Street, Sedibeng Building, 10th Floor, Room 1029, PRETORIA ,

Street 120 Plein Street, 15th Floor, Room 1518, CAPE TOWN

Women, Youth and Persons with Disabilities [Deputy Ministry of]

Website <https://www.dwypd.gov.za/>

Email Deputyministersoffice@dwypd.gov.za

Fax

Phone 012 359 0277 / 021 469 5064

Postal Private Bag X931, PRETORIA, 0001

Street Fedsure Forum Building, 1st Floor, 268 Lilian Ngoyi Street, PRETORIA, 0002 / 20 Plein Street, Parliament Towers, 13th Floor, CAPE TOWN, 8000

Private Secretary

Pamela Salusalu, Ms

Fax

Phone 012 359 0277

Postal 20 Plein Street, Parliament Towers, 13th Floor, CAPE TOWN, 8000

Street Fedsure Forum Building, 1st Floor, 268 Lilian Ngoyi Street, PRETORIA, 0002

Personal Assistant

Nomso Mhlanga, Ms

Fax

Phone 012 336 7500

Postal Private Bag X313, PRETORIA, 0001 , **Postal** Private Bag X9052, CAPE TOWN, 8000

Street 185 Francis Baard Street, Sedibeng Building, 10th Floor, Room 1029, PRETORIA ,

Street 120 Plein Street, 15th Floor, Room 1518, CAPE TOWN

Water and Sanitation: 2 [Deputy Ministry of]

Website <https://www.dws.gov.za/>

Email info@dws.gov.za

Fax 012 336 8664 / 021 465 3362

Phone 012 336 7500 / 021 464 1500

Postal Private Bag X313, PRETORIA, 0001 / Private Bag X9052, CAPE TOWN, 8000

Street 185 Francis Baard Street, Sedibeng Building, 10th Floor, Room 1029, PRETORIA ,
/ 120 Plein Street, 15th Floor, Room 1518, CAPE TOWN

Head of Office

Thanduxolo Nkala, Adv

Fax

Phone 012 336 7500

Postal Private Bag X313, PRETORIA, 0001 , **Postal** Private Bag X9052, CAPE TOWN, 8000

Street 185 Francis Baard Street, Sedibeng Building, 10th Floor, Room 1029, PRETORIA ,

Street 120 Plein Street, 15th Floor, Room 1518, CAPE TOWN

Deputy Minister

Mmapaseka Steve Letsike, Ms

Fax

Phone 012 359 0277

Postal Private Bag X931, PRETORIA, 0001

Street Fedsure Forum Building, 1st Floor, 268 Lilian Ngoyi Street, PRETORIA, 0002

Chief of Staff

Unathi Sityata, Ms

Fax

Phone 012 359 0277

Postal Private Bag X931, PRETORIA, 0001

Street Fedsure Forum Building, 1st Floor, 268 Lilian Ngoyi Street, PRETORIA, 0002 , **Street** 20 Plein Street, Parliament Towers, 13th Floor, CAPE TOWN, 8000

**Women, Youth and Persons with Disabilities
[Ministry of]**

Website <https://www.dwypd.gov.za/>

Email ministry@dwypd.gov.za

Fax 086 765 3365

Phone 012 359 0011 / 012 359 0013 / 021 469 5064

Postal Private Bag X931, PRETORIA, 0001 / Private Bag X9193, CAPE TOWN, 8000

Street Fedsure Forum Building, 1st Floor, 268 Lilian Ngoyi Street, PRETORIA, 0002

Minister

Sindisiwe Chikunga, Ms

Fax

Phone 012 359 0011, 012 359 0013, 021 469 5064

Postal Private Bag X931, PRETORIA, 0001, **Postal** Private Bag X9193, CAPE TOWN, 8000

Street Fedsure Forum Building, 1st Floor, 268 Lilian Ngoyi Street, PRETORIA, 0002 , **Street** Goodhope Building, Parliament Precinct, 1st Floor, CAPE TOWN

Spokesperson

Nompendulo Mkhathswa, Ms

Fax

Phone 083 406 6496

Postal Private Bag X931, PRETORIA, 0001

Street Fedsure Forum Building, 1st Floor, 268 Lilian Ngoyi Street, PRETORIA, 0002

National Government Directory: Deputy Ministers

National Government Directory: National Government Departments

Agriculture [Department of]

Website <https://www.dalrrd.gov.za/>

Email info@dalrrd.gov.za

Fax

Phone 012 319 6000 / 021 809 1600

Postal Private Bag X250, PRETORIA, 0001 / Private Bag X9087, CAPE TOWN, 8000

Street Agriculture Place, 20 Steve Biko (formerly Beatrix) Street, Arcadia, PRETORIA 0002 / 1st Floor, Room 115, 120 Plain Street, CAPE TOWN, 8000

Director-General

Mooketsa Ramasodi, Mr

Fax 012 319 7135

Phone 012 312 8503

Postal Private Bag X250, PRETORIA, 0001

Street Agriculture Place, 20 Steve Biko (formerly Beatrix) Street, Arcadia, PRETORIA 0001

Executive Assistant

Debbie Khan, Ms

Email Debbie.Khan@dalrrd.gov.za

Fax

Phone 012 312 9490, 012 312 8139, 012 312 8503

Postal Private Bag X250, PRETORIA, 0001

Street Agriculture Place, 20 Steve Biko (formerly Beatrix) Street, Arcadia, PRETORIA 0001

Chief Communications Officer

Makenosi Maroo, Ms

Fax 012 319 7135

Phone 012 319 7384

Postal Private Bag X250, PRETORIA, 0001

Street Agriculture Place, 20 Steve Biko (formerly Beatrix) Street, Arcadia, PRETORIA 0001

Media Liaison Officer: Fisheries

Palesa Mokomela, Ms

Fax 012 319 7135

Phone 012 319 6000

Postal Private Bag X250, PRETORIA, 0001

Street Agriculture Place, 20 Steve Biko (formerly Beatrix) Street, Arcadia, PRETORIA 0001

Library

Simon Mohatli, Mr

Fax 012 319 7245

Phone 012 319 7887

Postal Agriculture Place, 20 Steve Biko (formerly Beatrix) Street, Arcadia, PRETORIA 0001

Street Private Bag X250, PRETORIA, 0001

Information Officer (PAIA)

Mlengana Michael, Mr

Fax 012 319 7135

Phone 012 319 6503

Postal Private Bag X250, PRETORIA, 0001

Street Agriculture Place, 20 Steve Biko (formerly Beatrix) Street, Arcadia, PRETORIA 0001

Basic Education [Department of]

Website <http://www.education.gov.za>

Email info@dbe.gov.za

Fax 012 323 0601

Phone 012 357 3000

Postal Private Bag X895, PRETORIA, 0001

Street Sol Plaatjie House, 222 Struben Street, Between Thabo Sehume and Paul Kruger Streets, PRETORIA

Director-General

Hubert Mathanzima Mveli, Mr

Email Mveli.M@dbe.gov.za

Fax 012 323 0601

Phone 012 357 4504

Postal Private Bag X895, PRETORIA, 0001

Street Sol Plaatjie House, 222 Struben Street, Between Thabo Sehume and Paul Kruger Streets, PRETORIA

Personal Assistant

Nomathemba Maake, Ms

Email Maake.N@dbe.gov.za

Fax 012 323 0385

Phone 012 357 4504

Postal Private Bag X895, PRETORIA, 0001

Street Sol Plaatjie House, 222 Struben Street, Between Thabo Sehume and Paul Kruger Streets, PRETORIA

Media Liaison Officer

Elijah Mhlanga, Mr
Email Mhlanga.E@dbe.gov.za
Fax 012 323 9430
Phone 012 357 3722
Postal Private Bag X895, PRETORIA, 0001
Street Sol Plaatjie House, 222 Struben Street,
Between Thabo Sehume and Paul Kruger Streets,
PRETORIA

Information Officer (PAIA)

Hubert Mathanzima Mveli, Mr
Email Mveli.M@dbe.gov.za
Fax 012 323 0601
Phone 012 357 4504
Postal Private Bag X895, PRETORIA, 0001
Street Sol Plaatjie House, 222 Struben Street,
Between Thabo Sehume and Paul Kruger Streets,
PRETORIA

Civilian Secretariat for Police Service

Website <http://www.policesecretariat.gov.za>
Fax
Phone
Postal Private Bag X922, PRETORIA, 0001
Street Fedsure Forum Building, 2nd Floor, 268
Lillian Ngoyi Street, PRETORIA

Secretary for Police Service

Thulani Sibuyi, Mr
Email Thulani.Sibuyi@csp.gov.za
Fax
Phone 012 493 1252
Postal Private Bag X922, PRETORIA, 0001
Street Fedsure Forum Building, 2nd Floor, 268
Lillian Ngoyi Street, PRETORIA

Personal Assistant to Secretary for Police Service

Shonga Samukelisiwe, Ms
Email samke.shonga@csp.gov.za
Fax
Phone 012 493 1337
Postal Private Bag X922, PRETORIA, 0001
Street Fedsure Forum Building, 2nd Floor, 268
Lillian Ngoyi Street, PRETORIA

Spokesperson - Office of the Secretary for Police Service

Pinda Ntsaluba, Ms
Email Pinda.Ntsaluba@csp.gov.za
Fax
Phone 012 493 1277
Postal Private Bag X922, PRETORIA, 0001
Street Fedsure Forum Building, 2nd Floor, 268
Lillian Ngoyi Street, PRETORIA

**Communications and Digital Technologies
[Department of]**

Website <https://www.dcdt.gov.za/>
Fax
Phone 012 427 8000
Postal Private Bag X860, PRETORIA, 0001
Street iParioli Office Park, 1166 Park Street,
Hatfield, PRETORIA, 0001 / Kismet Building, Lower
Klipfontein Road, Athlone, Cape Town, 7764

Director-General

Nonkqubela Jordan-Dyani , Ms
Email njordan@dcdt.gov.za
Fax
Phone 012 427 8031, 012 427 8000
Postal Private Bag X860, Pretoria, 0001
Street iParioli Office Park, 1166 Park Street,
Hatfield, Pretoria

Executive Personal Assistant

Tebogo Mathebula, Ms
Email tmathebula@dcdt.gov.za
Fax
Phone 012 427 8167, 082 819 3590
Postal Private Bag X860, PRETORIA, 0001
Street iParioli Office Park, 1166 Park Street,
Hatfield, Pretoria

Chief Director

Pari Pillay , Ms
Email PPillay@dcdt.gov.za
Fax
Phone 012 427 8160, 079 889 0130
Postal Private Bag X860, Pretoria, 0001
Street iParioli Office Park, 1166 Park Street,
Hatfield, Pretoria

Information Officer (PAIA)

Nonkqubela Jordan-Dyani, Ms

Email njordan@dcdt.gov.za

Fax

Phone 012 427 8031, 012 427 8000

Postal Private Bag X860, PRETORIA, 0001

Street iParioli Office Park, 1166 Park Street, Hatfield, Pretoria

Media Liaison Officer

Frans Mthombeni, Mr

Fax

Phone 082 740 4510

Postal Private Bag X860, Pretoria, 0001

Street iParioli Office Park, 1166 Park Street, Hatfield, Pretoria

Cooperative Governance [Department of]

Website <http://www.cogta.gov.za>

Email info@cogta.gov.za

Fax 012 334 0603 / 021 461 0340

Phone 012 334 0600 / 021 461 0330

Postal Private Bag X804, PRETORIA, 0001 / Private Bag X9123, CAPE TOWN, 8000

Street 87 Hamilton Street, Arcadia, PRETORIA / 120 Plein Street, Floor 11, CAPE TOWN

Director-General

Mbulelo Tshangana, Mr

Fax 086 293 4966

Phone 012 334 0518

Postal Private Bag X804, PRETORIA, 0001

Street 87 Hamilton Street, Arcadia, PRETORIA

Personal Assistant to the Director-General

Zandile Zondi, Ms

Email ZandileZ@cogta.gov.za

Fax 086 293 4966

Phone 012 334 0518

Postal Private Bag X804, PRETORIA, 0001

Street 87 Hamilton Street, Arcadia, PRETORIA

Information Officer (PAIA)

Thinavhuyo Skosana, Mr

Fax 086 293 4966

Phone 012 334 0518

Postal Private Bag X804, PRETORIA, 0001

Street 87 Hamilton Street, Arcadia, PRETORIA

Departmental Librarian

Sthembele Faleni (Acting), Mr

Fax 012 334 0751

Phone 012 334 0795

Postal Private Bag X804, PRETORIA, 0001

Street 87 Hamilton Street, Arcadia, PRETORIA

Correctional Services [Department of]

Website <http://www.dcs.gov.za>

Email communications@dcs.gov.za

Fax 012 323 6088

Phone 012 307 2000

Postal Private Bag X136, PRETORIA, 0001 / Private Bag X9131, CAPE TOWN 8000

Street Poyntons Building, cnr WF Nkomo and Sophie De Bruyn Streets, West Block, PRETORIA / 120 Plein Street, Floor 5, Room 541, CAPE TOWN

National Commissioner

Makgothi Samuel Thobakgale, Mr

Fax 086 5691 482

Phone 012 305 8841

Postal Private Bag X136, PRETORIA, 0001

Street Poyntons Building, cnr WF Nkomo and Sophie De Bruyn Streets, West Block, PRETORIA

Personal Assistant to the National Commissioner

Thembi Gwamanda, Ms

Email thembi.gwamanda@dcs.gov.za

Fax 012 328 6149

Phone 012 323 0978

Postal Private Bag X136, PRETORIA, 0001

Street Poyntons Building, cnr WF Nkomo and Sophie De Bruyn Streets, West Block, PRETORIA

Media Liaison Officer

Logan Maistry, Mr
Fax 086 219 8859
Phone 012 307 8205
Postal Private Bag X136, PRETORIA, 0001
Street Poyntons Building, cnr WF Nkomo and Sophie De Bruyn Streets, West Block, PRETORIA

Information Officer (PAIA)

Makgothi Samuel Thobakgale, Mr
Fax 086 5691 482
Phone 012 305 8841
Street Poyntons Building, cnr WF Nkomo and Sophie De Bruyn Streets, West Block, PRETORIA

Contact Person: Library Services

Sabelo Buthelezi (Acting), Mr
Fax 012 326 1564
Phone 012 307 2522
Postal Private Bag X136, PRETORIA, 0001
Street Poyntons Building, cnr WF Nkomo and Sophie De Bruyn Streets, West Block, PRETORIA

Defence [Department of]

Website <http://www.dod.mil.za>
Email info@dod.mil.za
Fax 012 347 7445
Phone 012 355 6200
Postal Private Bag X910, PRETORIA, 0001
Street Defence Headquarters, Armscor Building, cnr Delmas Avenue and Nossob Streets, Erasmusrand, PRETORIA

Director-General

Sonto Kudjoe, Ms
Fax 012 347 7445
Phone 012 355 6219, 012 355 6220
Postal Private Bag X910, PRETORIA, 0001
Street Defence Headquarters, Armscor Building, cnr Delmas Avenue and Nossob Streets, Erasmusrand, PRETORIA

Personal Assistant

Maete Lengolo, Ms
Email secdef@dod.mil.za
Fax 012 347 7445
Phone 012 355 6219, 012 355 6220
Postal Private Bag X910, PRETORIA, 0001
Street Defence Headquarters, Armscor Building, cnr Delmas Avenue and Nossob Streets, Erasmusrand, PRETORIA

Head of Communications

Siphiwe Dlamini, Mr
Fax 012 355 6013
Phone 012 355 6105
Postal Private Bag X161, PRETORIA, 0001
Street Defence Headquarters, Armscor Building, cnr Delmas Avenue and Nossob Streets, Erasmuskloof, PRETORIA

Chief of the South African National Defence Force

Rudzani Maphwanya, Gen
Fax 012 355 6023
Phone 012 355 6060
Postal Private Bag X141, PRETORIA, 0001
Street Defence Headquarters, Armscor Building, cnr Delmas Avenue and Nossob Streets, Erasmuskloof Ext 4, PRETORIA

Media Liaison Officer

Selinah Rawlins, Col
Fax 012 355 6016
Phone 012 355 6302
Postal Private Bag X141, PRETORIA, 0001
Street Defence Headquarters, Armscor Building, cnr Delmas Avenue and Nossob Streets, Erasmuskloof Ext 4, PRETORIA

Chief of the South African Air Force

Wiseman Mbambo, Lt Gen
Fax 012 312 2801
Phone 012 312 2134
Postal Private Bag X199, PRETORIA, 0001
Street SA Air Force Office, cnr First Street and Dequar Road, PRETORIA

Senior Staff Officer: South African Air Force Communication

N Ditabe, Lt Col
Fax 012 312 2801
Phone 012 312 2134
Postal Private Bag X199, PRETORIA, 0001
Street SA Air Force Office, cnr First Street and Dequar Road, PRETORIA

Senior Staff Officer: South African Army Communication

S Mosiane, Lt Gen
Fax 012 355 1414
Phone 012 355 1902
Postal Private Bag X981, PRETORIA, 0001
Street SA Army Headquarters, Dequar Road, PRETORIA

Senior Staff Officer: South African Military Health Service

P Makopo, Lt Col
Fax
Phone 012 484 4702, 012 484 4701
Postal Private Bag X104, PRETORIA, 0001
Street Department of Defence SAMHS HQ, katzenellenbogen Building, Corner Jochemus and Nossob Streets, PRETORIA, 0181

Senior Staff Officer: Navy Public Relations

Theo James Mabina, Cdr
Fax
Phone 012 339 4222
Postal Private Bag X104, PRETORIA, 0001
Street Department of Defence-Navy Office, 224 Visagie Street, PRETORIA

Electricity and Energy [Department of]

Website <http://www.dmre.gov.za/>
Fax
Phone 012 444 3300 / 012 406 8000
Postal Private Bag X59, ARCADIA, 0007
Street 71 Trevenna Campus, Cnr Meintjies and Francis Baard, Pretoria, 0001

Chief of the South African Army

Lawrence Khulekani Mbatha, Lt Gen
Fax 012 355 1414
Phone 012 355 1902
Postal Private Bag X981, PRETORIA, 0001
Street SA Army Headquarters, Dequar Road, PRETORIA

Chief of the South African Military Health Service

Zola Dabula, Lt Gen
Fax
Phone 012 484 4702, 012 484 4701
Postal Private Bag X104, PRETORIA, 0001
Street Department of Defence, SAMHS HQ, Katzenellenbogen Building, Corner Jochemus and Nossob Streets, PRETORIA

Chief of the South African Navy

Monde Lobese, Vice-Adm
Fax
Phone 012 339 4222
Postal Private Bag X104, PRETORIA, 0001
Street Department of Defence-Navy Office, 224 Visagie Street, PRETORIA

Information Officer (PAIA)

Sonto Kudjoe, Ms
Fax 012 347 7445
Phone 012 355 6219, 012 355 6220
Postal Private Bag X910, PRETORIA, 0001
Street Defence Headquarters, Armscor Building, cnr Delmas Avenue and Nossob Streets, Erasmusrand, PRETORIA

Employment and Labour [Department of]

Website <http://www.labour.gov.za>
Email webmaster@labour.gov.za
Fax 012 320 2059
Phone 012 309 4000
Postal Private Bag X117, PRETORIA, 0001
Street Laboria House, 215 Francis Baard Street, PRETORIA

Director-General

Jackie Molisane (Acting), Mr
Email viwe.mlenzana@labour.gov.za
Fax 012 309 5112
Phone 012 309 4789
Postal Private Bag X117, PRETORIA, 0001
Street Laboria House, 215 Francis Baard Street, PRETORIA

Personal Assistant

Sandisiwe Kaba, Ms
Email Sandisiwe.Kaba@labour.gov.za
Fax 012 320 9126
Phone 012 309 4126
Postal Private Bag X117, PRETORIA, 0001
Street Laboria House, 215 Francis Baard Street, PRETORIA

Information Officer (PAIA)

Onke Mjo, Ms
Fax 012 320 2059
Phone 012 309 4000
Postal Private Bag X117, PRETORIA, 0001
Street Laboria House, 215 Francis Baard Street, PRETORIA

Director: Office of Director-General

Malixole Ntleki, Mr
Fax 012 320 6084
Phone 012 309 4269
Postal Private Bag X117, PRETORIA, 0001
Street Laboria House, 215 Francis Baard Street, PRETORIA

Media Liaison Officer

Thobeka Magcai, Ms
Fax 012 320 2059
Phone 072 737 2205
Postal Private Bag X117, PRETORIA, 0001
Street Laboria House, 215 Francis Baard Street, PRETORIA

Library Assistant

Elizabeth Nonyane, Ms
Email Elizabeth.nonyane@labour.gov.za
Fax 012 309 4715
Phone 012 309 4623, 012 309 4622
Postal Private Bag X117, PRETORIA, 0001
Street Laboria House, 215 Francis Baard Street, PRETORIA

Forestry, Fisheries and the Environment [Department of]

Website <https://www.dffe.gov.za/>
Email callcentre@dffe.gov.za
Fax 012 322 2682
Phone 012 399 9000 / 086 111 2468
Postal Private Bag X447, PRETORIA, 0001
Street Environment House, 473 Steve Biko and Soutpansberg Road, Arcadia , Pretoria, 0083

Director-General

Nomfundo Tshabalala, Ms
Fax
Phone 012 399 9007, 012 399 9008
Postal Private Bag X447, PRETORIA, 0001
Street Environment House, 473 Steve Biko and Soutpansberg Road, Arcadia, Pretoria, 0083

Personal Assistant

Siphokazi Nkosi, Ms
Email SVNkosi@dffe.gov.za
Fax
Phone 012 399 9008, 012 399 9021
Postal Private Bag X447, PRETORIA, 0001
Street Environment House, 473 Steve Biko and Soutpansberg Road, Arcadia, Pretoria, 0083

Media Liaison Officer

Peter Mbelengwa, Mr
Fax
Phone 012 399 9943
Postal Private Bag X447, PRETORIA, 0001
Street Environment House, 473 Steve Biko and Soutpansberg Road, Arcadia, Pretoria, 0083

Information Officer (PAIA)

Collette Nkwinika, Ms

Fax

Phone 012 399 9000 , 012 399 9334

Postal Private Bag X447, PRETORIA, 0001

Street Environment House, 473 Steve Biko and Soutpansberg Road, Arcadia, Pretoria, 0083

Government Communication and Information System

Website <https://www.gcis.gov.za>

Fax

Phone 012 473 0000

Postal Private Bag X745, PRETORIA, 0001

Street Tshedimoseetso House, 1035 Frances Baard Street, (corner Festival Street), Hatfield, Pretoria

Director-General

Nomonde Mnukwa (Acting), Ms

Fax 012 473 0585

Phone 012 473 0048

Postal Private Bag X745, PRETORIA, 0001

Street Tshedimoseetso House, 1035 Frances Baard Street, (corner Festival Street), Hatfield, Pretoria

Personal Assistant to the Director-General

Precian Tshitauzi, Ms

Fax 012 473 0585

Phone 012 473 0245

Postal Private Bag X745, PRETORIA, 0001

Street Tshedimoseetso House, 1035 Frances Baard Street, (corner Festival Street), Hatfield, Pretoria

Deputy Director-General: Content Processing and Dissemination

Sandile Nene (Acting), Mr

Fax

Phone 012 473 0061

Postal Private Bag X745, PRETORIA, 0001

Street Tshedimoseetso House, 1035 Frances Baard Street, (corner Festival Street), Hatfield, Pretoria

Deputy Director-General: Intergovernmental Coordination and Stakeholder Management

Michael Currin, Mr

Fax

Phone 012 473 0183

Postal Private Bag X745, PRETORIA, 0001

Street Tshedimoseetso House, 1035 Frances Baard Street, (corner Festival Street), Hatfield, Pretoria

Deputy Director-General: Corporate Services

Terry Vandayar (Acting), Mr

Fax

Phone 012 473 0304

Postal Private Bag X745, PRETORIA, 0001

Street Tshedimoseetso House, 1035 Frances Baard Street, (corner Festival Street), Hatfield, Pretoria

Chief Director: Media Engagement

William Baloyi, Mr

Fax

Phone 012 473 0497

Postal Private Bag X745, PRETORIA, 0001

Street Tshedimoseetso House, 1035 Frances Baard Street, (corner Festival Street), Hatfield, Pretoria

Eastern Cape Provincial Office

Ndlelantle Pinyana, Mr

Fax 043 722 2615

Phone 043 722 2602, 040 722 2609, 040 722 4903

Postal Private Bag X608, EAST LONDON, 5200

Street Union Arcade Building, Union Street, EAST LONDON

Free State Provincial Office

Yolisa Blom, Ms

Fax 051 430 7032

Phone 051 448 4504, 051 448 4506

Postal PO Box 995, BLOEMFONTEIN, 9300

Street Sanlam Plaza, East Burger, BLOEMFONTEIN

Gauteng Provincial Office

Peter Gumede, Mr

Fax

Phone 011 331 0164

Postal Private Bag X16, JOHANNESBURG, 2000

Street ABSA Building, 1066 Pritchard Street,
JOHANNESBURG

KwaZulu-Natal Provincial Office

Mngadi Ndala, Ms

Fax 031 305 9431

Phone 031 301 6787, 031 301 6788

Postal Private Bag X54332, DURBAN, 4000

Street Sage Building, 21 Field Street, DURBAN

Limpopo Provincial Office

Thanyani Ravhura, Mr

Fax 015 295 6982

Phone 015 291 4689

Postal PO Box 2452, POLOKWANE, 0700

Street 66 Hans van Rensburg Street, POLOKWANE

Mpumalanga Provincial Office

Poppy Maluka (Acting), Ms

Fax

Phone 013 753 2397

Postal PO Box 2856, NELSPRUIT, 1200

Street Medcen Building, 14 Henshall Street,
NELSPRUIT

North West Provincial Office

Boitumelo Mosadi, Ms

Fax 018 381 7066

Phone 018 381 7071

Postal Private Bag X2120, MAFIKENG, 2745

Street Nicol Centre, cnr Carrington and Martin
Streets, MAFIKENG

Northern Cape Provincial Office

Ofentse Moeti, Mr

Fax 053 832 1377

Phone 053 832 1378, 053 832 1379

Postal Private Bag X5038, KIMBERLEY, 8300

Street 7 - 9 Curry Street, KIMBERLEY

Western Cape Provincial Office

Geraldine Thopps, Ms

Fax

Phone 021 697 0145

Postal PO Box 1304, Cape Town, 8000

Street GCIS Norton Rose Building No 8 Riebeeck
Street Foreshore, Cape Town, 8000

Parliamentary Office

Liezil Cerf, Ms

Fax 021 461 1446

Phone 021 465 3658, 021 465 3659, 021 461
8145

Postal Private Bag X503, CAPE TOWN, 8000

Street Parliamentary Office, 120 Plein Street,
CAPE TOWN

Librarian

Portia Mabhena, Ms

Email library@gcis.gov.za

Fax

Phone 012 473 0241

Postal Private Bag X745, PRETORIA, 0001

Street Tshedimoseetso House, 1035 Frances Baard
Street, (corner Festival Street), Hatfield, Pretoria

Government Pensions Administration Agency (GPAA)

Website <http://www.gpaa.gov.za>

Email enquiries@gpaa.gov.za

Fax 012 326 2507

Phone 012 319 1911 / 080 011 7669

Postal GPAA Private Bag X63, Pretoria, 0001

Street 34 Hamilton Street, Arcadia, Pretoria

Chief Executive Officer

Kedibone Olga Madiehe, Ms

Fax

Phone 012 319 1007

Postal GPAA Private Bag X63, Pretoria, 0001

Street 34 Hamilton Street, Arcadia, Pretoria

Office Manager

Kagiso Matlala, Ms

Email Kagiso.Matlala@gpaa.gov.za

Fax

Phone 012 319 1007

Postal GPAA Private Bag X63, Pretoria, 0001

Street 34 Hamilton Street, Arcadia, Pretoria

Communication Services

Mack Lewele, Mr

Fax 012 326 2507

Phone 012 319 1402

Postal GPAA Private Bag X63, Pretoria, 0001

Street 34 Hamilton Street, Arcadia, Pretoria

Government Printing Works (GPW)

Website <https://www.gpw.gov.za/>

Email info.egazette@gpw.gov.za

Fax 012 323 0009

Phone 012 748 6001 / 012 748 6002 / 012 748

6066

Postal Private Bag X85, PRETORIA, 0001

Street Government Printing Works, 149 Bosman Street, PRETORIA / 196 Paul Kruger Street, Masada Building, Pretoria

Chief Executive Officer

Alinah Fosi, Ms

Fax 012 323 9746

Phone 012 748 6189

Postal Private Bag X85, PRETORIA, 0001

Street Government Printing Works, 149 Bosman Street, PRETORIA

Publications Enquiries

Maureen Toka, Ms

Fax

Phone 012 748 6066

Postal Private Bag X 85 , Pretoria,, 0001

Street 196 Paul Kruger Street , Masada Building, Pretoria

Information Officer (PAIA)

Alinah Fosi, Ms

Fax 012 323 9746

Phone 012 748 6001/2

Postal Private Bag X85, PRETORIA, 0001

Street Government Printing Works, 149 Bosman Street, PRETORIA

Cape Town Branch Office

Beatrice Geldenhuys, Ms

Fax

Phone

Postal Private Bag X571, CAPE TOWN, 8000

Street Old Revenue Building, Lower Ground Floor, 90 Plein Street, CAPE TOWN

Health [Department of]

Website <https://www.health.gov.za/>

Email info@health.gov.za

Fax

Phone 012 395 8000

Postal Private Bag X828, PRETORIA, 0001

Street Dr AB Xuma Building, 1112 Voortrekker Rd, Pretoria Townlands 351-JR, PRETORIA, 0187

Director-General

Sandile Buthelezi, Dr

Email dg@health.gov.za

Fax

Phone 012 395 9150

Postal Private Bag X828, PRETORIA, 0001

Street Dr AB Xuma Building, 1112 Voortrekker Rd, Pretoria Townlands 351-JR, PRETORIA, 0187

Personal Assistant

Jaqueline Gininda, Ms
Email DG@health.gov.za

Fax

Phone 012 395 9150

Postal Private Bag X828, PRETORIA, 0001

Street Dr AB Xuma Building, 1112 Voortrekker Rd, Pretoria Townlands 351-JR, PRETORIA, 0187

Chief Operating Officer

Gail Andrews, Dr
Fax 012 395 9019

Phone 012 395 9588, 012 395 8300

Postal Private Bag X828, PRETORIA, 0001

Street Dr AB Xuma Building, 1112 Voortrekker Rd, Pretoria Townlands 351-JR, PRETORIA, 0187

Spokesperson

Foster Mohale, Mr

Fax

Phone 012 395 8180

Postal Private Bag X828, PRETORIA, 0001

Street Dr AB Xuma Building, 1112 Voortrekker Rd, Pretoria Townlands 351-JR, PRETORIA, 0187

Departmental Librarian

Classina Odendaal, Ms

Fax 012 395 9165

Phone 012 395 8055

Postal Private Bag X828, PRETORIA, 0001

Street Dr AB Xuma Building, 1112 Voortrekker Rd, Pretoria Townlands 351-JR, PRETORIA, 0187

Higher Education [Department of]

Website <https://www.dhet.gov.za>

Email callcentre@dhet.gov.za

Fax 012 323 5618

Phone 012 312 5911

Postal Private Bag X174, PRETORIA, 0001

Street 123 Francis Baard Street, PRETORIA

Director-General

Nkosinathi Sishi, Dr

Fax

Phone 012 312 5935

Postal Private Bag X174, PRETORIA, 0001

Street 123 Francis Baard Street, PRETORIA

Personal Assistant

S Nelufule, Ms

Email Nelufule.S@dhet.gov.za

Fax

Phone 12 312 5935

Postal Private Bag X174, PRETORIA, 0001

Street 123 Francis Baard Street, PRETORIA

Media Liaison Officer

Ishmael Mnisi, Mr

Fax**Phone**

Street DST Building (53), CSIR Campus, Meiring

Naude Road, Brummeria, Pretoria

Information Officer (PAIA)

Lulama Mbobo, Ms

Fax 012 323 5618

Phone 012 312 5314

Postal Private Bag X174, PRETORIA, 0001

Street 123 Francis Baard Street, PRETORIA

Deputy Director: Library Services

Mosima Maninjwa, Ms

Fax 012 324 0256

Phone 012 312 5267

Postal Private Bag X174, PRETORIA, 0001

Street 123 Francis Baard Street, PRETORIA

Home Affairs [Department of]**Website** <http://www.dha.gov.za>**Email** hacc@dha.gov.za**Fax****Phone** 0800 601 190**Postal** Private Bag X114, PRETORIA, 0001**Street** Hallmark Building, 230 Johannes
Ramokhoase Street, PRETORIA**Director-General**

Livhuwani Tommy Makhode, Mr

Fax**Phone** 0800 601 190**Postal** Private Bag X114, PRETORIA, 0001**Street** Hallmark Building, 230 Johannes
Ramokhoase Street, PRETORIA**Chief Director: Communications**

Siya Qoza, Mr

Fax**Phone** 0800 601 190**Postal** Private Bag X114, PRETORIA, 0001**Street** Hallmark Building, 230 Johannes
Ramokhoase Street, PRETORIA**Human Settlements [Department of]****Website** <http://www.dhs.gov.za>**Email** info@dhs.gov.za**Fax** 012 341 8512**Phone** 012 444 9000**Postal** Private Bag X644, PRETORIA, 0001**Street** Govan Mbeki House, 240 Justice Mahomed
Street, Sunnyside, PRETORIA**Director-General**

Mokoditloa Eliakim (Alec) Moemi, Dr

Fax 012 341 8512**Phone** 012 421 1312**Postal** Private Bag X644, PRETORIA, 0001**Street** Govan Mbeki House, 240 Justice Mahomed
Street, Sunnyside, PRETORIA**Office Manager**

Moipone Ngoasheng, Ms

Email moipone.ngoasheng@dhs.gov.za**Fax** 012 341 8512**Phone** 012 412 1386**Postal** Private Bag X644, PRETORIA, 0001**Street** Govan Mbeki House, 240 Justice Mahomed
Street, Sunnyside, PRETORIA**Chief Director: Communication Services**

Gwen Shole (Acting), Ms

Fax 012 341 8512**Phone** 012 421 1339, 012 421 1474**Postal** Private Bag X644, PRETORIA, 0001**Street** Govan Mbeki House, 240 Justice Mahomed
Street, Sunnyside, PRETORIA**Director: Communications and Media**

Vacant Vacant , Ms

Fax 012 341 8512**Phone** 012 421 1423**Postal** Private Bag X644, PRETORIA, 0001**Street** Govan Mbeki House, 240 Justice Mahomed
Street, Sunnyside, PRETORIA**Media Liaison Officer**

Gwen Shole, Ms

Fax 012 421 1428**Phone** 012 421 9126**Postal** Private Bag X644, PRETORIA, 0001**Street** Govan Mbeki House, 240 Justice Mahomed
Street, Sunnyside, PRETORIA**Departmental Librarian**

Mmusho Ntlema, Ms

Fax 086 519 2650**Phone** 012 421 1325**Postal** Private Bag X644, PRETORIA, 0001**Street** Govan Mbeki House, 240 Justice Mahomed
Street, Sunnyside, PRETORIA

Information Officer (PAIA)

Mokoditloa Eliakim (Alec) Moemi, Dr
Fax 012 341 8512
Phone 012 421 1312
Postal Private Bag X644, PRETORIA, 0001
Street Govan Mbeki House, 240 Justice Mahomed Street, Sunnyside, PRETORIA

Deputy Information Officer (PAIA)

Refilwe Thaga, Ms
Email DeputyInformationOfficer@dhs.gov.za
Fax 086 471 1939, 086 276 2908
Phone 012 444 9045, 012 444 9057, 012 444 9058
Postal Private Bag X644, PRETORIA, 0001
Street Govan Mbeki House, 240 Justice Mahomed Street, Sunnyside, PRETORIA

Independent Police Investigative Directorate (IPID)

Website <http://www.ipid.gov.za>
Email complaints@ipid.gov.za
Fax 012 326 0408
Phone 012 399 0000
Postal Private Bag X941, PRETORIA, 0001
Street 473 B Benstra Building, Stanza Bopape Street, Arcadia, PRETORIA

Executive Director

Jennifer Ntlatseng, Ms
Fax 012 399 0144
Phone 012 399 0026
Postal Private Bag X941, PRETORIA, 0001
Street 473 B Benstra Building, Stanza Bopape Street, Arcadia, PRETORIA

Personal Assistant

Khanyi Osborne (Acting), Mr
Email okhanyi@ipid.gov.za
Fax 012 399 0144
Phone 012 399 0026
Postal Private Bag X941, PRETORIA, 0001
Street 473 B Benstra Building, Stanza Bopape Street, Arcadia, PRETORIA

Spokesperson

L Suping, Ms
Fax
Phone 012 399 0050, 012 399 0092
Postal Private Bag X941, PRETORIA, 0001
Street 473 B Benstra Building, Stanza Bopape Street, Arcadia, PRETORIA

Parliamentary Liaison Officer

Mathebe Mothoagae, Ms
Fax
Phone 012 399 0092
Postal Private Bag X941, PRETORIA, 0001
Street 473 Benstra Building, Stanza Bopape Str, Arcadia

International Relations and Cooperation [Department of]

Website <http://www.dirco.gov.za>
Email webmaster@dirco.gov.za
Fax 012 329 1000
Phone 012 351 1000
Postal Private Bag X152, PRETORIA, 0001
Street OR Tambo Building, 460 Soutpansberg Road, Rietondale, PRETORIA, 0084

Director-General

Zane Dangor, Mr
Fax
Phone 012 351 1000
Postal Private Bag X152, PRETORIA, 0001
Street OR Tambo Building, 460 Soutpansberg Road, Rietondale, PRETORIA, 0084

Personal Assistant to the Director-General

J Bowman, Ms
Email Bowmanj@dirco.gov.za
Fax 012 332 1994
Phone 012 351 1006
Postal Private Bag X152, PRETORIA, 0001
Street OR Tambo Building, 460 Soutpansberg Road, Rietondale, PRETORIA, 0084

Information Officer (PAIA)

Jerry Matthews Matjila, Ambassador
Fax 012 329 1000
Phone 012 351 1000
Postal Private Bag X152, PRETORIA, 0001
Street OR Tambo Building, 460 Soutpansberg Road, Rietondale, PRETORIA, 0084

Media Liaison Officer

Nelson Kgwele, Mr
Email kgweten@dirco.gov.za
Fax 012 329 1602
Phone 012 351 1105
Postal Private Bag X152, PRETORIA, 0001
Street OR Tambo Building, 460 Soutpansberg Road, Rietondale, PRETORIA, 0084

Justice and Constitutional Development [Department of]

Website <https://www.justice.gov.za/>
Email webmaster@justice.gov.za
Fax
Phone 080 122 9017 Call centre / 012 315 1111 / 012 315 1730
Postal Private Bag X81, PRETORIA, 0001
Street Salu Building, 316 cnr Thabo Sehume and Francis Baard Streets, PRETORIA / Momentum Centre, 328 Pretorius Street, PRETORIA

Director-General

Doctor Mashabane, Adv
Fax
Phone 012 406 4701
Postal Private Bag X81, PRETORIA, 0001
Street Salu Building, 316 cnr Thabo Sehume and Francis Baard Streets, PRETORIA

Executive Assistant

Raymond Manzini, Mr
Email RaManzini@justice.gov.za
Fax
Phone 012 406 4701
Postal Private Bag X81, PRETORIA, 0001
Street Salu Building, 316 cnr Thabo Sehume and Francis Baard Streets, PRETORIA

Head of Communications

Nina Bhaktawar, Ms
Fax
Phone 012 357 8013
Postal Private Bag X276, PRETORIA, 0001
Street Salu Building, 28th Floor, 316 cnr Thabo Sehume and Francis Baard Streets, PRETORIA

TRC Unit Helpdesk

Lutendo Muneri, Mr
Fax
Phone 012 315 1234
Postal Private Bag X81, PRETORIA, 0001
Street Salu Building, 316 cnr Thabo Sehume and Francis Baard Streets, PRETORIA

Media Enquiries

Stephans Mahlangu, Mr
Fax
Phone 012 315 1623
Postal Private Bag X276, PRETORIA, 0001
Street SALU Building, 28th Floor, 316 Thabo Sehume Street, PRETORIA

Land Reform and Rural Development [Department of]

Website <https://www.dalrrd.gov.za/>
Fax
Phone 012 319 6000 / 021 809 1600
Postal Private Bag X250, PRETORIA, 0001 / Private Bag X9087, CAPE TOWN, 8000
Street Agriculture Place, 20 Steve Biko (formerly Beatrix) Street, Arcadia, PRETORIA 0002 / 1st Floor, Room 115, 120 Plain Street, CAPE TOWN, 8000

Military Veterans [Department of]

Website <http://www.dmv.gov.za>
Fax 012 671 1108
Phone 012 765 9300
Postal Private Bag X943, PRETORIA, 0001
Street 328 Festival Street, Arcadia, Pretoria, 0083

Director-General

Nontobeko Mafu (Acting), Ms
Email puseletso.mthombeni@dmv.gov.za
Fax
Phone 012 765 9331
Postal Private Bag X943, PRETORIA, 0001
Street 328 Festival Street, Hatfield, PRETORIA

Personal Assistant

Puseletso Mthombeni, Ms
Email puseletso.mthombeni@dmv.gov.za
Fax 012 671 1108
Phone 012 765 9300
Postal Private Bag X943, PRETORIA, 0001
Street 328 Festival Street, Arcadia, Pretoria, 0083

Director: Communication

Mxolisi Mkhonza (Acting), Mr
Fax 012 671 1108
Phone 0127659419
Postal Private Bag X943, PRETORIA, 0001
Street 328 Festival Street, Arcadia, Pretoria, 0083

Information Officer (PAIA)

Vacant Vacant, Vacant
Fax
Phone
Postal Private Bag X943, PRETORIA, 0001
Street 328 Festival Street, Arcadia, Pretoria, 0083

Mineral and Petroleum Resources [Department of]

Website <http://www.dmre.gov.za/>
Email info@dmre.gov.za
Fax
Phone 012 444 3300 / 012 406 8000
Postal Private Bag X59, ARCADIA, 0007
Street 71 Trevenna Campus, Cnr Meintjies and Francis Baard, Pretoria, 0001

Director-General

Jacob Mbele, Mr
Fax
Phone 012 444 3880
Postal Private Bag X59, ARCADIA, 0007
Street 71 Trevenna Campus, Cnr Meintjies and Francis Baard, Pretoria, 0001

Personal Assistant

Mamabefu Modipa , Ms
Email Mamabefu.Modipa@dmre.gov.za
Fax
Phone 012 444 3880
Postal Private Bag X59, ARCADIA, 0007
Street 71 Trevenna Campus, Cnr Meintjies and Francis Baard, Pretoria, 0001

Spokesperson

Makhosonke Buthelezi, Mr
Email Makhosonke.Buthelezi@dmre.gov.za
Fax
Phone 012 406 7469, 0823595584
Postal Private Bag X59, ARCADIA, 0007
Street 71 Trevenna Campus, Cnr Meintjies and Francis Baard, Pretoria, 0001

Chief Director

Thobile Mbatha, Ms
Email Thobile.Mbatha@dmre.gov.za
Fax
Phone 012 406 7469
Postal Private Bag X59, ARCADIA, 0007
Street 71 Trevenna Campus, Cnr Meintjies and Francis Baard, Pretoria, 0001

National School of Government

Website <http://www.thensg.gov.za>
Email contactcentre@thensg.gov.za
Fax 012 441 6030
Phone 012 441 6000 / 086 100 8326
Postal Private Bag X759, PRETORIA, 0001
Street ZK Matthews Building, 70 Meintjies Street, Sunnyside, PRETORIA

Principal

Busani Ngcaweni , Mr
Email busanin@thensg.gov.za
Fax
Phone 012 441 6100
Postal Private Bag X759, PRETORIA, 0001
Street ZK Matthews Building , 70 Meintjes Street,
Sunnyside, PRETORIA

Personal Assistant

Nontokozo Seretse, Ms
Email dg.secretary@thensg.gov.za
Fax
Phone 012 441 6003
Postal Private Bag X759, PRETORIA, 0001
Street ZK Matthews Building, 70 Meintjes Street,
Sunnyside, PRETORIA

Spokesperson

Dikeledi Mokgokolo, Ms
Email Dikeledi.Mokgokolo@thensg.gov.za
Fax
Phone 012 441 6343, 082 888 2355
Postal Private Bag X759, PRETORIA, 0001
Street ZK Matthews Building, 70 Meintjes Street,
Sunnyside, PRETORIA

National Treasury

Website <http://www.treasury.gov.za/>
Email media@treasury.gov.za
Fax 012 315 5126
Phone 012 315 5111
Postal Private Bag X115, PRETORIA, 0001
Street 40 WF Nkomo Street, PRETORIA

Director-General

Duncan Pieterse, Dr
Email DGRegistry@treasury.gov.za
Fax 012 328 5145
Phone 012 315 5904
Postal Private Bag X115, PRETORIA, 0001
Street 40 WF Nkomo Street, PRETORIA

Information Officer (PAIA)

Duncan Pieterse, Dr
Email DGRegistry@treasury.gov.za
Fax 012 315 5126
Phone 012 315 5944
Postal Private Bag X115, PRETORIA, 0001
Street 40 WF Nkomo Street, PRETORIA

Media Liaison Officer

Cleopatra Mosana, Ms
Fax
Phone 012 315 5918
Postal Private Bag X115, PRETORIA, 0001
Street 40 WF Nkomo Street, PRETORIA

Planning, Monitoring and Evaluation [Department of]

Website <https://www.dpme.gov.za/>
Fax 012 323 8246
Phone 012 312 0000
Postal Private Bag X944, PRETORIA, 0001
Street The Union Buildings, East Wing,
Government Avenue, PRETORIA

Director-General

Robert Nkuna, Mr
Email Dpme.DG@dpme.gov.za
Fax
Phone 012 312 0010
Postal Private Bag X944, PRETORIA, 0001
Street The Union Buildings, East Wing,
Government Avenue, PRETORIA

Special Advisor

Gopalan Padayachee , Dr
Fax
Phone
Postal Private Bag X944, PRETORIA, 0001
Street The Union Buildings, East Wing,
Government Avenue, PRETORIA

Personal Assistant to the Director-General

Andile Mhlongo, Ms
Email andile.mhlongo@dpme.gov.za
Fax
Phone 012 312 0033
Postal Private Bag X944, PRETORIA, 0001
Street The Union Buildings, East Wing,
Government Avenue, PRETORIA

Head of Office

Caroline Mangwane, Ms
Email caroline@dpme.gov.za
Fax
Phone 012 312 0014
Postal Private Bag X944, PRETORIA, 0001
Street The Union Buildings, East Wing,
Government Avenue, PRETORIA

Media Liaison Officer

Lawrence Ngoveni (Acting), Mr
Fax 012 323 8246
Phone 012 312 0190
Postal Private Bag X944, PRETORIA, 0001
Street The Union Buildings, East Wing,
Government Avenue, PRETORIA

Information Officer (PAIA)

Robert Nkuna, Mr
Fax 012 308 1988
Phone 012 312 0010, 012 312 0014
Postal Private Bag X944, PRETORIA, 0001
Street The Union Buildings, East Wing,
Government Avenue, PRETORIA

Presidency [The Department in]

Website <http://www.thepresidency.gov.za>
Email president@presidency.gov.za
Fax 012 323 8246
Phone 012 300 5200 (currently experiencing
landline challenges) / Presidential Hotline: 17737
Postal Private Bag X1000, PRETORIA, 0001
Street The Presidency, Union Buildings,
Government Avenue, PRETORIA

Director-General

Phindile Baleni, Ms
Email informationofficer@presidency.gov.za
Fax 086 683 5354
Phone 012 300 5354
Postal Private Bag X1000, PRETORIA, 0001
Street The Presidency, Union Buildings,
Government Avenue, PRETORIA

Personal Assistant

Nokukhanya Cele, Ms
Fax 086 683 5354
Phone 012 300 5354, 021 464 2210
Postal Private Bag X1000, PRETORIA, 0001
Street The Presidency, Union Buildings,
Government Avenue, PRETORIA

Information Officer (PAIA)

Phindile Baleni, Ms
Fax 012 323 8246
Phone 012 300 5200, Presidential Hotline: 17737
Postal Private Bag X1000, PRETORIA, 0001
Street The Presidency, Union Buildings,
Government Avenue, PRETORIA

Public Enterprises [Department of]

Website <http://www.dpe.gov.za>
Email info@dpe.gov.za
Fax 012 342 1039 / 012 431 1040
Phone 012 431 1000
Postal Private Bag X15, HATFIELD, 0028
Street 80 Hamilton Street, Arcadia, PRETORIA

Director-General

Jacky Molisane (Acting), Ms
Fax 012 431 1040
Phone 012 431 1084
Postal Private Bag X15, HATFIELD, 0028
Street 80 Hamilton Street, Arcadia, PRETORIA

Media Liaison Officer

Ellis Mnyandu, Mr
Fax 012 342 6194
Phone 012 431 1228
Postal Private Bag X15, HATFIELD, 0028
Street 80 Hamilton Street, Arcadia, PRETORIA

Information Officer (PAIA)

Jacky Molisane (Acting), Mr
Fax 012 342 1039, 012 431 1040
Phone 012 431 1000
Postal Private Bag X15, HATFIELD, 0028
Street 80 Hamilton Street, Arcadia, PRETORIA

Public Service and Administration [Department of]

Website <http://www.dpsa.gov.za>
Email info@dpsa.gov.za
Fax 012 336 1831 / 012 336 7802
Phone 012 336 1063 / 012 336 1000 / 012 336 1001
Postal Private Bag X916, PRETORIA, 0001
Street Batho Pele House, 546 Edmond Street , Arcadia, 0083

Director-General

Willie Vukela (Acting), Mr
Fax 012 336 1803
Phone 012 336 1279
Postal Private Bag X916, PRETORIA, 0001
Street Batho Pele House, 549 Edmond Street, PRETORIA

Executive Assistant

Precious Isaac, Ms
Email Precious.Isaac@dpsa.gov.za
Fax 012 336 1831, 012 336 7802
Phone 012 336 1279
Postal Private Bag X916, PRETORIA, 0001
Street Batho Pele House, 549 Edmond Street, PRETORIA

Office Manager

Nokhuselo Maku, Ms
Fax
Phone 012 336 1343
Postal Private Bag X916, PRETORIA, 0001
Street Batho Pele House, 549 Edmond Street, PRETORIA

Director: Communications

Dumisani Nkwamba, Mr
Fax 012 336 1819
Phone 012 336 1704
Postal Private Bag X916, PRETORIA, 0001
Street Batho Pele House, 549 Edmond Street, PRETORIA

Media Liaison Officer

Lebohang Mafokosi, Mrs
Fax 012 336 1831, 012 336 7802
Phone 012 336 1017
Postal Private Bag X916, PRETORIA, 0001
Street Batho Pele House, 549 Edmond Street, PRETORIA

Information Officer (PAIA)

Willie Vukela (Acting), Mr
Fax 012 336 1831, 012 336 7802
Phone 012 402 3800
Postal Private Bag X916, PRETORIA, 0001
Street Batho Pele House, 549 Edmond Street, PRETORIA

Public Works and Infrastructure [Department of]

Website <http://www.publicworks.gov.za>
Fax 086 272 8986
Phone 012 406 1000
Postal Private bag X65, PRETORIA, 0001
Street CGO Building, cnr Bosman and Madiba Streets, PRETORIA

Director-General

Sifiso Mdakane, Mr
Email dg.pa@dpw.gov.za
Fax 086 272 8715
Phone 012 406 1976, 012 406 1986
Postal Private bag X65, PRETORIA, 0001
Street CGO Building, cnr Bosman and Madiba Streets, PRETORIA

Personal Assistant to the Director-General

Ouma Muthambi, Ms
Email ouma.muthambi@dpw.gov.za
Fax 086 276 8663
Phone 012 406 1409
Postal Private bag X65, PRETORIA, 0001
Street CGO Building, cnr Bosman and Madiba Streets, PRETORIA

Media Liaison Officer

Lennox Mabaso, Mr
Fax
Phone 012 406 1831
Postal Private Bag X65, PRETORIA, 0001
Street CGO Building, cnr Bosman and Madiba Streets, PRETORIA

Information Officer (PAIA)

Lwazi Mahlangu, Mr
Fax
Phone 012 406 1977
Postal Private Bag X65, PRETORIA, 0001
Street CGO Building, cnr Bosman and Madiba Streets, PRETORIA

Science, Technology and Innovation [Department of]

Website <https://www.dsti.gov.za/>
Email webmaster@dsti.gov.za
Fax
Phone 012 843 6300 / 012 843 6303
Postal Private Bag X894, PRETORIA, 0001
Street DST Building, Building no. 53, CSIR South Gate Entrance, Meiring Naude Road, Brummeria, PRETORIA

Director-General

Mlungisi Cele, Dr
Fax
Phone 012 843 6815
Postal Private Bag X894, PRETORIA, 0001
Street DST Building, Building no. 53, CSIR South Gate Entrance, Meiring Naude Road, Brummeria, PRETORIA

Chief Director: Communications

Buhle Khumalo, Ms
Email buhle.khumalo@dst.gov.za
Fax
Phone 012 843 6457
Street DST Building, Building no. 53, CSIR South Gate Entrance, Meiring Naude Road, Brummeria, PRETORIA

Media Liaison Officer

Veli Mbele, Mr
Email veli.mbele@dst.gov.za
Fax
Phone 012 843 6809
Postal Private Bag X894, PRETORIA, 0001
Street DST Building, Building no. 53, CSIR South Gate Entrance, Meiring Naude Road, Brummeria, PRETORIA

Information Officer (PAIA)

Phil Mjwara, Dr
Email phil.mjwara@dst.gov.za
Fax
Phone 012 843 6300, 012 843 6303
Postal Private Bag X894, PRETORIA, 0001
Street DST Building, Building no. 53, CSIR South Gate Entrance, Meiring Naude Road, Brummeria, PRETORIA

Small Business Development [Department of]

Website <http://www.dsbd.gov.za/>
Email sbdinfo@dsbd.gov.za
Fax 012 394 1006
Phone 012 394 1006 / 086 184 3384
Postal Private Bag X672, PRETORIA, 0001
Street The dti, Block G, Floor 2, 77 Meintjies Street, Sunnyside, PRETORIA

Director-General

Thulisile Manzini (Acting), Ms
Email DG@dsbd.gov.za
Fax
Phone 012 394 5701
Postal Private Bag X672, PRETORIA, 0001
Street The dti, Block G, Floor 2, 77 Meintjies Street, Sunnyside, PRETORIA

Media Liaison Officer

Cornelius Monama, Mr
Email CMonama@dsbd.gov.za
Fax
Phone 012 394 1006
Postal Private Bag X672, PRETORIA, 0001
Street The dti, Block G, Floor 2, 77 Meintjies Street, Sunnyside, PRETORIA

Personal Assistant

Dumisiwe Mkize, Ms
Email DMkize@dsbd.gov.za
Fax
Phone 012 394 1006
Postal Private Bag X672, PRETORIA, 0001
Street The dti, Block G, Floor 2, 77 Meintjies Street, Sunnyside, PRETORIA

Social Development [Department of]

Website <http://www.dsd.gov.za>
Email info@dsd.gov.za
Fax 012 312 7470
Phone 012 312 7500
Postal Private Bag X901, PRETORIA, 0001
Street HSRC Building, 134 Pretorius Street, North wing, PRETORIA

Director-General

Peter Netshipale, Mr
Fax 086 214 7107
Phone 012 312 7109
Postal Private Bag X901, PRETORIA, 0001
Street HSRC Building, 134 Pretorius Street, North wing, PRETORIA

Private Secretary

Susan Pedro, Ms
Email SusanP@dsd.gov.za
Fax 012 312 7822, 086 517 2510
Phone 012 312 7647, 021 465 1257
Postal Private Bag X901, PRETORIA, 0001
Street HSRC Building, 134 Pretorius Street, North wing, PRETORIA

Chief Director: Communications

Lumka Oliphant, Ms
Fax 086 716 7482
Phone 012 312 7653, 012 312 7654
Postal Private Bag X901, PRETORIA, 0001
Street HSRC Building, 134 Pretorius Street, North wing, PRETORIA

South African Police Service (SAPS)

Website <http://www.saps.gov.za>
Fax 012 393 4147
Phone 012 393 1000
Postal Private Bag X94, PRETORIA, 0001
Street Wachthuis, 7th Floor, 229 Pretorius Street, PRETORIA

National Commissioner

Sehlahle Fannie Masemola, Lt Gen
Fax 012 400 7078
Phone 012 400 6934
Postal Private Bag X94, PRETORIA, 0001
Street Maupa Naga Building, 3rd Floor, Nr 3 Troye Street, PRETORIA

Spokesperson

Mashadi Selepe, Brig
Fax 012 393 4147
Phone 012 393 1000
Postal Private Bag X94, PRETORIA, 0001
Street Wachthuis, 229 Pretorius Street 7th Floor, PRETORIA

Deputy National Commissioner: Asset and Legal Management

Francina Ntombenhle Vuma, Lt Gen
Fax 012 393 1288
Phone 012 393 1268, 012 393 1270
Postal Private Bag X94, PRETORIA, 0001
Street Wachthuis, 7th Floor, 229 Pretorius Street, PRETORIA

Deputy National Commissioner: Human Resources Management

Bonang Mgwenya, Lt Gen
Fax 012 393 1631
Phone 012 393 4195
Postal Private Bag X94, PRETORIA, 0001
Street Wachthuis, 7th Floor, 229 Pretorius Street, PRETORIA

Deputy National Commissioner: Corporate Service Management

Nombulela Mbekela, Lt Gen
Fax 012 334 3714
Phone 012 334 3728, 012 334 3776
Postal Private Bag X1500, SILVERTON, 0127
Street 1 Promat Building, Creswell Street, SILVERTON

National Head: Directorate for Priority Crime Investigations

Seswantsho Gedfrey Lebeya, Lt Gen
Fax 012 846 4076
Phone 012 846 4022
Postal Private Bag X1500, SILVERTON, 0127
Street 1 Promat Building, Creswell Street, SILVERTON

Deputy National Commissioner: Policing

Sehlahle Fannie Masemola, Lt Gen
Fax 012 393 4147
Phone 012 393 1000
Postal Private Bag X94, PRETORIA, 0001
Street Wachthuis, 5th Floor, 229 Pretorius Street, PRETORIA

Deputy National Commissioner: Management Interventions

Gary Kruser, Lt Gen
Fax 012 841 7556
Phone 012 841 7171
Postal Private Bag X94, PRETORIA, 0001
Street Wachthuis, 5th Floor, 229 Pretorius Street, PRETORIA

Head: Corporate Communications

Sally De Beer, Gen Maj
Email debeers@saps.gov.za
Fax 012 393 1631
Phone 012 845 8701
Postal Private Bag X94, PRETORIA, 0001
Street Wachthuis, 7th Floor 229, Pretorius Street, PRETORIA

Provincial Commissioner: Eastern Cape Province

Liziwe Ntshinga, Lt Gen
Fax 040 608 8416
Phone 040 608 8413, 040 608 8415
Postal Private Bag X7471, KING WILLIAMSTOWN, 5608
Street Former Griffiths Mxenge, Zwelitsha Road, ZWELITSHA

Head: Marketing and Liaison Services

Oniccah Seemise, Gen Maj
Fax 012 393 2156
Phone 012 393 2916
Postal Private Bag X94, PRETORIA, 0001
Street Wachthuis, 5th Floor, 229 Pretorius Street, PRETORIA

Provincial Commissioner: Free State

Moeketsi David Sempe, Lt Gen
Fax 051 507 6500, 086 519 1477
Phone 051 507 6561, 051 507 6562
Postal Private Bag X20501, BLOEMFONTEIN, 9300
Street 126 Metropolitan building,, Charlotte Maxeke Street, BLOEMFONTEIN

Provincial Commissioner: Gauteng

Elias Mawela, Lt Gen

Fax 011 274 7312

Phone 011 274 7875, 011 274 7860

Postal Private Bag X57, BRAAMFONTEIN, 2017

Street 16 Empire Road, Parktown,
JOHANNESBURG

Provincial Commissioner: KwaZulu-Natal

Khombinkosi Elvis Julia, Lt Gen

Fax 031 325 4746

Phone 031 325 6580

Postal PO Box 1965, DURBAN, 4000

Street 15 Bram Fischer Road, DURBAN

Provincial Commissioner: Mpumalanga

Bethuel Mondli Zuma, Lt Gen

Fax 013 762 4547

Phone 013 762 4537, 013 762 4838

Postal Private Bag X11299, NELSPRUIT, 1200

Street 7 Ferreira Street, NELSPRUIT

Provincial Commissioner: North West Province

Baile Brenda Motswenyane, Lt Gen

Fax 086 766 8223

Phone 018 285 8073, 018 285 8069

Postal Private Bag X801, POTCHEFSTROOM, 2520

Street Cnr Nelson Mandela and Pieter Mokaba
Streets, POTCHEFSTROOM

Provincial Commissioner: Northern Cape

Risimati Peter Shivuri, Lt Gen

Fax 053 833 1275

Phone 053 839 2845, 053 839 2877

Postal Private Bag X5001, KIMBERLEY, 8300

Street 19 George Street, KIMBERLEY

Provincial Commissioner: Limpopo

Nneke Jim Ledwaba, Lt Gen

Fax 015 290 6162

Phone 015 290 6227

Postal Private Bag X9428, POLOKWANE, 0700

Street 44 Schoeman Street, POLOKWANE

Provincial Commissioner: Western Cape

Sindile Christopher (Acting) Mfazi, Lt Gen

Fax 021 417 7389

Phone 021 417 7148

Postal Private Bag X9004, CAPE TOWN, 8000

Street 25 Alfred Street, Green Point, CAPE TOWN

National Deputy Information Officer (PAIA)

S Iyer (Acting), Lt Col

Fax 012 393 2156

Phone 012 393 1717

Postal Private Bag X94, PRETORIA, 0001

Street Thibault Arcade, 225 Pretorius Street,
PRETORIA 0001

**Provincial Deputy Information Officer:
Eastern Cape**

P Baartman, Col

Fax 040 608 7303

Phone 040 659 5100

Postal Private Bag X7471, KING WILLIAM'S TOWN,
5600

Street Former Griffiths Mxenge, Zwelitsha Road,
ZWELITSHA, 6508

Provincial Deputy Information Officer: Free State

RM Oosterhof, Col

Fax 051 507 6440

Phone 051 507 6496

Postal Private Bag X20501, BLOEMFONTEIN 9300

Street 126 Maitland Street, BLOEMFONTEIN 9301

**Provincial Deputy Information Officer:
Gauteng**

C Blignaut, Col
Fax 011 274 7538
Phone 011 274 7421
Postal Private Bag X57, BRAAMFONTEIN 2017
Street 16 Empire Road, Parktown,
JOHANNESBURG 2193

**Provincial Deputy Information Officer:
KwaZulu-Natal**

R Charles, Lt Col
Fax
Phone 031 325 4864
Postal PO Box 1965, DURBAN, 4000
Street 15 Bram Fischer Road, DURBAN, 4000

**Provincial Deputy Information Officer:
Limpopo**

G Southan, Lt Col
Fax 015 290 6134
Phone 015 290 6113
Postal Private Bag X9428, POLOKWANE, 0700
Street 44 Schoeman Street, POLOKWANE, 0700

Provincial Commissioner: Mpumalanga

MW Mushwana, Lt Col
Fax
Phone 013 762 6602
Postal Private Bag X11299, NELSPRUIT, 1200
Street 12 and 14 Jones Street, NELSPRUIT, 1200

**Provincial Deputy Information Officer:
Northern Cape**

LU Mzondi, Col
Fax 053 832 2053
Phone 053 839 2831
Postal Private Bag X5001, KIMBERLEY, 8300
Street 19 George Street, KIMBERLEY, 8301

**Provincial Deputy Information Officer: North
West**

D Aucamp, Col
Fax
Phone 018 299 7036
Postal Private Bag X801, POTCHEFSTROOM 2520
Street cor Nelson Mandela and Peter Mokaba
Street, Wespol Square, POTCHEFSTROOM 2520

**Provincial Deputy Information Officer:
Western Cape**

SG Chetty, Col
Fax 021 417 7336
Phone 021 417 7317
Postal Private Bag X9004, CAPE TOWN, 8000
Street 25 Alfred Street, CAPE TOWN, 8000

South African Revenue Service (SARS)

Website <http://www.sars.gov.za>
Email contactus@sars.gov.za
Fax
Phone 012 422 4000 / Call Centre: 0800 00 7277
Postal Private Bag X923, PRETORIA, 0001
Street Le Hae la Sars Building, 299 Bronkhorst
Street, New Muckleneuk, Brooklyn, PRETORIA

Commissioner

Edward Kieswetter, Prof
Email oooc@sars.gov.za
Fax
Phone 060 712 6678, 012 422 8307
Postal Private Bag X923, PRETORIA, 0001
Street Le Hae la Sars Building, 299 Bronkhorst
Street, New Muckleneuk, Brooklyn, PRETORIA

Office Manager

Beatrix De Villiers, Ms
Email oooregistration@sars.gov.za
Fax
Phone 012 422 4000
Street Lehae la Sars Building, 299 Bronkhorst
Street, New Muckleneuk, Brooklyn, PRETORIA

Spokesperson

Siphithi Sibeko, Mr

Email sarsmedia@sars.gov.za

Fax

Phone

Street Le Hae la Sars Building, 299 Bronkhorst Street, New Muckleneuk, Brooklyn, PRETORIA

Information Officer (PAIA)

Aluwani Sigama, Mr

Email paia@sars.gov.za

Fax

Phone 012 422 7300

Street Lehae la Sars Building, 299 Bronkhorst Street, New Muckleneuk, Brooklyn, PRETORIA

Deputy Information Officer (PAIA)

Oscar Mosito , Mr

Email paia@sars.gov.za

Fax

Phone 012 422 6611

Street Le Hae la Sars Building, 299 Bronkhorst Street, New Muckleneuk, Brooklyn, PRETORIA

Sport, Arts and Culture [Department of]

Website <https://www.dsac.gov.za/>

Email info@dsac.gov.za

Fax

Phone 012 441 3000 / 021 469 5331

Postal Private Bag X897, PRETORIA, 0001 / Private Bag X9137, CAPE TOWN, 8000

Street Sechaba House, 202 Madiba Street, PRETORIA / 120 Plein Street, Parliament Towers, Room 1621, CAPE TOWN

Director-General

Cynthia Khumalo (Acting), Dr

Email cynthiak@dsac.gov.za

Fax

Phone 012 441 3000

Postal Private Bag X897, PRETORIA, 0001, **Postal** Private Bag X 9137, CAPE TOWN, 8000

Street Sechaba House, 202 Madiba Street, PRETORIA , **Street** 120 Plein Street, Parliament Towers, Room 1621, CAPE TOWN

Personal Secretary to the Director-General

Andra Roets, Ms

Email andrar@dsac.gov.za

Fax

Phone 012 441 3044

Postal Private Bag X897, PRETORIA, 0001

Street Sechaba House, 202 Madiba Street, PRETORIA

Information Officer (PAIA)

Cynthia Khumalo (Acting), Dr

Email cynthiak@dsac.gov.za

Fax

Phone 012 441 3000

Postal Private Bag X897, PRETORIA, 0001

Street Sechaba House, 202 Madiba Street, PRETORIA

Chief Director: Communications

Zimasa Velaphi, Ms

Email ZimasaV@dsac.gov.za

Fax

Phone 012 441 3010, 072 172 8925

Postal Private Bag X897, PRETORIA, 0001, **Postal** 120 Plein Street, Parliament Towers, Room 1621, CAPE TOWN

Street Sechaba House, 202 Madiba Street, PRETORIA

State Security [Department of]

Website <https://www.ssa.gov.za/>

Email dg@ssa.gov.za

Fax 012 480 7582

Phone 012 427 4000

Postal Private Bag X87, PRETORIA, 0001

Street Musanda Complex, Delmas Road, PRETORIA

Director-General

Vacant Vacant, Vacant

Fax 012 367 5532

Phone 012 427 5811

Postal Private Bag X87, PRETORIA, 0001

Street Musanda Complex, Delmas Road, PRETORIA

Registrar

Nicholas Kadi, Mr

Fax

Phone 012 427 6280

Postal Private Bag X87, PRETORIA, 0001

Street Musanda Complex, Delmas Road,
PRETORIA

Office Manager

Louisa Mohlamme, Ms

Fax

Phone 012 427 6025

Postal Private Bag X87, PRETORIA, 0001

Street Musanda Complex, Delmas Road,
PRETORIA

Stakeholder Manager

L Smith, Mr

Fax

Phone 012 427 6024

Postal Private Bag X87, PRETORIA, 0001

Street Musanda Complex, Delmas Road,
PRETORIA

Personal Assistant

Nozuko Vundla, Ms

Email NozukoV@ssa.gov.za

Fax

Phone 012 427 5810

Postal Private Bag X87, PRETORIA, 0001

Street Musanda Complex, Delmas Road,
PRETORIA

Statistics South Africa [Stats SA]

Website <http://www.statssa.gov.za>

Email info@statssa.gov.za

Fax 012 310 8944

Phone 012 310 8911

Postal Private Bag X44, PRETORIA, 0001

Street Isibalo House, Koch Street, Salvokop,
PRETORIA

Statistician-General

Risenga Maluleke, Mr

Fax

Phone 012 310 2122

Postal Private Bag X44, PRETORIA, 0001

Street Isibalo House, Koch Street, Salvokop,
PRETORIA

Personal Assistant

Malebese Sekgota, Ms

Email malebesese@statssa.gov.za

Fax

Phone 012 310 2122

Spokesperson

Rafique Begg, Mr

Email rafiqueb@statssa.gov.za

Fax

Phone 012 310 8004

Postal Private Bag X44, PRETORIA, 0001

Street Isibalo House, Koch Street, Salvokop,
PRETORIA

Information Officer (PAIA)

Yandiswa Mpetsheni, Ms

Fax

Phone 012 310 8608

Postal Private Bag X44, PRETORIA, 0001

Street Isibalo House, Koch Street, Salvokop,
PRETORIA

Tourism [Department of]

Website <http://www.tourism.gov.za>

Email callcentre@tourism.gov.za

Fax 012 444 7000

Phone 012 444 6000 / 0860 121 929

Postal Private Bag X424, PRETORIA, 0001 / Private
Bag X9038, CAPE TOWN, 8000

Street Tourism House, 17 Trevenna Street,
Sunnyside, PRETORIA / 120 Plein Street, CAPE
TOWN, 8001

Director-General

Nkhumeleni Victor Vele, Mr
Email vvele@tourism.gov.za
Fax 012 444 7040
Phone 012 444 6379
Postal Private Bag X424, PRETORIA, 0001
Street Tourism House, 17 Trevenna Street, Sunnyside, PRETORIA

Personal Assistant

Margaret Mathebula, Ms
Email mmathebula@tourism.gov.za
Fax 012 444 7040
Phone 012 444 6377
Postal Private Bag X424, PRETORIA, 0001
Street Tourism House, 17 Trevenna Street, Sunnyside, PRETORIA

Director: Office of Director-General

Thabo Makhubedu, Mr
Email tmakhubedu@tourism.gov.za
Fax 012 444 7040
Phone 012 444 6376
Postal Private Bag X424, PRETORIA, 0001
Street Tourism House, 17 Trevenna Street, Sunnyside, PRETORIA

Media Liaison Officer

Tasneem Carrim, Mrs
Fax 012 444 7048
Phone 012 444 6440
Postal Private Bag X424, PRETORIA, 0001
Street Tourism House, 17 Trevenna Street, Sunnyside, PRETORIA

Information Officer (PAIA)

Victor Tharage, Mr
Email vtharage@tourism.gov.za
Fax 012 444 7090
Phone 012 444 6379
Postal Private Bag X424, PRETORIA, 0001
Street Tourism House, 17 Trevenna Street, Sunnyside, PRETORIA

Trade, Industry and Competition [Department of]

Website <http://www.thedtic.gov.za/>
Email contactus@thedtic.gov.za
Fax
Phone 086 184 3384
Postal Private Bag X84, PRETORIA, 0001
Street The dtic, 77 Meintjies Street, Block A, 3rd Floor, Sunnyside, PRETORIA

Director-General

Simphiwe Hamilton, Mr
Fax
Phone 012 394 1568
Postal Private Bag X84, PRETORIA, 0001
Street The dtic, 77 Meintjies Street, Block A, 3rd Floor, Sunnyside, PRETORIA

Personal Assistant to the Director-General

Inze Neethling (Acting), Ms
Email ineethling@thedtic.gov.za
Fax
Phone 012 39 41568
Postal Private Bag X84, PRETORIA, 0001
Street The dtic, 77 Meintjies Street, Block A, 3rd Floor, Sunnyside, PRETORIA

Director: Media Relations

Bongani Lukhele, Mr
Fax
Phone 012 394 1650
Postal Private Bag X84, PRETORIA, 0001
Street The dtic, 77 Meintjies Street, Block A, 3rd Floor, Sunnyside, PRETORIA

Traditional Affairs [Department of]

Website <http://www.cogta.gov.za/>
Email info@cogta.gov.za
Fax
Phone 012 334 0600
Postal Private Bag X804, PRETORIA, 0001
Street 1 Pencadia Building, 3rd Floor, 509 Pretorius Street, PRETORIA

Director-General

Joseph Mashwahle Diphofa, Mr
Email MashwahleD@cogta.gov.za
Fax
Phone 012 334 4918
Postal Private Bag X804, PRETORIA, 0001
Street 1 Pencadia Building, 3rd Floor, 509 Pretorius Street, PRETORIA

Personal Assistant

Anna Maluleke, Ms
Email AnnaM@cogta.gov.za
Fax
Phone 012 334 4918
Postal Private Bag X804, PRETORIA, 0001
Street 1 Pencadia Building, 3rd Floor, 509 Pretorius Street, PRETORIA

Office Manager

Charlotte More, Ms
Email CharlotteM@cogta.gov.za
Fax
Phone 012 334 4981
Postal Private Bag X804, PRETORIA, 0001
Street 1 Pencadia Building, 3rd Floor, 509 Pretorius Street, PRETORIA

Media Liaison Officer: Cooperative Governance, Traditional Affairs and Human Settlements

Leso Legadima, Mr
Email LegadimaL@cogta.gov.za
Fax
Phone 012 334 0765
Postal Private Bag X804, PRETORIA, 0001
Street 1 Pencadia Building, 3rd Floor, 509 Pretorius Street, PRETORIA

Information Officer (PAIA)

Mashwahle Diphofa, Mr
Email mashwahled@cogta.gov.za
Fax 086 616 7580
Phone 012 334 4918
Postal Private Bag X804, PRETORIA, 0001
Street 1 Pencadia Building, 3rd Floor, 509 Pretorius Street, PRETORIA

Parliamentary Officer

Clifford Mogatjane, Mr
Email CliffordM@cogta.gov.za
Fax
Phone 012 334 4973
Postal Private Bag X804, PRETORIA, 0001
Street 1 Pencadia Building, 3rd Floor, 509 Pretorius Street, PRETORIA

Transport [Department of]

Website <http://www.transport.gov.za>
Email info@dot.gov.za
Fax
Phone 012 309 3000
Postal Private Bag X193, PRETORIA, 0001
Street Forum Building, 159 Corner Struben & Bosman Streets, Pretoria, 0001

Director-General

James Mlawu, Adv
Email DirectorGeneral@dot.gov.za
Fax 012 328 3370
Phone 012 309 3172
Postal Private Bag X193, PRETORIA, 0001
Street Forum Building, 159 Struben Street, PRETORIA

Personal Assistant

Michelle Phenya, Ms
Email PhenyaM@dot.gov.za
Fax 012 328 5926
Phone 012 309 3698
Postal Private Bag X193, PRETORIA, 0001
Street Forum Building, 159 Struben Street, PRETORIA

Director: Communications and Media

Sam Monareng (Acting), Mr
Fax 012 328 3370
Phone 012 309 3970, 012 309 3746
Postal Private Bag X193, PRETORIA, 0001
Street Forum Building, 159 Struben Street, PRETORIA

Media Liaison Officer

Motlatsi Lebea, Mr
Fax 012 328 3370
Phone 012 309 3858
Postal Private Bag X193, PRETORIA, 0001
Street Forum Building, 159 Struben Street,
PRETORIA

Information Officer (PAIA)

Carmen Coetzee, Ms
Fax 012 328 3723
Phone 012 309 3493
Postal Private Bag X193, PRETORIA, 0001
Street Forum Building, 159 Struben Street,
PRETORIA

Water and Sanitation [Department of]

Website <https://www.dws.gov.za/>
Fax 012 336 8664
Phone 012 336 8387
Postal Private Bag X313, PRETORIA, 0001
Street Sedibeng Building, 185 Francis Baard
Street, PRETORIA

Director-General

Sean Phillips, Dr
Fax 012 336 8850
Phone 012 336 8744
Postal Private Bag X313, PRETORIA, 0001
Street Sedibeng Building, 185 Francis Baard
Street, PRETORIA

Personal Assistant

Phumzile Mdakane, Ms
Email mdakanep@dwa.gov.za
Fax 012 336 8850
Phone 012 336 6990
Postal Private Bag X313, PRETORIA, 0001
Street Sedibeng Building, 185 Francis Baard
Street, PRETORIA

Media Liaison Officer

Wisane Mavasa, Ms
Fax 012 336 6592
Phone 012 336 6813, 060 561 8935
Postal Private Bag X313, PRETORIA, 0001
Street Sedibeng Building, 185 Francis Baard
Street, PRETORIA

Deputy Information Officer (PAIA)

Mapula Khuduga, Ms
Fax 012 336 7321
Phone 012 336 7705
Postal Private Bag X313, PRETORIA, 0001
Street Sedibeng Building, 185 Francis Baard
Street, PRETORIA

Information Officer (PAIA)

Mpho Ratshisusu, Mr
Email centralp@dwa.gov.za
Fax
Phone 012 336 7500
Postal Private Bag X313, PRETORIA, 0001
Street Sedibeng Building, 185 Francis Baard
Street, PRETORIA

**Women, Youth and Persons with Disabilities
[Department of]**

Website <https://www.dwypd.gov.za/>
Email ministry@dwypd.gov.za
Fax
Phone 012 359 0000
Postal Private Bag X931, PRETORIA, 0001
Street Fedsure Forum Building, 1st Floor, 268
Lilian Ngoyi Street, PRETORIA, 0002

Director-General

Mikateko Joyce Maluleke, Adv
Fax
Phone 012 359 0071/2
Postal Private Bag X931, PRETORIA, 0001
Street Fedsure Forum Building, 1st Floor, 268
Lilian Ngoyi Street, PRETORIA, 0002

Assistant Private Secretary

Rammata Rabalao, Ms

Email Rammata.Rabalao@women.gov.za

Fax

Phone 012 359 0071

Postal Private Bag X931, PRETORIA, 0001

Street Fedsure Forum Building, 1st Floor, 268
Lilian Ngoyi Street, PRETORIA, 0002

Head of Communications

Cassius Selala, Mr

Email cassius.selala@dwypd.gov.za

Fax

Phone 012 359 0300, 060 534 0672

Postal Private Bag X931, PRETORIA, 0001

Street Fedsure Forum Building, 1st Floor, 268
Lilian Ngoyi Street, PRETORIA, 0002

National Government Directory: Representatives of the Republic of South Africa Abroad

African Union [AU] and United Nations Economic Commission for Africa [UNECA] South African Embassy

Website

<https://www.southafricanembassyethiopia.com/>

Email consular.addis@dirco.gov.za

Fax +251 11 372 1330 / +251 11 372 3682

Phone +251 11 371 1002 / +251 11 371 1017

Postal PO Box 1091, Addis Ababa, ETHIOPIA

Street South Africa Avenue, Nifasilk Lafto, Sub City, Kebele 03, Addis Ababa ETHIOPIA

Ambassador

Xolisa Makaya, HE Mr

Fax +251 11 372 1330, +251 11 372 3682

Phone +251 11 371 1002, +251 11 371 1017

Postal PO Box 1091, Addis Ababa, ETHIOPIA

Street South Africa Avenue, Sub City Nifasilk Lafto, Kebele 03, Addis Ababa ETHIOPIA

Algeria [Democratic People's Republic of] South African Embassy

Website <https://dirco1.azurewebsites.net/algiers/>

Email algiers.embassy@dirco.gov.za

Fax 002 132 148 4419

Phone 002 132 148 4418 / 002 132 148 4482 / 002 132 148 4489

Postal

Street 21 Rue du Stade, Hydra, Algiers 16035, ALGERIA

Ambassador

Billy Lesedi Masetlha, HE Mr

Fax 002 132 1484419

Phone 002 132 1484418, 002 132 1484482, 002 132 1484489

Street 21 Rue du Stade, Hydra, Algiers 16035, ALGERIA

Angola [Republic of] South African Embassy

Email luanda.dha@dirco.gov.za

Fax +244 222 460 516 / +244 222 460 638 / +244 222 460 844

Phone +244 22 246 0818

Postal Caixa Postal 6212, Luanda, ANGOLA

Street Rua Premio Dubai, Condominio Ouro Verde, Municipio Da Samba, Sector ZRGA, Luanda, ANGOLA

Ambassador

Oupa Monareng, HE Mr

Fax

Phone +244 22 246 0818

Postal Caixa Postal 6212, Luanda, ANGOLA

Street Rua Premio Dubai, Condominio Ouro Verde, Municipio Da Samba, Sector ZRGA, Luanda, ANGOLA

Argentina [Republic of] South African Embassy

Website

<https://dirco1.azurewebsites.net/argentina/>

Email info.argentina@dirco.gov.za

Fax +54 11 4311 9993 / +54 11 4311 8991 / +54 11 4311 8992

Phone +54 114 317 2900

Postal

Street Avenida Marcelo T de Alvaear 590, 8th Floor, C1058AAF, Buenos Aires 1058, ARGENTINA

Ambassador

Zanele Makina, HE Ms

Fax 005 411 43119993, 005 411 43118991, 005 411 43118992

Phone 005 411 43172900

Street Avenida Marcelo T de Alvaear 590, 8th Floor, C1058AAF, Buenos Aires 1058, ARGENTINA

Australia: South African High Commission

Website <http://www.sahc.org.au>

Email canberra.dha@dirco.gov.za

Fax 006 126 2723203 / 006 126 2721033 / 006 126 2724995

Phone 006 126 2727300

Postal

Street Rhodes Place, State Circle, Yarralumla, Canberra, ACT 2600, AUSTRALIA

High Commissioner

Marthinus van Schalkwyk, HE Mr

Fax 006 126 2723203, 006 126 2721033, 006 126 2724995

Phone 006 126 2727300

Street Rhodes Place, State Circle, Yarralumla, Canberra, ACT 2600, AUSTRALIA

Austria [Republic of] South African Embassy

Website <https://www.suedafrika-botschaft.at/en.html>

Email vienna.dha@dirco.gov.za

Fax +431 320 6493 51

Phone +431 320 6493

Postal

Street Sandgasse 33, A - 1190, Vienna, AUSTRIA

Ambassador

Rapulane Sydney Molekane, HE Mr

Fax

Phone +431 320 6493

Street Sandgasse 33, A - 1190, Vienna, AUSTRIA

Belgium [Kingdom of] South African Embassy

Website <http://www.southafrica.be/>

Email embassy@southafrica.be

Fax +32 2 502 0124 / +32 2 502 1338

Phone +32 2 285 4400

Postal

Street 17 - 19 Rue Montoyer 1000 Brussels, BELGIUM

Ambassador

Tokozile Xasa, HE Ms

Fax +32 2 502 0124, +32 2 502 1338

Phone +32 2 285 4400

Street 17 - 19 Rue Montoyer, 1000 Brussels, BELGIUM

Benin [Republic of] South African Embassy

Website

<https://dirco1.azurewebsites.net/cotonou/>

Email cotonou.dha@dirco.gov.za

Fax +229 21 30 6865

Phone +292 21 30 7217 / +229 21 30 6895

Postal DIP B 7696, Countonou, BENIN

Street Rue IMP 12, 050 Maison no 5, Les Cototiers, Cotonou, BENIN

Ambassador

RP Marks, HE Ms

Fax +229 21 30 6865

Phone +292 21 30 7217, +229 21 30 6895

Postal DIP B 7696, Countonou, BENIN

Street Rue IMP 12, 050 Maison no 5, Les Cototiers, Cotonou, BENIN

Botswana [Republic of] South African High Commission

Email gaborone.dha@dirco.gov.za

Fax +267 390 5501 / +267 390 5502

Phone +267 390 4800 / +267 390 4802 / +267 390 4803

Postal Private Bag 00402, Gaborone, BOTSWANA

Street Plot 29, Queens Road, Gaborone, BOTSWANA

High Commissioner

Thaninga Shope-Soumah, HE Ms

Fax 002 673 905501, 002 673 905502

Phone 002 673 904800, 002 673 904802, 002 673 904803

Postal Private Bag 00402, Gaborone, BOTSWANA

Street Plot 29, Queens Road, Gaborone, BOTSWANA

Brazil [Federative Republic of] South African Embassy

Website <https://www.africadosul.org.br/>

Email brasilia.general@dirco.gov.za

Fax +55 61 3322 8491

Phone +55 61 3312 9500

Postal

Street SES-Avenida das Nacoes, Quadra 801, Lote 6, CEP:70406-900, Brasilia-DF, BRAZIL

Ambassador

Vusumuzi Wellington Mavimbela, HE Mr

Fax 005 561 33228491

Phone 005 561 33129500

Street SES-Avenida das Nacoes, Quadra 801, Lote 6, CEP:70406-900, Brasilia-DF, BRAZIL

Bulgaria [Republic of] South African Embassy

Website <https://dirco1.azurewebsites.net/sofia/>
Email sofia.dha@dirco.gov.za
Fax +35 92 939 5017
Phone +35 92 939 5015
Postal
Street 7 Shipka Street, 1000 Sofia, BULGARIA

Ambassador

Thabo Thage, HE Mr
Fax 003 592 9395017
Phone 003 592 9395015
Street 26 Bacho Kiro Street , 2nd Floor, Sofia
1000, BULGARIA

Burkina Faso [Peoples' Republic of] South African Embassy

Website
https://dirco1.azurewebsites.net/burkina_faso/
Email ouagadougou.dha@dirco.gov.za
Fax +226 25 37 6097
Phone +226 25 37 6098 / +226 25 37 6403
Postal Boite Postale 12, 296 Ouagadougou 12, BURKINA FASO
Street Avenue Pascal Zagre, Villa No 149, Rue de Badagry, Ouagadougou 2000

Ambassador

Kgomotso Jolobe, HE Ms
Fax
Phone +25 72 224 4650, +25 72 224 8220, +25 72 224 8221, +25 72 224 8222, +25 72 224 8223
Postal Boite Postale 185, Bujumbura, BURUNDI
Street Av De La Plage, Parcel Number 6510/Div.A, Quartier Asiatique, Bujumbura, BURUNDI

Burundi [Republic of] South African Embassy

Email bujumbura.dha@dirco.gov.za
Fax +25 72 224 9164
Phone +25 72 224 4650 / +25 72 224 8220 / +25 72 224 8221 / +25 72 224 8222 / +25 72 224 8223
Postal Boite Postale 185, Bujumbura, BURUNDI
Street Av De La Plage, Parcel Number 6510/Div.A, Quartier Asiatique, Bujumbura, BURUNDI

Cameroon [Republic of] South African High Commission

Website
<https://dirco1.azurewebsites.net/cameroon/>
Email yaounde.dha@dirco.gov.za
Fax +23 72 220 0995
Phone +23 72 220 0440 / +23 72 220 1175 / +23 72 220 0438
Postal Boite Postal 1636, Yaounde, CAMEROON
Street Rue 1801, Bastos, Yaounde, CAMEROON

High Commissioner

Mandla Langa, HE Mr
Fax +23 72 220 0995
Phone +23 72 220 0440, +23 72 220 1175, +23 72 220 0438
Postal Boite Postal 1636, Yaounde, CAMEROON
Street Rue 1801, Bastos, Yaounde, CAMEROON

Canada: South African High Commission

Website <http://www.southafrica-canada.ca/>
Email rsafrica@southafrica-canada.ca
Fax +16 13 741 1639
Phone +16 13 744 0330
Postal
Street 15 Sussex Drive, Ontario KIM 1M8, Ottawa, CANADA

High Commissioner

Rieaz Shaik, HE Mr
Fax +16 13 741 1639
Phone +16 13 744 0330
Street 15 Sussex Drive, Ontario KIM 1M8, Ottawa, CANADA

Central African Republic: South African Embassy

Fax
Phone +23 67 508 2146 / +23 67 508 1684
Postal
Street 5686 Ndekele Anne, Avenue L'Independence, Bangui, CENTRAL AFRICAN REPUBLIC

Ambassador

WMP Whitehead, HE Mr

Fax

Phone +23 67 508 2146, +23 67 508 1684

Street 5686 Ndekele Anne, Avenue

L'Independence, Bangui, CENTRAL AFRICAN
REPUBLIC

Chad: South African Embassy

Email ndjamena@dirco.gov.za

Fax +23 52 252 2259

Phone +23 52 252 4006 / +23 52 252 2209

Postal BP 1243, N'Djamena, CHAD

Street Quartier Mardjan Daffac, 1124 Rue 3035,
Avenue Gaourang, N'Djamena, CHAD

Ambassador

JMK Nkosi, HE Mr

Fax +23 52 252 2259

Phone +23 52 252 4006, +23 52 252 2209

Postal BP 1243, N'Djamena, CHAD

Street Quartier Mardjan Daffac, 1124 Rue 3035,
Avenue Gaourang, N'Djamena, CHAD

Chile [Republic of] South African Embassy

Website

<https://dirco1.azurewebsites.net/santiago/>

Email consular.chile@dirco.gov.za

Fax +56 22 231 3185 / +56 22 233 5491

Phone + 56 22 820 0300

Postal Casilla 16189, Santiago 9, CHILE

Street Territoria el Bosque, Piso 4, Avenida
Apoquindo 2827, Las Condes, Santiago, CHILE

Ambassador

George Monyemangene, HE Mr

Fax +56 22 231 3185, +56 22 233 5491

Phone +56 22 820 0300

Postal Casilla 16189, Santiago 9, CHILE

Street Territoria el Bosque, Piso 4, Avenida
Apoquindo 2827, Las Condes, Santiago, CHILE

China [People's Republic of] South African Embassy

Website

<https://dirco1.azurewebsites.net/shanghai/>

Email beijingconsular@dirco.gov.za

Fax +86 10 6532 0177 / +86 10 6532 7319 / +86
10 6532 0180

Phone +86 10 8532 0000

Postal

Street 5 Dongzhimenwai Dajie, Beijing 100600,
PEOPLE'S REPUBLIC OF CHINA

Ambassador

Siyabonga Cyprian Cwele, HE Dr

Fax +86 10 6532 0177, +86 10 6532 7319, +86
10 6532 0180

Phone +86 10 8532 0000

Street 5 Dongzhimenwai Dajie, Beijing 100600,
PEOPLE'S REPUBLIC OF CHINA

Comoros [Union of] South African Embassy

Website

<https://dirco1.azurewebsites.net/comoros/>

Email moroni@dirco.gov.za

Fax +26 97 73 4786

Phone +26 97 73 4783 / +26 97 73 8081

Postal PO Box 2589, Moroni, COMOROS

Street Viodjou, Moroni, COMOROS

Ambassador

Anesh Maistry, HE Mr

Fax +26 97 73 4786

Phone +26 97 73 4783, +26 97 73 8081

Postal PO Box 2589, Moroni, COMOROS

Street Viodjou, Moroni, COMOROS

Congo [Democratic Republic of] South African Embassy

Email rsaembassydrc@gmail.com

Fax

Phone +24 381 556 6586

Postal Boite Postale 7829, Kinshasa 1,
DEMOCRATIC REPUBLIC OF CONGO

Street 77 Avenue, Ngongo Lutete, Gombe,
Kinshasa, DEMOCRATIC REPUBLIC OF CONGO

Ambassador

Abel Mxolisi Shilubane, HE Mr

Fax

Phone +24 381 556 6586

Postal Boite Postale 7829, Kinshasa 1,
DEMOCRATIC REPUBLIC OF CONGO

Street 77 Avenue, Ngongo Lutete, Gombe,
Kinshasa, DEMOCRATIC REPUBLIC OF CONGO

Congo [Republic of] South African Embassy

Website

<https://dirco1.azurewebsites.net/brazzaville/>

Email brazzaville.dha@dirco.gov.za

Fax

Phone +242 06 660 0211

Postal Boîte Postale 14592. Brazzaville, REPUBLIC
OF CONGO

Street Allée des Aiglons, vers le Lycée
Chaminade, Brazzaville, REPUBLIC OF CONGO

Ambassador

Johnny Sexwale, HE Mr

Fax

Phone +242 06 660 0211

Postal Boîte Postale 14592. Brazzaville, REPUBLIC
OF CONGO

Street Allée des Aiglons, vers le Lycée
Chaminade, Brazzaville, REPUBLIC OF CONGO

Costa Rica: South African Embassy

Email rbatalla@linealaw.com

Fax

Phone

Postal

Street Linea Law, Founding Partner, Escazú, San
José, Costa Rica

Honorary Consul

R Batalla, Mr

Fax

Phone +506 2283 1100

Street Linea Law, Founding Partner, Escazú, San
José, Costa Rica

Cote D'Ivoire / Ivory Coast [Republic of] South African Embassy

Website <https://dirco1.azurewebsites.net/Abidjan/>

Email abidjan.consular@dirco.gov.za

Fax +22 52 244 8722 / +22 52 244 7450

Phone +22 52 244 5963

Postal Ambassade D'Afrique du Sud, 08 PB 1806,
Abidjan 08, COTE D'IVOIRE

Street Villa Marc Andre, Rue Monsignor René
Kouassi, Cocody President, Abidjan, COTE D'IVOIRE

Cuba [Republic of] South African Embassy

Email havana.dha@dirco.gov.za

Fax +537 204 1101

Phone +537 204 9671 / +537 204 9676

Postal

Street Ave 5ta, No. 4201, esq 42, Miramar Playa,
Ciudad de La Habana, CUBA

Ambassador

Pinky Phosa, HE Ms

Fax +537 204 1101

Phone +537 204 9671, +537 204 9676

Street Ave 5ta, No. 4201, esq 42, Miramar Playa,
Ciudad de La Habana, CUBA

Czech [The Republic of] South African Embassy

Website <https://dirco1.azurewebsites.net/prague/>

Email prague.consular@dirco.gov.za

Fax +42 026 731 1395

Phone +42 026 731 1114

Postal PO Box 133, 100 00 Prague 10, CZECH
REPUBLIC

Street 65 Ruska Street, Vrsovice, 100 00 Prague
10, CZECH REPUBLIC

Ambassador

Mosa Sejosingoe, HE Ms

Fax + 420 267 311 395

Phone + 420 267 311 114

Postal PO Box 133 100 00 Prague 10 Czech
Republic

Denmark [Kingdom of] South African Embassy

Website

<https://dirco1.azurewebsites.net/copenhagen/>

Email copenhagen.consular@dirco.gov.za

Fax

Phone +45 3918 0185

Postal PO Box 128, DK- 2900, Hellerup, Copenhagen, DENMARK

Street Gammel Vartov Vej 8, DK- 2900, Hellerup, Copenhagen, DENMARK

Ambassador

Fikile Sylvia Magubane, HE Ms

Fax

Phone +45 3918 0185

Postal PO Box 128, DK- 2900, Hellerup, Copenhagen, DENMARK

Street Strandore 15 2100 Copenhagen O, DENMARK

Egypt [Arab Republic of] South African Embassy

Website <https://dirco1.azurewebsites.net/cairo/>

Email cairo.dha@dirco.gov.za

Fax +20 22 521 3278 / +20 22 521 3277 / +20 22 521 3261

Phone +20 22 535 3000 / +20 22 535 3023 / +20 22 535 3026 / +20 22 535 3027

Postal

Street 11 Road 200 / 203, Degla, Maadi, Cairo, EGYPT

Ambassador

Ntsiki Mashimbye, HE Mr

Fax +20 22 521 3278, +20 22 521 3277, +20 22 521 3261

Phone +20 22 535 3000, +20 22 535 3023, +20 22 535 3026, +20 22 535 3027

Street 11 Road 200 / 203, Degla, Maadi, Cairo, ARAB REPUBLIC OF EGYPT

Equatorial Guinea [Republic of] South African Embassy

Website <https://dirco1.azurewebsites.net/malabo/>

Email malabo.dha@dirco.gov.za

Fax

Phone +24 033 309 9522

Postal PO Box 5, Malabo, EQUATORIAL GUINEA

Street Caracolas, Malabo, EQUATORIAL GUINEA

Ambassador

Nolufefe Dwabayo, HE Ms

Fax

Phone +24 033 309 9522

Postal PO Box 5, Malabo, EQUATORIAL GUINEA

Street Caracolas, Malabo, EQUATORIAL GUINEA

Eritrea [State of] South African Embassy

Email mathebulas@dirco.gov.za

Fax +291 115 2516 / +291 115 3072

Phone +291 115 2517 / +291 115 2539

Postal PO Box 11447, Asmara, STATE OF ERITREA

Street House 51 / 53, 245 Hitseito Street, Tiravalo, Asmara, STATE OF ERITREA

Ambassador

Percy Kumsha, HE Mr

Email shishia@dirco.gov.za

Fax 002 911 152516, 002 911 152072

Phone 002 911 152517, 002 911 152539

Postal PO Box 11447, Asmara, STATE OF ERITREA

Street House 51 / 53, 245 Hitseito Street, Tiravalo, Asmara, STATE OF ERITREA

eSwatini [Kingdom of] South African High Commission

Email mbabane.dha@dirco.gov.za

Fax +26 82 404 1688 / +26 82 404 2587

Phone +26 82 404 4651 / +26 82 404 4652 / +26 82 404 4653 / +26 82 404 4654

Postal PO Box 2507, Mbabane, eSWATINI

Street The New Mall, 2nd Floor, Dr Sishayi Road, Mbabane, eSWATINI

High Commissioner

Thoko Sipamla, HE Adv

Fax +26 82 404 1688, +26 82 404 2587

Phone +26 82 404 4651, +26 82 404 4652, +26 82 404 4653, +26 82 404 4654

Postal PO Box 2507, Mbabane, eSWATINI

Street The New Mall, 2nd Floor, Dr Sishayi Road, Mbabane, eSWATINI

Ethiopia [The Federal Democratic Republic of] South African Embassy

Website

<https://www.southafricanembassyethiopia.com/>

Email addisababa.dha@dirco.gov.za

Fax +251 11 371 3035 / +251 11 371 4766 / +251 11 371 1330

Phone +251 11 371 1002 / +251 11 371 1017 / +251 11 371 0272 / +251 11 371 7186

Postal PO Box 1091, Addis Ababa, ETHIOPIA

Street Sub City Nifasilk, Kebele 03, Old Airport

Ambassador

Edward Xolisa Makaya, HE Mr

Fax +251 11 371 3035, +251 11 371 4766, +251 11 371 1330

Phone +251 11 371 1002, +251 11 371 1017, +251 11 371 0272, +251 11 371 7186

Postal PO Box 1091, Addis Ababa, ETHIOPIA

Street Sub City Nifasilk, Kebele 03, Old Airport Area, South Africa Street, Addis Ababa, ETHIOPIA

France [Republic of] South African Embassy

Website <http://www.afriquesud.net/>

Email info@afriquesud.net

Fax +33 14 753 9970 / +33 14 550 3044 / +33 14 062 9660

Phone +33 15 359 2323

Postal

Street 59 Quai d'Orsay, 75343 Paris, CEDEX 07, FRANCE

Ambassador

Nkosinathi Emmanuel Mthethwa, HE Mr

Fax +33 14 753 9970, +33 14 550 3044, +33 14 062 9660

Phone +33 15 359 2323

Street 59 Quai d'Orsay, 75343 Paris, CEDEX 07, FRANCE

Gabon [Republic of] South African Embassy

Website <http://www.dirco.gov.za/gabon/>

Email saelbv@gmail.com

Fax + 241 01 77 45 36

Phone + 241 01 76 34 83

Postal BP 4063, Libreville, GABON

Street Les Arcades Building, 2nd Floor, 142 Rue de Chavennes Centre Ville, Libreville, GABON

Ambassador

Ncumisa Notutela-Mthabela, HE Ms

Fax + 241 011 77 45 36

Phone + 241 01 76 34 83

Postal BP 4063, Libreville, GABON

Street Les Arcades Building, 2nd Floor, 142 Rue de Chavennes Centre Ville, Libreville, GABON

Germany [Federal Republic of] South African Embassy

Website <https://www.suedafrika.org/>

Email berlin.info@dirco.gov.za

Fax +49 302 207 3190 / +49 302 207 3202 / +49 302 207 3208 / +49 302 207 3207

Phone +49 3 022 0730

Postal Postfach 080461, Berlin, 10004

Street Tiergartenstrasse 18, 10785 Berlin , GERMANY

Ambassador

Stone Sizani, HE Mr

Fax +49 302 207 3190, +49 302 207 3202, +49 302 207 3208, +49 302 207 3207

Phone +49 3 022 0730

Postal Postfach 080461, Berlin, 10004

Street Tiergartenstrasse 18, 10785 Berlin, GERMANY

Ghana [Republic of] South African High Commission

Website <https://dirco1.azurewebsites.net/Accra/>

Email Accra.dha@dirco.gov.za

Fax

Phone +23 330 274 0450 / +23 330 274 0451

Postal PO Box 298, Trade Fair, Accra, GHANA

Street Plot NR A69, Orphan Crescent, North Labone, Accra, GHANA

High Commissioner

Grace Jeanet Mason, HE Ms

Fax

Phone +23 330 274 0450, +23 330 274 0451

Postal PO Box 298, Trade Fair, Accra, GHANA

Street Plot NR A69, Orphan Crescent, North Labone, Accra, GHANA

Greece [Hellenic Republic of] South African Embassy

Website <https://dirco1.azurewebsites.net/athens/>
Email athens.info@dirco.gov.za
Fax +30 210 610 6636
Phone +30 210 617 8020
Postal
Street 60 Kifissias Avenue, Marousi, 15125, Athens, GREECE

Ambassador

Beryl Rose Sisulu, HE Ms
Fax
Phone +30 210 617 8020
Postal PO Box 61152, GR 115-10, Athens, GREECE
Street 60 Kifissias Avenue, Marousi, 15125, Athens, GREECE

Guinea [Republic of] South African Embassy

Email conakry@dirco.gov.za
Fax
Phone +224 306 429 9244 / +224 30 66 490 4771
Postal BP 4703, Conakry, GUINEA
Street Coleah Corniche Sud, Mossoudougou, Conakry, GUINEA

Ambassador

Solly Mollo (Major General) (rtd), HE Prof
Fax
Phone +224 306 429 9244, +224 30 66 490 4771
Postal BP 4703, Conakry, GUINEA
Street Coleah Corniche Sud, Mossoudougou, Conakry, GUINEA

Hungary [Republic of] South African Embassy

Website
<https://dirco1.azurewebsites.net/budapest/>
Email budapest.consular@dirco.gov.za
Fax
Phone +36 1 392 0999
Postal
Street Gárdonyi Géza út 17, H-1026 Budapest, HUNGARY

Ambassador

Ganga Tsengiwe, HE Mr
Fax
Phone +36 1 392 0999
Street Gárdonyi Géza út 17, H-1026 Budapest, HUNGARY

India [Republic of] South African High Commission

Website
<https://dirco1.azurewebsites.net/mumbai/>
Email newdelhi.dha@dirco.gov.za
Fax
Phone +91 11 2 614 9411 / +91 11 2 614 9412 / +91 11 2 614 9413 / +91 11 2 614 9414
Postal
Street B18 Vasant Marg, Vasant Vihar, New Delhi 110 057, INDIA

High Commissioner

Joel Sibusiso Ndebele, HE Mr
Fax
Phone +91 11 2 614 9411, +91 11 2 614 9412, +91 11 2 614 9413, +91 11 2 614 9414
Street B18 Vasant Marg, Vasant Vihar, New Delhi 110 057, INDIA

Indonesia [Republic of] South African Embassy

Website <https://dirco1.azurewebsites.net/jakarta/>
Email jakarta.consular@dirco.gov.za
Fax
Phone +62 21 2991 2500
Postal
Street Wisma GKBI, 7th Floor, Suit 705, Jl Jend, Sudirman No.28, Kav 9- 122, Jakarta 10210, INDONESIA

Ambassador

Mpetjane Kgaogelo Lekgoro, HE Mr
Fax + 62 21 574 0655
Phone
Postal Jl. Jend. Sudirman No. 28 Jakarta 10210
Street Wisma GKBI Suite 705 7th Floor

Iran [Islamic Republic of] South African Embassy

Website <http://southafricanembassy.ir/>

Email tehran.consular@dirco.gov.za

Fax +98 21 2271 9516

Phone +98 21 2270 2866 / +98 21 2270 2867 / +98 21 2270 2868 / +98 21 2270 2869

Postal PO Box 11365-7476, Postal Code 1988643971, Teheran, IRAN

Street 5 Yekta Street, Vali-e-Asr Avenue, Tajrich, Teheran, IRAN

Ambassador

Sehloho Francis Moloi, HE Dr

Fax + 98 21 2271 9516

Phone +98 21 2270 2866, +98 21 2270 2867, +98 21 2270 2868, +98 21 2270 2869

Postal PO Box 11365-7476, Postal Code 1988643971, Teheran, IRAN

Street 5 Yekta Street, Vali-e-Asr Avenue, Tajrich, Teheran, IRAN

Ireland: South African Embassy

Website <https://dirco1.azurewebsites.net/dublin/>

Email dublin.appointment@dirco.gov.za

Fax +353 1 661 5590 / +353 1 661 5582

Phone +353 1 661 5553

Postal

Street Alexandra House, 2nd Floor, Earlsfort Centre, 6 Earlsfort Terrace, Dublin D02 W773, IRELAND

Ambassador

Yolisa Maya, HE Ms

Fax +353 1 661 5590, +353 1 661 5590 +353 1 661 5582

Phone +353 1 661 5553

Street Alexandra House, 2nd Floor, Earlsfort Centre, Earlsfort Terrace, Dublin D02 W773, IRELAND

Israel [State of] South African Embassy

Website <https://dirco1.azurewebsites.net/telaviv/>

Email telaviv.dha@dirco.gov.za

Fax

Phone +972 (0) 3 525 2566

Postal PO Box 7138, Tel Aviv 61071, ISRAEL

Street Sason Hogi Tower, 17th Floor, 12A Abba Hillel Silver Street, Ramat-Gan 52506, ISRAEL

Italy [Republic of] South African Embassy

Website <http://www.sudafrica.it/>

Email rome.consular@dirco.gov.za

Fax +39 06 8530 0373

Phone +39 06 85 2541

Postal

Street Via Tanaro 14, Rome 00198, ITALY

Ambassador

Nosipho Nausca-Jean Jezile, HE Ms

Email rome.consular@dirco.gov.za

Fax 003 906 85254302, 003 906 85254303

Phone 003 906 852541

Street Via Tanaro 14, Rome 00198, Rome

Jamaica: South African High Commission

Website <https://www.dirco.gov.za/kingston/>

Email kingston.consular@dirco.gov.za

Fax +1 876 978 0339 / +1 876 270 3846

Phone +1 876 620 4840

Postal

Street 15 Hillcrest Avenue, Kingston 6, JAMAICA, WI

High Commissioner

Lumka Yengeni, HE Ms

Fax +1 876 978 0339, +1 876 270 3846

Phone +1 876 620 4840

Street 15 Hillcrest Avenue, Kingston 6, JAMAICA, WI

Japan: South African Embassy

Website <http://www.sajapan.org/>

Email tokyo.visa@dirco.gov.za

Fax +81 3 3265 3573 / +81 3 3239 2690

Phone +81 3 3265 3366 / +81 3 3265 3369

Postal

Street Hanzomon First Building, 4th Floor, 1 - 4 Kojimachi, Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo 102-0093, JAPAN

Ambassador

Lulama Smuts Ngonyama, HE Mr
Fax +81 3 3265 3573, +81 3 3239 2690
Phone +81 3 3265 3366, +81 3 3265 3369
Street Hanzomon First Building, 4th Floor, 1 - 4
Kojimachi, Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo 102-0093, JAPAN

Ambassador

T Mokuena , HE Ms
Fax +962 6 592 0080
Phone +962 6 592 1194, +962 6 593 4364
Postal PO Box 851508, Sweifieh 11185, Amman,
JORDAN
Street 15 AL Bashir Al Shuraiqi Street, North West
Abdoun, Amman, JORDAN

Ambassador

Keitumetsi Seipelo Thandeka Matthews, HE Ms
Fax +77 17 292 5329
Phone +77 17 292 5326, +77 17 292 5327, +77
17 292 5328
Street 7th Floor, Presidential Plaza Building,
Renco Business Centre, 62A Kosmonavtov Street,
Astana, 010000, KAZAKHSTAN

High Commissioner

Mninwa Mahlangu, Mr
Email info@sahcnairobi.com
Fax
Phone +254 722 204927 cell
Postal P.O. Box 42441 Nairobi Kenya 00100
Street 182 Runda Drive Runda, Nairobi Kenya

Ambassador

HRH Princess Zenani Dlamini, HE Ms
Fax +82 2 792 4856, +82 2 793 5981
Phone +82 22 077 5900, +82 2 790 4855
Street 104 Dokseodang-ro (Hannam-Dong),
Yongsan-gu4, Seoul 04420, REPUBLIC OF KOREA

Jordan [Hashemite Kingdom of] South African Embassy

Email amman.dha@dirco.gov.za
Fax +962 6 592 0080
Phone +962 6 592 1194 / +962 6 593 4364
Postal PO Box 851508, Sweifieh 11185, Amman,
JORDAN
Street 15 Bashir Al Shuraiqi Street, North West
Abdoun, Amman, JORDAN

Kazakhstan [Republic of] South African Embassy

Website <https://dirco1.azurewebsites.net/astana/>
Email astana.consular@dirco.gov.za
Fax +77 17 292 5329
Phone +77 17 292 5326 / +77 17 292 5327 / +77
17 292 5328
Postal
Street 7th Floor, Presidential Plaza Building,
Renco Business Centre, 62A Kosmonavtov Street,
Astana, 010000, KAZAKHSTAN

Kenya [Republic of] South African High Commission

Website <https://www.dirco.gov.za/kenya>
Email sahcadmin@africaonline.co.ke
Fax
Phone +25 470 912 7000
Postal PO Box 42441, Nairobi 00100, KENYA
Street 182 Runda Drive Runda, Nairobi Kenya

Korea [Republic of] South African Embassy

Website http://www.southafrica-embassy.or.kr/index_eng.php
Email consular.seoul@dirco.gov.za
Fax +82 2 792 4856 / +82 2 793 5981
Phone +82 22 077 5900 / +82 2 790 4855
Postal
Street 104 Dokseodang-ro (Hannam-Dong),
Yongsan-gu4, Seoul 04420, REPUBLIC OF KOREA

Kuwait [The State of] South African Embassy

Website <https://dirco1.azurewebsites.net/kuwait/>
Email kuwait.dha@dirco.gov.za
Fax +96 525 61 7917
Phone +96 52 561 7988 / +96 52 561 8456
Postal PO Box 2262, 40173 Mishref, Kuwait City,
KUWAIT
Street Salwa Block 10, Street 1, House 91, Villa
No 3, Kuwait City, KUWAIT

Ambassador

Manelisi Genge, HE Dr
Fax +96 525 61 7917
Phone +96 52 561 7988, +96 52 561 8456
Postal PO Box 2262, 40173 Mishref, Kuwait City, KUWAIT
Street Salwa Block 10, Street 1, House 91, Villa No 3, Kuwait City, KUWAIT

High Commissioner

Constance Seoposengwe, HE Ms
Fax 002 662 2325228, 002 662 2310128
Phone 002 662 2225800
Postal Private Bag A266, Maseru, 0100, LESOTHO
Street Cnr Kingsway and Old School Road, Maseru, LESOTHO

Ambassador

Iqbal M I D Jhazbhay, HE Prof
Fax
Phone + 23 188 038 9180
Street Old Sophie Road, House No 5, Congo Town, Monrovia, LIBERIA

Ambassador

Sisa Ngombane, HE Mr
Fax
Phone +261 20 224 9433
Postal Boite Postal 12101-05, Zoom Ankorondrano, 101 Antananarivo, MADAGASCAR
Street Lot IVO 68 Bis, Rue Ravoninahitriniarivo, Ankorondrano, 101 Antananarivo, MADAGASCAR

High Commissioner

Y Myakayaka-Manzini, HE Ms
Email sahclilongwe@dirco.gov.za
Fax
Phone + 265 1 773 722
Postal P O Box 30043, Lilongwe 3, Malawi
Street Plot 19, Convention Drive, Area 40, Lilongwe

Lesotho [Kingdom of] South African High Commission

Email jijanaa@dirco.gov.za
Fax +26 62 232 5228 / +26 62 231 0128
Phone +26 62 222 5800
Postal Private Bag A266, Maseru, 0100, LESOTHO
Street Cnr Kingsway and Old School Road, Maseru, LESOTHO

Liberia [Republic of] South African Embassy

Email monrovia.dha@dirco.gov.za
Fax
Phone + 231 88 088 5544
Postal
Street Old Sophie Road, House No 5, Congo Town, Monrovia, LIBERIA

Madagascar [Republic of] South African Embassy

Website
<https://dirco1.azurewebsites.net/madagascar/>
Email antananarivo.consular@dirco.gov.za
Fax
Phone +261 20 224 9433
Postal Boite Postal 12101-05, Zoom Ankorondrano, 101 Antananarivo, MADAGASCAR
Street Lot IVO 68 Bis, Rue Ravoninahitriniarivo, Ankorondrano, 101 Antananarivo, MADAGASCAR

Malawi [Republic of] South African High Commission

Email sahclilongwe@dirco.gov.za
Fax +26 5 177 2571
Phone +26 5 177 3722
Postal PO Box 30043, Lilongwe 3, MALAWI
Street Area 40, Plot 19, Convention Drive, Lilongwe, MALAWI

Malaysia [Federation of] South African High Commission

Website
<https://dirco1.azurewebsites.net/malaysia/>
Email kualalumpur.dha@dirco.gov.za
Fax +60 32 168 8591
Phone +60 32 170 2400 / +60 32 161 7629
Postal
Street Suite 22, 01 Level 22, No. 3 Jalan Kia Peng, Kuala Lumpur 50450, MALAYSIA

High Commissioner

Dave Malcomson, HE Mr
Fax +60 32 168 8591
Phone +60 32 170 2400, +60 32 161 7629
Street Suite 22, 01 Level 22, No. 3 Jalan Kia Peng,
Kuala Lumpur 50450, MALAYSIA

Mali [Republic of] South African Embassy

Email bamako@dirco.gov.za
Fax +22 32 029 2926 / +22 32 029 4740
Phone
Postal
Street Batiment Diarra Hamdallaye, ACI-2000,
Bamako, REPUBLIC OF MALI

Mauritania [Islamic Republic of] South African Embassy

Email nouakchott.dha@dirco.gov.za
Fax +22 24 524 5591
Phone +22 24 524 5590
Postal Boite Postale 2006, Nouakchott,
MAURITANIA
Street LOT 135/137 Tevragh Zeina, Nouakchott,
MAURITANIA

Ambassador

P A Sifuba, Mr
Fax 000 222 45245591
Phone 000 222 45245590
Postal BP 2006, Nouakchott, MAURITANIA
Street Lot 135/137 Tevagh Zeina, NOUAKCHOTT

Mauritius [Republic of] South African High Commission

Email sahcpol@intnet.mu
Fax +230 212 6936
Phone +230 212 6925 / +230 212 6926 / +230
212 6928 / +230 212 6929 / +230 212 6930
Postal PO Box 908, Port Louis, MAURITIUS
Street British American Insurance Building, 4th
Floor, 25 Pope Hennessy Street, Port Louis,
MAURITIUS

High Commissioner

Hlamalani Nelly Manzini, HE Dr
Fax +230 212 6936
Phone +230 212 6925, +230 212 6926, +230
212 6928, +230 212 6929, +230 212 6930
Postal PO Box 908, Port Louis, MAURITIUS
Street British American Insurance Building, 4th
Floor, 25 Pope Hennessy Street, Port Louis,
MAURITIUS

Mexico [United Mexican States] South African Embassy

Website <https://embajadasudafrica.mx/wp/>
Email mexico.dha@dirco.gov.za
Fax +52 555 282 9259
Phone +52 551 100 4970
Postal Embajada de Sudafrica, Apartado Postal
105-219, Colonia Polanco 11560, MEXICO DF
Street South African Embassy, Forum Building,
9th Floor, Andres Bello 10 Colonia Polanco, CP
11560 MEXICO DF

Vacant ., HE Mr
Fax
Phone

Morocco [Kingdom of] South African Embassy

Email safricamissionrabat@gmail.com
Fax +21 253 772 4550
Phone +21 253 768 9159 / +21 253 770 0874
Postal
Street 34 Rue des Saasdiens, Quartier Hassan,
Rabat, 10100 MOROCCO

Mozambique [Republic of] South African High Commission

Website <https://dirco1.azurewebsites.net/maputo/>
Email sahcmmaputo@dirco.gov.za
Fax +25 82 149 3029 / +25 82 148 8897
Phone +25 82 124 3000
Postal Caixa Postal 1120, Maputo, MOZAMBIQUE
Street 41 Avenida Eduardo Mondlane, Maputo,
MOZAMBIQUE

High Commissioner

Siphiwe Nyanda, HE Mr
Fax +25 82 149 3029, +25 82 148 8897
Phone +25 82 124 3000
Postal Caixa Postal 1120, Maputo, MOZAMBIQUE
Street 41 Avenida Eduardo Mondlane, Maputo, MOZAMBIQUE

High Commissioner

Thenjiwe Ethel Mtintso, HE Ms
Fax +26 46 122 7771, +26 46 123 6093
Phone +26 461 205 7111
Postal PO Box 23100, Windhoek, NAMIBIA
Street cnr Nelson Mandela Avenue and Jan Jonker Street , Windhoek, NAMIBIA

Ambassador

Vusi Madonsela, HE Mr
Fax +31 70 346 0669
Phone +31 70 392 4501
Street 40 Wassenaarsweg, 2596 CJ, The Hague, NETHERLANDS

Niger [Republic of] South African Embassy

Email niamey@dirco.gov.za
Fax +22 72 072 6082
Phone +22 72 0752 192 / +227 7747 0361/2
Postal PO Box 13417, Niamey, NIGER
Street Avenue de La Radio, Nord-Ouest, Cite ORTN, Niamey, NIGER

High Commissioner

Thamsanqa Dennis Mseleku, HE Mr
Fax
Phone +23 49 462 4200
Street D41004 European Union CRS, Diplomatic Zone, Central Business District, Abuja, NIGERIA

Namibia [Republic of] South African High Commission

Website <https://dirco1.azurewebsites.net/windhoek/>
Email windhoek.dha@dirco.gov.za
Fax +26 46 122 7771 / +26 46 123 6093
Phone +26 461 205 7111
Postal PO Box 23100, Windhoek, NAMIBIA
Street cnr Nelson Mandela Avenue and Jan Jonker Street , Windhoek, NAMIBIA

Netherlands [The Kingdom of the] South African Embassy

Website <http://www.zuidafrika.nl>
Email info@zuidafrika.nl
Fax +31 70 346 0669
Phone +31 70 392 4501
Postal
Street 40 Wassenaarsweg, 2596 CJ, The Hague, NETHERLANDS

New Zealand: South African High Commission

Website <https://dirco1.azurewebsites.net/Wellington/>
Email wellington.dha@dirco.gov.za
Fax
Phone +64 4 815 8484
Postal PO Box 25406, Featherston Street, Wellington, 6146, NEW ZEALAND
Street Bayleys Building, Level 10, 36 Brandon Street, Wellington 6011, NEW ZEALAND

Nigeria [Federal Republic of] South African High Commission

Website <https://dirco1.azurewebsites.net/abuja/>
Email abuja.dha@dirco.gov.za
Fax
Phone +23 49 462 4200
Postal
Street D41004 European Union CRS, Diplomatic Zone, Central Business District, Abuja, NIGERIA

Norway [Kingdom of] South African Embassy

Website <https://dirco1.azurewebsites.net/oslo/>
Email oslo.reception@dirco.gov.za
Fax +47 2 244 3975
Phone +47 2 327 3220
Postal Drammensveien 88C, 0244 Oslo, NORWAY
Street Drammensveien 88C, 0271 Oslo, NORWAY

Ambassador

Delores Camilla Kotze, HE Ms

Fax +47 2 244 3975

Phone +47 2 327 3220

Postal Drammensveien 88C, 0244 Oslo, NORWAY

Street Drammensveien 88C, 0271 Oslo, NORWAY

High Commissioner

Mthuthuzeli Madikiza, HE Mr

Fax +92 51 265 5307, +92 51 265 5308

Phone +92 51 261 1312

Street House 7 Street 58, Sector F-7/4, Islamabad, 5120, PAKISTAN

Representative

Shaun Edward Byneveldt, HE Mr

Fax 009 722 2987356

Phone 009 722 2987355, 009 722 2987927, 009 722 2987929

Postal PO Box 567, Ramallah, West Bank, PALESTINE

Street Al Masyoun, Ramallah, PALESTINE

Ambassador

Bartinah Ntombizodwa Radebe-Netshitenzhe, HE Ms

Fax

Phone + 632 889 9587

Postal PO Box 3339, Makati Central Post Office, 1200, Makati City, PHILIPPINES

Street Yuchengco Tower, 29th Floor, RCBC Plaza, 6818 Ayala Avenue, Metro Manila 1227, PHILIPPINES

Ambassador

Nomvula Mngomezulu, HE Ms

Fax +48 22 625 6270

Phone +48 22 622 1031, +48 22 622 1005

Street 54 Koszykowa Trade, 6th Floor, UL Koszykowa 54, Warsaw 00-675, POLAND

Pakistan [Islamic Republic of] South African High Commission

Email islamabad.consular@dirco.gov.za

Fax +92 51 265 5307 / +92 51 265 5308

Phone +92 51 261 1312

Postal

Street House 7 Street 58, Sector F-7/4, Islamabad, 5120, PAKISTAN

Palestine [State of] South African Representative Office

Website

<https://dirco1.azurewebsites.net/palestine/>

Email ramallah.dha@dirco.gov.za

Fax +97 2 (0) 2 298 7356

Phone +97 2 (0) 2 298 7355 / +97 2 (0) 2 298 7927 / +97 2 (0) 2 298 7929

Postal PO Box 567, Ramallah, West Bank, PALESTINE

Street Al Masyoun, Ramallah, PALESTINE

Philippines [Republic of the] South African Embassy

Website <https://dirco1.azurewebsites.net/manila/>

Email manila@dirco.gov.za

Fax +63 2 889 9337

Phone +63 2 889 9587

Postal PO Box 3339, Makati Central Post Office, 1200, Makati City, PHILIPPINES

Street Yuchengco Tower, 29th Floor, RCBC Plaza, 6818 Ayala Avenue, Metro Manila 1227, PHILIPPINES

Poland [Republic of] South African Embassy

Website <https://dirco1.azurewebsites.net/warsaw/>

Email warsaw.consular@dirco.gov.za

Fax +48 22 625 6270

Phone +48 22 622 1031 / +48 22 622 1005

Postal

Street 54 Koszykowa Trade, 6th Floor, UL Koszykowa 54, Warsaw 00-675, POLAND

Portugal [Republic of] South African Embassy

Website <https://www.embaixada-africadosul.pt/index.php/en/>

Email lisbon.consular@dirco.gov.za

Fax +35 121 255 5931

Phone +35 121 319 2200

Postal

Street Avenida Luis Bivar 10, 1069-024, Lisbon, PORTUGAL

Ambassador

Mmamokwena Gaoretelelwe, HE Ms
Fax +35 121 255 5931
Phone +35 121 319 2200
Street Avenida Luis Bivar 10, 1069-024, Lisbon, PORTUGAL

Ambassador

Ghulam Hoosein Asmal, HE Mr
Fax +974 44 83 5961
Phone +974 44 85 7111
Postal PO Box 24744, Doha, QATAR
Street Villa 11, Saha 100, West Bay, Doha, QATAR

Ambassador

Mzuvukile Jeff Maqetuka, HE Mr
Fax
Phone +74 95 926 1177
Street Granatny Pereulok 1, Building 9, Moscow 123001, RUSSIAN FEDERATION

High Commissioner

Mandisi Bongani Mabuto Mpahlwa, HE Mr
Fax
Phone +25 025 255 1300
Postal PO Box 6563, Kacyiru-Sud, Kigali, RWANDA
Street 1370 Boulevard de l'Umuganda, Kacyiru-Sud, Kigali, RWANDA

Charge d'Affaires

FJ van Aardt, Mr
Fax
Phone +239 222 5733, +239 222 5719
Postal PO Box 555, SAO TOME AND PRINCIPE
Street Campo de Milho, SAO TOME AND PRINCIPE

Qatar [State of] South African Embassy

Website <https://dirco1.azurewebsites.net/doha/>
Email doha.consular@dirco.gov.za
Fax +974 44 83 5961
Phone +974 44 85 7111
Postal PO Box 24744, Doha, QATAR
Street Villa 11, Saha 100, West Bay, Doha, QATAR

Russian Federation: South African Embassy

Website <http://www.saembassy.ru>
Email moscow.consular1@dirco.gov.za
Fax +74 95 926 1178 / +74 95 926 1179 / +74 95 660 9888
Phone +74 95 926 1177
Postal
Street Granatny Pereulok 1, Building 9, Moscow 123001, RUSSIAN FEDERATION

Rwanda [Republic of] South African Embassy

Website <https://dirco1.azurewebsites.net/rwanda/>
Email Kigali.Admin@dirco.gov.za
Fax
Phone +25 025 255 1300
Postal PO Box 6563, Kacyiru-Sud, Kigali, RWANDA
Street 1370 Boulevard de l'Umuganda, Kacyiru-Sud, Kigali, RWANDA

São Tomé and Príncipe [Democratic Republic of] South African Embassy

Email saotome.dha@dirco.gov.za
Fax
Phone +239 222 5733 / +239 222 5719
Postal PO Box 555, SAO TOME AND PRINCIPE
Street Campo de Milho, SAO TOME AND PRINCIPE

Saudi Arabia [Kingdom of] South African Embassy

Website
https://dirco1.azurewebsites.net/saudi_arabia/
Email riadh.info@dirco.gov.za
Fax
Phone 009 661 4429716 / +96 611 482 8515 / +96 611 482 8520
Postal PO Box 94006, Riyadh, 11693, SAUDI ARABIA
Street 7184 Mohammed Al Abdary Street, Al

Ambassador

Mogobo David Magabe, HE Mr

Fax

Phone +96 611 482 8515, +96 611 482 8520

Postal PO Box 94006, Riyadh, 11693, SAUDI ARABIA

Street King Khalid Road, Um Al-Hammam East, Riyadh, SAUDI ARABIA

Ambassador

Bongiwe Qwabe, HE Ms

Fax +22 133 864 2359, +22 133 864 2380

Phone +22 133 865 1959

Postal PO Box 21010, Dakar-Ponty, SENEGAL

Street Mermoz SUD, Lotissement Ecole de Police, Dakar, SENEGAL

High Commissioner

Madiepetsane Charlotte Lobe, HE Ms

Fax

Phone +65 6 339 3319

Street Odeon Towers, 15th Floor, 331 North Bridge Road, 188720 SINGAPORE

Ambassador

Sankie Mthembu-Mahanyele, HE Ms

Fax +34 91 575 5389, +34 91 577 7414

Phone +34 91 436 3780

Street Edificio Lista, Calle Claudio Coello 91-6, cnr of J Ortega y Gasset, Madrid 28006, SPAIN

Ambassador

Sandile Edwin Schalk, HE Mr

Fax +94 11 268 8670

Phone +94 11 246 3000

Street 114 Rosmead Place, Colombo 07, SRI LANKA

Senegal [Republic of] South African Embassy

Website <https://dirco1.azurewebsites.net/dakar/>

Email dakar.dha@dirco.gov.za

Fax +22 133 864 2359 / +22 133 864 2380

Phone +22 133 865 1959

Postal PO Box 21010, Dakar-Ponty, SENEGAL

Street Mermoz SUD, Lotissement Ecole de Police, Dakar, SENEGAL

Singapore [Republic of] South African High Commission

Website

<https://dirco1.azurewebsites.net/singapore/>

Email Singapore.consular@dirco.gov.za

Fax

Phone +65 6 339 3319

Postal

Street Odeon Towers, 15th Floor, 331 North Bridge Road, 188720 SINGAPORE

Spain [Kingdom of] South African Embassy

Website <http://www.dirco.gov.za/madrid/en>

Email madrid.embassy@dirco.gov.za

Fax +34 91 575 5389 / +34 91 577 7414

Phone +34 91 436 3780

Postal

Street Edificio Lista, Calle Claudio Coello 91-6, cnr of J Ortega y Gasset, Madrid 28006, SPAIN

Sri Lanka [Democratic Socialist Republic of] South African High Commission

Website

<https://dirco1.azurewebsites.net/colombo/>

Email colombo.consular@dirco.gov.za

Fax +94 11 268 8670

Phone +94 11 246 3000

Postal

Street 114 Rosmead Place, Colombo 07, SRI LANKA

Sudan [Republic of] South African Embassy

Website

<https://dirco1.azurewebsites.net/Khartoum/>

Email saembassykhartoum@dirco.gov.za

Fax +24 918 358 5082

Phone +24 918 358 5301 / +24 918 358 5302 / +24 918 358 5303 / +24 918 358 5304

Postal P O Box 12137, Khartoum, SUDAN

Street Block B9 House 16, Street 11, Al-Amarat, Khartoum, SUDAN

Ambassador

Cassandra Mbuyane-Mokone, HE Ms

Fax +24 918 358 5082

Phone +24 918 358 5301, +24 918 358 5302,
+24 918 358 5303, +24 918 358 5304

Postal P O Box 12137, Khartoum, SUDAN

Street Block B9 House 16, Street 11, Al-Amarat,
Khartoum, SUDAN

Ambassador

Brigitte Sylvia Mabandla, HE Ms

Fax

Phone +46 824 3950, +46 824 3950

Street 6th Floor, Alsnögatan 7, 116 1, Stockholm,
SWEDEN

Ambassador

Sello Moloto, HE Mr

Fax +41 31 351 3945, +41 31 351 3944

Phone +41 31 350 1313

Postal Alpenstrasse 29, Postfach 3000, Berne 6,
SWITZERLAND

Street 29 Alpenstrasse, 3000 Berne 6,
SWITZERLAND

Ambassador

Ashraf Suliman, HE Mr

Fax

Phone +96 31 16 135 1520, +96 31 16 139 8910

Postal PO Box 9141, Damascus, SYRIA

Street 7 Jadet Kouraish, Al-Ghazaoui Street, West
Mezzeh, Damascus, SYRIA

Ambassador

Noluthando Mayende-Malepe, HE Ms

Fax

Phone +25 522 221 8500

Postal P O Box 10723, Ilala District, Dar-es-
Salaam, TANZANIA

Street Plot No 218/50 and 219/50, Corner of
Garden Avenue and Shabani Robert Street, Dar-
es-Salaam, TANZANIA

Sweden [Kingdom of] South African Embassy

Website <https://dirco1.azurewebsites.net/sweden/>

Email embassy.stockholm@dirco.gov.za

Fax

Phone +46 824 3950 / +46 86 60 7693

Postal

Street 6th Floor, Alsnögatan 7, 11641, Stockholm,
SWEDEN

Switzerland [Swiss Confederation] South African Embassy

Website <https://dirco.gov.za/berne/>

Email bern.embassy@dirco.gov.za

Fax +41 31 351 3945 / +41 31 351 3944

Phone +41 31 350 1313

Postal Alpenstrasse 29, Postfach 3000, Berne 6,
SWITZERLAND

Street 29 Alpenstrasse, 3006 Berne,
SWITZERLAND

Syria [Arab Republic] South African Embassy

Email consular.damascus@dirco.gov.za

Fax

Phone +96 31 16 135 1520 / +96 31 16 139 8910

Postal PO Box 9141, Damascus, SYRIA

Street 7 Jadet Kouraish, Al-Ghazaoui Street, West
Mezzeh, Damascus, SYRIA

Tanzania [United Republic of] South African High Commission

Website

<https://dirco1.azurewebsites.net/tanzania/>

Email sahc.tanzania@dirco.gov.za

Fax

Phone +25 522 221 8500

Postal PO Box 10723, Ilala District, Dar es
Salaam, TANZANIA

Street Plot No. 218/50 and 219/50, Corner Garden
Avenue and Shabani Robert Street, Dar es Salaam

Thailand [Kingdom of] South African Embassy

Website

<https://dirco1.azurewebsites.net/bangkok/>

Email bangkok.consular@dirco.gov.za

Fax +66 2 250 1064

Phone +66 2 092 2900

Postal

Street Floor 12 A, M-Thai Tower, All Seasons
Place, 87 Wireless Road, Lumpini, Pratumwan,
Bangkok 10330, THAILAND

Tunisia [Republic of] South African Embassy

Website <https://dirco1.azurewebsites.net/tunis/>
Email sa@emb-safrica.intl.tn
Fax +21 67 179 6742
Phone +21 67 179 8449 / +21 67 180 1918 / +21 67 180 0311
Postal BP 251, 1082 City Mahrajene, Tunis, TUNISIA
Street 7 Rue Achtart, Nord-Hilton, Tunis, TUNISIA

Ambassador

Siphosezwe Masango , HE Mr
Fax +21 67 179 6742
Phone +21 67 179 8449, +21 67 180 1918, +21 67 180 0311
Postal BP 251, 1082 City Mahrajene, Tunis, TUNISIA
Street 7 Rue Achtart, Nord-Hilton, Tunis, TUNISIA

Türkiye [Republic of] South African Embassy

Website <http://www.southafrica.org.tr>
Email ankara.dha@dirco.gov.za
Fax +90 312 446 6434 / +90 312 446 9306
Phone +90 312 446 6861
Postal
Street Filistin Sokak No. 27, Gaziosmanpasa, 06700 Ankara, TURKEY

Ambassador

Dipuo Letsatsi-Duba, HE Ms
Fax +90 312 446 6434, +90 312 446 9306
Phone +90 312 446 6861
Street Filistin Sokak No. 27, Gaziosmanpasa, 06700 Ankara, TURKEY

Uganda [Republic of] South African High Commission

Website <https://dirco1.azurewebsites.net/uganda/>
Email kampala.sahc@dirco.gov.za
Fax +256 41 434 9867 / +256 41 434 8216 / +256 41 434 6987 / +256 41 434 0305
Phone +256 41 770 2100
Postal PO Box 22667, Kampala, UGANDA
Street Plot 15A Nakasero Road, Kampala, UGANDA

High Commissioner

Lulama Xingwana, HE Ms
Fax
Phone +256 41 770 2100
Postal PO Box 22667, Kampala, UGANDA
Street Plot 15A Nakasero Road, Kampala, UGANDA

Ukraine: South African Embassy

Email kiev.dha@dirco.gov.za
Fax
Phone + 380 44 338 2602
Postal
Street 9/2 Velyka Vasylkivska Street, Entrance 7, Floor 8, 01004 Kyiv, UKRAINE

Ambassador

Andre Groenewald, HE Mr
Fax
Phone + 380 44 338 2602
Street 9/2 Velyka Vasylkivska Street, Entrance 7, Floor 8, 01004 Kyiv, UKRAINE

United Arab Emirates: South African Embassy

Website <https://dirco1.azurewebsites.net/abudhabi/>
Email abudhabi.dha@dirco.gov.za
Fax
Phone + 971 2 417 6400
Postal PO Box 29446, Abu Dhabi, UNITED ARAB EMIRATES
Street Villa No 1 - 151, Cnr Jabal A Marfa & Al Niwayi Streets, Al Mushrif Area, Abu Dhabi

Ambassador

Saad Cachalia, HE Mr
Fax
Phone + 971 2 417 6400
Postal PO Box 29446, Abu Dhabi, UNITED ARAB EMIRATES
Street Villa No 1 - 151, Cnr Jabal A Marfa & Al Niwayi Streets, Al Mushrif Area, Abu Dhabi, UNITED ARAB EMIRATES

United Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern Ireland: South African High Commission

Website <http://www.dirco.gov.za/uk>

Email london.sahc@dirco.gov.za

Fax

Phone +44 207 451 7299

Postal

Street South Africa House, 9 Duncannon Street, Trafalgar Square, London WC2N 5DP, UNITED KINGDOM

United Nations and other International Organisations [Geneva] South African Permanent Mission

Email mission@safricaun.ch

Fax + 41 22 735 7364 / + 41 22 735 7367 / + 41 22 735 7365

Phone + 41 22 849 5454

Postal

Street 65 Rue du Rhône, 1204, Geneva, SWITZERLAND

United Nations [New York] South African Permanent Mission

Website <https://www.southafrica-usa.net/pmun/>

Email pmun.newyork@dirco.gov.za

Fax + 1 212 692 2498

Phone + 1 212 213 5583

Postal

Street 845 Third Avenue, 9th Floor, NEW YORK, NY 10022, UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

United States of America: South African Embassy

Website <https://www.saembassy.org/>

Email modukanelem@dirco.gov.za

Fax

Phone +12 02 232 4400

Postal

Street 3051 Massachusetts Avenue, NW, Washington DC 20008, UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

Venezuela [Bolivarian Republic of] South African Embassy

Email consular.caracas@dirco.gov.za

Fax

Phone + 58 212 952 0026

Postal PO Box 2613, Carmelitas 1010, Caracas DF, VENEZUELA

Street Edif. Atrium PH-1A, Urb El-Rosal, Av Sorocaima con Av Venezuela, Chacao, Caracas, VENEZUELA

High Commissioner

Jeremiah Nyamane Mamabolo, HE Mr

Fax

Phone +44 207 451 7299

Street South Africa House, 9 Duncannon Street, Trafalgar Square, London WC2N 5DP, UNITED KINGDOM

Ambassador

Mxolisi Sizo Nkosi, HE Mr

Fax + 41 22 735 7364, + 41 22 735 7367, + 41 22 735 7365

Phone + 41 22 849 5454

Street 65 Rue du Rhône, 1204, Geneva, SWITZERLAND

Ambassador

Mathu Joyini, HE Ms

Fax

Phone + 1 212 213 5583

Street 845 Third Avenue, 9th Floor, NEW YORK, NY 10022, UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

Ambassador

Nomaindiya Cathleen Mfeketo, HE Ms

Fax

Phone +12 02 232 4400

Street 3051 Massachusetts Ave, NW, Washington DC 20008, USA

Ambassador

Lindiwe Maseko, HE Ms

Fax

Phone + 58 212 952 0026

Postal PO Box 2613, Carmelitas 1010, Caracas DF, VENEZUELA

Street Edif. Atrium PH-1A, Urb El-Rosal, Av Sorocaima con Av Venezuela, Chacao, Caracas, VENEZUELA

**Vietnam [Socialist Republic of] South
African Embassy**

Website <https://dirco1.azurewebsites.net/hanoi/>

Email consular.hanoi@dirco.gov.za

Fax + 84 24 3936 1991

Phone + 84 24 3936 2000

Postal

Street Central Building 3rd Floor, 31 Hai Ba Trung
Street, Hanoi, VIETNAM

Ambassador

Vuyiswa Tulelo, HE Ms

Fax + 84 24 3936 1991

Phone + 84 24 3936 2000

Street Central Building 3rd Floor, 31 Hai Ba Trung
Street, Hanoi, VIETNAM

**Zambia [Republic of] South African High
Commission**

Website <https://dirco1.azurewebsites.net/zambia/>

Email lusaka.admin@dirco.gov.za

Fax

Phone + 260 211 260 497

Postal Private Bag W369, Lusaka, ZAMBIA

Street 26D Cheetah Road, Kabulonga, Lusaka,
ZAMBIA

High Commissioner

George Twala, HE Mr

Fax

Phone + 260 211 260 497

Postal Private Bag W369, Lusaka, ZAMBIA

Street 26D Cheetah Road, Kabulonga, Lusaka,
ZAMBIA

**Zimbabwe [Republic of] South African
Embassy**

Email harare.consular@dirco.gov.za

Fax

Phone + 263 242 251 843 / + 263 242 251 845

Postal PO Box A1654, Avondale, Harare,
ZIMBABWE

Street 7 Elcombe Street, Belgravia, Harare,
ZIMBABWE

Ambassador

Rejoice Mabudafhadi, HE Ms

Fax

Phone + 263 242 251 843, + 263 242 251 845

Postal PO Box A1654, Avondale, Harare,
ZIMBABWE

Street 7 Elcombe Street, Belgravia, Harare,
ZIMBABWE